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12 31 12 31
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
132,939 110,386 92,018 94,365 93,364
(2,033,967) (1,688,906) (1,407,875) (1,443,785) (1,428,469)
37,441 33,721 31,611 30,388 29,577
(572,847) (515,931) (483,648) (464,936) (452,528)
37,354 33,659 31,545 30,329 29,528
(571,516) (514,983) (482,639) (464,034) (451,778)
384,982 321,488 304,760 250,455 223,493
(5,890, 225) (4,918,766) (4,662,828) (3,831,962) (3,419,443)
52,489 52,489 52,489 46,679 46,679
(803,082) (803,082) (803,082) (714,189) (714,189)
4,733,431 4,357,332 4,088,243 4,020,042 3,167,710
(72,421,494)  (66,667,180)  (62,550,118)  (61,506,643)  (48,465,963)
W 6.1 5.55 5.24 4.72 4.36
( )

(93.33) (84.92) (80.17) (72.22) (66.71)
( 0.68 0.61 0.64 0.63 0.63

®

)

(10.40) (9.33) (9.79) (9.64) (9.64)
® 0.62 0.55 0.59 0.63 0.63

( )
(9.49) (8.42) (9.03) (9.64) (9.64)
65,100 19,514 -142,721 349,679 211,400
(996,030) (298,564)  (-2,183,631) (5,350,089) (3,234,420)
-74,423 55,765 12,318 -423,325 -313,132
(-1,138,672) (853,205) (188,465)  (-6,476,873)  (-4,790,920)
-61,453 -37,444 39,284 191,134 125,107
(-940,231) (-572,893) (601,045) (2,924,350) (1,914,137)
117,499 187,680 147,923 241,507 121,964
(1,797,735) (2,871,504) (2,263,222) (3,695,057) (1,866,049)
(ROAR) 0.82 0.80 0.78 0.85 1.00
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8,439 18.82 40.07
67,100  38.15 243,000
(€)
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CYTS Tours Holding
100
16.17 2,658,807
444,832 10.81
47,567
Q)
98.48
0.57
4.4145
125.16 10.47
77,942 14,592
®
7,203 3,162 78.25
99 415
31.33 378
122
49.59 1,645
78.07 367,315
427
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2018
2019
/
101,918 78,164 23,754
23,169 19,773 3,396
585 1,071 (486)
42 8 34
4,900 9,862 (4,962)
1,339 724 615
986 784 202
38,429 33,706 4,723
49,347 35,828 13,519
45,163 40,852 4,311
7,722 7,131 591
37,441 33,721 3,720
37,354 33,659 3,695
2019
2018
132,939 22,553 20.43
76.67 5.86
17.43 0.48
2019 2018
76.67 70.81
17.43 17.91
5.90 11.28
100.00% 100.00%
101,918 23,754 30.39
2.18 27
2.31 34
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2019 2018
(0 ()
2,577,493 145,452 5.64 2,240,476 122,108 5.45
76,927 4,444 5.78 62,884 3,379 5.37
1,128,832 48,073 4.26 1,038,958 45,870 4.42
344,856 5,020 1.46 343,107 5,100 1.49
287,289 7,055 2.46 274,211 9,231 3.37
4,415,397 210,044 4.76 3,959,636 185,688 4.69
210,044 185,688
2,809,308 63,954 2.28 2,375,749 51,026 2.15
967,362 28,951 2.99 1,071,909 38,264 3.57
412,023 15,221 3.69 422,935 18,234 4.31
4,188,693 108,126 2.58 3,870,593 107,524 2.78
108,126 107,524
101,918 78,164
2.18 1.91
231 1.97
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19,018 4,326 23,344
811 254 1,065
3,827 (1,624) 2,203
25 (105) (80)
321 (2,497) (2,176)
21,681 2,675 24,356
24,356
9,870 3,058 12,928
(3,129) (6,184) (9,313)
(403) (2,610) (3,013)
8,211 (7,609) 602
602
23,754
210,044 24,356 13.12
€H)
23,344 19.12
145,452
2019 2018
(D) %)
1,424,390 70,854 4.97 1,276,160 61,585 4.83
1,097,074 72,578 6.62 939,208 59,247 6.31
56,029 2,020 3.61 25,108 1,276 5.08
2,577,493 145,452 5.64 2,240,476 122,108 5.45
@
2,203 4.80 48,073
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®
7,055 2,176 23.57
108,126 602 0.56
€
63,954 12,928
25.34
2019 2018
Q) (%)
2,150,995 47,074 2.19 1,856,309 39,161 2.11
755,700 5,738 0.76 706,571 5,234 0.74
1,395,295 41,336 2.96 1,149,738 33,927 2.95
658,313 16,880 2.56 519,440 11,865 2.28
194,337 811 0.42 177,391 728 0.41
463,976 16,069 3.46 342,049 11,137 3.26
2,809,308 63,954 2.28 2,375,749 51,026 2.15
)
28,951 9,313 24.34
®
15,221 3,013
16.52
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23,169 3,396 17.17
2,640 22.91
2019 2018
25,977 22,431
1,909 1,594
14,163 11,523
1,538 1,279
634 876
1,360 1,120
2,744 2,734
1,446 1,358
2,183 1,947
(2,808) (2,658)
23,169 19,773
7,852 4,597
2019 2018
585 1,071
42 8
4,900 9,862
1,339 724
986 784
7,852 12,449
38,429 4,723 14.01

27.85 1.63
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2019 2018
18,401 16,869
5,718 5,017
1,400 1,165
12,910 10,655
38,429 33,706
49,347 13,519 37.73
2019 2018
47,786 34,345
47,821 34,714
(35) (369)
439 58
(314) 485
752 170
684 770
49,347 35,828

7,722 591 8.29

53/409



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

376,099 (8.63 4,733,431
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
% %
2,712,204 2,421,329
8,160 7,158
(76,228) (67,209)
2,644,136 55.86 2,361,278 54.19
83,723 1.77 63,333 1.45
31,358 0.66 41,005 0.94
364,340 7.70 366,575 8.41
1,447,351 30.57 1,316,292 30.21
10,826 0.23 23,628 0.54
67,105 1.42 134,458 3.09
19,342 0.41 18,241 0.42
11,684 0.25 N/A N/A
1,281 0.03 1,281 0.03
16,306 0.34 10,794 0.25
35,979 0.76 20,447 0.47
4,733,431 100.00 4,357,332 100.00
@
2,712,204 290,875
12.01 55.86
1.67
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
(%) (%)
1,490,033 54.94 1,332,629 55.04
1,157,508 42.68 1,053,203 43.50
64,663 2.38 35,497 1.46
2,712,204 100.00 2,421,329 100.00
@
1,447,351
131,059 30.57
0.36
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
211,406 14.61 222,737 16.92
13,805 0.95 15,212 1.16
180,005 12.44 153,987 11.70
1,041,512 71.96 923,989 70.19
623 0.04 367 0.03
1,447,351 100.00 1,316,292 100.00

®
301,520 70,081
77.45

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
8,792 2.91 4,442 1.92
233,514 77.45 178,719 77.22
59,214 19.64 48,278 20.86
301,520 100.00 231,439 100.00
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@) 10
15,820 4.98 2025 12 -
15,010 4.04 2027 10 -
12,950 4.39 2027 -
10,870 4.73 2025 -
10,810 4.24 2027 24 -
10,290 3.86 2029 20 -
10,260 3.05 2026 25 -
9,970 3.74 2025 10 -
6,210 3.18 2026 -
10 5,770 4.65 2028 11 -
®)
6,019
4,738 1,281
©)
4,347,377 312,518
7.75
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
224,838 5.17 267,193 6.62
3,017,888 69.42 2,571,961 63.74
444,320 10.23 490,091 12.15
191,828 4.41 192,448 4.77
100 0.00 354 0.01
13,893 0.32 14,349 0.36
8,007 0.18 8,028 0.20
9,322 0.21 5,666 0.14
11,069 0.25 N/A N/A
371,904 8.56 440,449 10.92
54,208 1.25 44,320 1.09
4,347,377 100.00 4,034,859 100.00
3,017,888 445,927

17.34
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
2,275,772 75.41 1,940,108 75.44
783,859 25.97 732,628 28.49
1,491,913 49.44 1,207,480 46.95
687,571 22.78 514,746 20.01
221,158 7.33 194,434 7.56
466,413 15.45 320,312 12.45
21,682 0.72 83,854 3.26
32,863 1.09 33,253 1.29
3,017,888 100.00 2,571,961 100.00
384,982 63,494
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

52,489 52,489

70,067 35,108

53,533 53,533

2,737 1,655

26,245 24,371

59,417 54,036

120,494 100,296

384,982 321,488

1,072 985

386,054 322,473
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1,287,496 275,905
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
323,743 279,184
609,169 477,110
128,746 123,416
225,653 131,696
185 185
1,287,496 1,011,591
65,100
60,414
365,209
369,895
74,423
637,019
766,714
61,453

68,034
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31

D) D)
270,177 18.14 248,914 18.68
261,465 17.55 222,568 16.70
211,918 14.22 192,075 14.41
170,068 11.42 150,159 11.27
113,140 7.59 111,021 8.33
94,793 6.36 71,435 5.36
87,226 5.85 94,783 7.11
76,907 5.16 74,177 5.57
45,948 3.08 43,638 3.27
41,459 2.78 32,356 2.43
116,932 7.85 91,503 6.87
1,490,033 100.00 1,332,629 100.00

1,157,508 1,053,203

64,663 35,497

2,712,204 2,421,329

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

D) D)
556,102 20.49 478,383 19.76
447,249 16.49 382,965 15.82
349,559 12.89 341,728 14.11
348,706 12.86 325,532 13.44
341,541 12.59 291,896 12.06
121,928 4.50 119,667 4.94
450,945 16.63 403,118 16.65
96,174 3.55 78,040 3.22
2,712,204 100.00 2,421,329 100.00
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68.55

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
852,885 31.45 778,691 32.16
637,315 23.50 563,293 23.26
862,021 31.78 814,026 33.62
359,983 13.27 265,319 10.96
2,712,204 100.00 2,421,329 100.00

10
2019 12 31
) )
8,641 0.33 1.86
6,900 0.25 1.48
5,872 0.22 1.26
5,757 0.21 1.24
4,900 0.18 1.05
4,177 0.15 0.90
4,070 0.15 0.87
3,640 0.13 0.78
3,575 0.13 0.77
10 3,275 0.12 0.70
50,807 1.87 10.91
CBIRC
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42,212 3,791
1.56 0.03
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
2,609,993 96.23 2,324,565 96.00
59,999 2.21 58,343 2.41
23,466 0.87 17,392 0.72
12,049 0.44 14,437 0.60
6,697 0.25 6,592 0.27
2,712,204 100.00 2,421,329 100.00
2,669,992 98.44 2,382,908 98.41
42,212 1.56 38,421 1.59
2019 2018 2018 2019 2017
2.57 1.94 +0.63 1.68
42.83 38.48 +4.35 22.49
86.04 68.71 +17.33 57.69
66.74 32.80 +33.94 36.18
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
11,888 0.44 15,788 0.65
%0 898 0.03 801 0.03
&)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
() D)
27,637 44.91 24,591 43.23
22,493 36.55 21,317 37.47
9,307 15.12 8,656 15.21
2,107 3.42 2,325 4.09
61,544 100.00 56,889 100.00
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
26,223 62.12 26,071 67.86
15,989 37.88 12,350 32.14
42,212 100.00 38,421 100.00
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
6,831 16.18 5,599 14.57
5,797 13.73 9,196 23.94
5,031 11.92 4,477 11.65
4,951 11.73 4,398 11.45
4,912 11.64 2,419 6.30
4,155 9.84 4,516 11.75
10,527 24.94 7,808 20.32
8 0.02 8 0.02
42,212 100.00 38,421 100.00

62/409



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
12,605 29.86 15,086 39.27
5,141 12.18 6,862 17.86
2,280 5.40 1,252 3.26
1,155 2.74 574 1.49
979 2.32 146 0.38
951 2.25 576 1.50
926 2.19 2 0.01
741 1.76 693 1.80
640 1.52 278 0.72
192 0.45 336 0.88
613 1.45 266 0.69
26,223 62.12 26,071 67.86
15,989 37.88 12,350 32.14
42,212 100.00 38,421 100.00

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
D) D)
13,339 31.60 9,764 25.41
12,444 29.47 14,327 37.30
13,396 31.74 12,465 32.44
3,033 7.19 1,865 4.85
42,212 100.00 38,421 100.00
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12
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
517 469
517 469
(39) 1)
478 458
13
PD LGD
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
() 67,209 58,071
) 53,396 38,867
(5,575) (4,153)
2,428 1,527
() (828) (792)
(26,576) (16,162)
(13,826) (10,149)
@) 76,228 67,209
14
2017
T
15,229 44,805
22,776 11,556 5,596
4,877
10,997
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2019 2018
23,837 10,369 18,056 5,381
18,419 4,805 14,180 3,680
20,936 2,885 16,163 929
22,031 7,285 16,125 3,493
15,912 3,294 12,111 2,727
6,638 19 5,198 93
22,908 15,014 26,901 23,527
2,258 1,492 1,652 1,022
132,939 45,163 110,386 40,852

2019 2018
53,275 16,670 44,836 7,958
54,683 5,897 46,518 16,855
24,765 22,532 18,935 16,034
216 64 97 5
132,939 45,163 110,386 40,852
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
10,826 23,628 (54.18)
60,270 96,685 (37.66)
6,835 37,773 (81.91)
83,723 63,333 32.19
11,684 N/A n/a IFRS 16
16,306 10,794 51.07
35,979 20,447 75.96
25,603 40,411 (36.64)
9,322 5,666 64.53
11,069 N/A n/a o IFRS 16
70,067 35,108 99.58
2,737 1,655 65.38
2018
2019 12
12
101,918 78,164 30.39
4,900 9,862 (50.31)
1,339 724 84.94
48,965 35,744 36.99
1,083 2,776 (60.99)
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@
34,786 220,887 223,659 32,014
2019
2018
@)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
10 4 6
(€H)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
26,187 11,833 14,354
2019
2018
)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
573 632 (59)
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21

10
21
1,287 39 111
1,137

146
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(€H)
2019 12 31
1) @
52489323101 @
650,000,000
@
@) 39,810,587,601 12,678,735,500
(©) 200,000,000 100,000,000
350,000,000
2019 12 31
1.00 52,489,323,101
100 650,000,000
5.30 3.90
4.80
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3) 2019 12 31
2014 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39.810,359,500
(609,099
2015 12 31 o| 39,810,359,500 o| 39.810,359,500
609,099
2016 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39.,810,359,500
609,099
2017 32,138 | 39,810,391,638
12 32,138| 39,810,391,638 0 609,099
o 13 o 39,810,391,638
0| 39,810,391,638 0| 609,099
2018
83,858 | 39,810,480,496
88,858| 39,810,480,496 » 609,100
2018 49,358 39,810,529,854
12 49,358| 39,810,529,854 - 609101
ot 12 a1 39,810,529,854
o| 39,810,529,854 0| 609,101
2019
35.504 | 39,810,565,448
35,504 39,810,565,448 o5 609,102
2019 22153 |  39,810,587,601
1 22,153| 39,810,587,601 0.3 609,102
o1 12 a1 39,810,587, 601
o| 39,810,587,601 0] 609,102
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2014 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
105,092
2015 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
105,092
2016 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
105,092
2017 12 22 5,810,000,000| 12,678,735,500 5,810,000,000 12,678,735,500
88,893 193,985
2017 12 31 0] 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
193,985
2018 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
193,985
2019 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
193,985
2015 0 0 0 0
2015 19 200,000,000 200,000,000 0 0
2015 12 31 0 200,000,000 0 0
2016 100,000,000 300,000,000 0 0
2016 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2017 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2018 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2019 15 350,000,000 650,000,000 0 0]
2019 12 31 0 650,000,000 0 0
Tier
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)
2019 12 31
172,614 906
®)
2019 12 31
(%)
Xicheng District 11,565,940,276 22.03
Beijing, PRC 1,782,965,000 3.40
Hong Kong, PRC 11,057,294,380 21.07
Shenzen, PRC 4,200,000,000 8.00
Marshall Islands 1,605,286,000 3.06
Xicheng District 1,530,397,000 2.92
Beijing, PRC
Dongcheng District 10,250,916,094 19.53
Beijing, PRC
16 Harcourt Road, 1,572,735,868 3.00
Hong Kong
CPIC Plaza 28 1,550,215,694 2.95
Fengsheng Hutong
Xicheng District,
Beijing, PRC
Hong Kong, PRC 804,758,986 1.53
Xicheng District 413,094,619 0.79
Beljing, PRC 376,393,000 0.72
Hongjing Road 766,002,403 1.46
Shanghai, PRC
Room 203, 147 Gaoyang 723,999,875 1.38
Road, Hongkou
District, Shanghai,
PRC
Beijing, PRC 629,693,300 1.20
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10
2019
2019 36,567.4251 50
1,873.1594
50
MOF 2019
1.5 5,379.5057
2,218.6575 2019 25 1,060
2019 12 390 768.6575
10 2.14 2019
52,489.3231 11,232.7151
30.07%
2019
2019 2018 2017
11,232.72 8,450.77 9,500.53
30.07 25.11 30.12
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2019
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2019
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)
30 3.23
@
2018 0
LI Xiaopeng 2017 12
60
ICBC
13
2020 0
WU Lijun
55
CSRC
CSRC
2020 2020 0
LIU Jin 2019 11
53
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2017 0
CAl Yunge
48

PBOC
PBOC
2019 10 2010 12 0

LU Hong 2009
56 1994

2018 10 0
Wang Xiaolin
57

2018 0
SHI Yongyan
51

AML PBOC AWML
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DOU 2019 10 0

Hongguan
51

PBOC

PBOC

2018 0
HE Haibin
45

OCT

2019 12 0
LIU Chong
50

2019 11
Chunling
53
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2015 0
XU Hongcai
55

PBOC GF
2015 0
FENG Lun
60
1991
MPP

2017 0
WANG Liguo
62
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2019 0
SHAO Ruiqing
62

77
3E

13

2019 0
HONG Yongmiao
56

Journal of Management]
Science and Engineering
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LI Yinquan
64

2020

FINAFRICA
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(b)

] 2015 2015 0

LI Xin
59 304

2014 12 0
YIN Lianchen
53

KMV

PBOC

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
54

2016 0

WU Gaolian
67 PICC
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2016 11 0

WANG Zhe
59

PBOC

2019 0
QIAO Zhimin
67

PBOC
CBRC

2019 0
XU Keshun
53

EMBA

2019 0
SUN Jianwei)
53 )

2019 0
SHANG Wencheng)
44 )
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©
( )
@ 0
LIU Jin
53
@ 0
LU Hong
56
2014 0
WU Chongkuan
57
1997
2014 0
YAO Zhongyou 2014
56
2016 0
HUANG Haiqing
55
2020 0
Qu Liang 2018
53
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LI Jiayan 2019

56
2005 11
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®
/ /
7 6 1 0
7 4 3 0
7 7 0 0
3 3 0 0
7 7 0 0
2 2 0 0
1. 2019 30
2019 16
2. 2019 CBIRC
/ /
8 8 8 0 0
8 6 2 0
8 6 2 0
8 8 0 0
8 6 2 0
2 2 0 0
4 4 0 0
4 4 0 0
4 4 0 0
1.
2019 26
2.
CBIRC 2019 12
€Y
(0)

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP
Ernst & Young
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2016
@
2018 2019
2019 2018
11.66 6.85 8.59 4.51
2.05 1.07 1.63 0.88
13.71 7.93 10.22 5.39
(b)
©
2019
0.85
0.45
0.27
6.36
7.93
(@
*

®
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IFRS
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122 31
2019 2018

) (C ) ) )
210,044 3,213,673 185,688 2,841,026
(108,126) (1,654,328) (107,524) (1,645,117)
1 101,918 1,559,345 78,164 1,195,909
25,977 397,448 22,431 343,194
(2,808) (42,962) (2,658) (40,667)
2 23,169 354,486 19,773 302,527
3 585 8,951 1,071 16,386
42 643 8 122
4 4,900 74,970 9,862 150,889
1,339 20,487 724 11,077
986 15,086 784 11,995
132,939 2,033,967 110,386 1,688,906
5 (38,429) (587,964) (33,706) (515,702)
94,510 1,446,003 76,680 1,173,204
8 (48,965) (749,165) (35,744) (546,883)
9 (382) (5,845) (84) (1,285)
45,163 690,994 40,852 625,036
10 7.722) (118,147) (7,131) (109,104)
37,441 572,847 33,721 515,931
37,354 571,516 33,659 514,983
87 1,331 62 949
37,441 572,847 33,721 515,931

) ) ) (D)

11 0.68 10.40 0.61 9.33
11 0.62 9.49 0.55 8.42
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12 31
v 2019 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

37,441 572,847 33,721 515,931
(180) (2,754) 102) (1,561)

6 92 3 46
24(b) @ [€) &) (15)
(176) (2,693) (100) (1,530)

3,158 48,317 2,982 45,625
409 6,258 (311) (4,758)

(1,982) (30,325) 1,095 16,754
24(b) (374) (5.,722) (957) (14,642)

48 734 67 1,025

1,259 19,263 2,876 44,003

1,083 16,570 2,776 42,473

38,524 589,417 36,497 558,404

38,436 588,071 36,434 557,440

88 1,346 63 964

38,524 589,417 36,497 558,404
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12 31
\' 2019 2018

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
12 364,340 5,574,402 366,575 5,608,598
13 31,358 479,777 41,005 627,377
10,826 165,638 23,628 361,508
14 60,270 922,131 96,685 1,479,281
15 13,805 211,217 15,212 232,744
16 6,835 104,576 37,773 577,927
17 2,644,136 40,455,281 2,361,278 36,127,553
18 83,723 1,280,962 63,333 968,995
19 1,433,546 21,933,254 1,301,080 19,906,524
211,406 3,234,512 222,737 3,407,876
180,005 2,754,077 153,987 2,356,001
623 9,532 367 5,615
1,041,512 15,935,134 923,989 14,137,032
21 19,342 295,933 18,241 279,087
22 11,684 178,765 - -
23 1,281 19,599 1,281 19,599
24 16,306 249,482 10,794 165,148
25 35,979 550,479 20,447 312,839
4,733,431 72,421,494 4,357,332 66,667,180
27 224,838 3,440,021 267,193 4,088,053
28 444,320 6,798,096 490,091 7,498,392
29 166,225 2,543,243 152,037 2,326,166
30 100 1,530 354 5,416
15 13,893 212,563 14,349 219,540
31 25,603 391,726 40,411 618,288
32 3,017,888 46,173,686 2,571,961 39,351,003
33 8,007 122,507 8,028 122,828
34 9,322 142,627 5,666 86,690

35 11,069 169,356 - -
36 371,904 5,690,131 440,449 6,738,870
37 54,208 829,382 44,320 678,096
4,347,377 66,514,868 4,034,859 61,733,343
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\' 2019 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
38 52,489 803,082 52,489 803,082
39 70,067 1,072,025 35,108 537,152
64,906 993,062 29,947 458,189
40 53,533 819,055 53,533 819,055
41 2,737 41,876 1,655 25,322
42 26,245 401,549 24,371 372,876
42 59,417 909,080 54,036 826,751
120,494 1,843,558 100,296 1,534,529
384,982 5,890,225 321,488 4,918,766
1,072 16,402 985 15,071
386,054 5,906,626 322,473 4,933,837
4,733,431 72,421,494 4,357,332 66,667,180

2020 27
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2019 1 1

2019 12 31

2017 12 31

2018 1 1

2018 12 31
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v
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533 1,655 24,371 54,036 100,296 321,488 985 322,473
- - - - - - - 37,354 37,354 87 37,441
41 - - - - 1,082 - - - 1,082 1 1,083
- 34,959 - - - - - - 34,959 - 34,959
43
- - - - - 1,874 - (@,874) - - -
- - - - - - 5,381 (5,380) - - -
- - - - - - - (8,451) (8,451) @) (8,452)
- - - - - - - (1,450)  (1,450) - (1,450)
52,489 64,906 5,161 53,533 2,737 26,245 59,417 120,494 384,982 1,072 386,054
v
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533  (1,845) 21,054 52,257 92,164 304,760 676 305,436
- - - - 725 - - (9,480) (8,755) @ase) (8,771)
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533  (1,120) 21,054 52,257 82,684 296,005 660 296,665
- - - - - - - 33,659 33,659 62 33,721
4 - - - - 2,775 - - - 2,775 1 2,776
- - - - - - - - - 265 265
43
- - - - - 3,317 - (3,317) - - -
- - - - - - 1,779 (1,779) - - -
- - - - - - - (9,501)  (9,501) 3)  (9,504)
- - - - - - - (1,450) (1,450) - (1,450)
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533 1,655 24,371 54,036 100,296 321,488 985 322,473
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2019 1 1
41
43
2019 12 31
-
2017 12 31
2018 1 1
41
43
2018 12 31
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803,082 458,189 78,963 819,055 25,322 372,876 826,751 1,534,529 4,918,766 15,071 4,933,837
- - - - - - - 571,516 571,516 1,331 572,847
- - - - 16,555 - - - 16,555 15 16,570
- 534,873 - - - - - - 534,873 - 534,873
_ _ - - - 28,672 - (28,672) - - -
_ _ - - - - 82,329  (82,329) - - -
- - - - - - - (129,300) (129,300) (15) (129,316)
- - - - - - - (22,185) (22,185) - (22,185)
803,082 993,062 78,963 819,055 41,876 401,549 909,080 1,843,558 5,890,225 16,402 5,906,626
803,082 458,189 78,963 819,055  (28,229) 322,126 799,532 1,410,109 4,662,828 10,343 4,673,171
- - - - 11,093 - - (145,044) (133,952) (245) (134,196)
803,082 458,189 78,963 819,055  (17,136) 322,126 799,532 1,265,065 4,528,877 10,098 4,538,975
- - - - - - - 514,983 514,983 949 515,931
- - - - 42,458 - - - 42,458 15 42,473
- - - - - - - - - 4,055 4,055
- - - - - 50,750 - (50,750) - - -
_ _ - - - - 27,219 (27,219) - - -
- - - - - - - (145,365) (145,365) (46) (145,411)
- - - - - - - (22,185)  (22,185) - (22,185)
803,082 458,189 78,963 819,055 25,322 372,876 826,751 1,534,529 4,918,766 15,071 4,933,837
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12 31
2019 2018
( ) ( ) ) ( )
37,441 572,847 33,721 515,931
49,347 755,009 35,828 548,168
4,664 71,359 2,164 33,109
(828) (12,668) (792) (12,118)
42) (643) ®) (122)
(112) (1,714) (400) (6,120)
(54,654) (836,206) (55,661) (851,613)
(1,021) (15,621) (922) (14,107)
2,162 33,079 2) (337)
15,221 232,881 18,234 278,980
489 7,482 - -
25 383 15 230
7,722 118,147 7,131 109,104
60,414 924,334 39,288 601,106
(42,733) (653,815) 53,454 817,846
20,549 314,400 29,391 449,682
(6,928) (105,998) 14,954 228,796
(331,235) (5,067,896) (416,007)  (6,364,907)
30,913 472,969 53,700 821,610
(35,775) (547,358) (8,000) (122,400)
(365,209) (5,587,698) (272,508)  (4,169,372)
(45,587) (697,481) (90,295)  (1,381,514)
13,820 211,446 44,491 680,712
(14,793) (226,333) (5.182) (79,285)
(41,570) (636,021) 30,550 467,415
446,317 6,828,650 266,043 4,070,458
(10,239) (156,657) (8,200) (125,460)
21,947 335,789 15,327 234,503
369,895 5,659,394 252,734 3,866,830
65,100 996,030 19,514 298,564
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v 2019 2018
( ) ( ) ) ( )
637,019 9,746,391 376,114 5,754,544
59,415 909,050 49,386 755,606
305 4,667 375 5,738
(766,714)  (11,730,724) (366,047)  (5,600,519)
(4,448) (68,054) (4,063) (62,164)
(74,423)  (1,138,672) 55,765 853,205
- - 265 4,055
34,959 534,873 - -
(68,034)  (1,040,920) (8,615) (131,810)
(15,732) (240,700) (18,141) (277,557)
(9,902) (151,501) (10,953) (167,581)
(2,744) (41,983) - -
(61,453) (940,231) (37,444) (572,893)
595 9,104 1,922 29,407
47(a) (70,181)  (1,073,769) 39,757 608,282
187,680 2,871,504 147,923 2,263,222
47(b) 117,499 1,797,735 187,680 2,871,504
161,077 2,464,478 163,589 2,502,912
(93,880)  (1,436,364) (84,763)  (1,296,874)
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IFRS
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GAAP

25

18 A 2010
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CBIRC
2020 27
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1.1 2019
2019
IFRS 16
IFRIC 23
IAS 19
IAS 28
IFRS 2015-2017 2017 12
2016 IASB IFRS 16 IAS 17 IFRIC
IFRS 16
2019 IFRS 16
2019
12
2019 12 31 2018
2018
2019 2019
2018 12 31 12,079
3 (112)
1,206
2019
(2,131)
2019 11,042
2019 1 11,829
IFRIC 23 IAS 12
IAS 19
IAS 28
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IFRS
IFRS 2015-2017 2017 12 IFRS
IFRS 11 IAS 12 IAS 23
1.2 2019
IFRS 2020
IFRS 1AS 2020
IFRS IAS 39 IFRS 7 2020
IFRS 17 2021

IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS

I1AS I1AS
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2019 2018
5,020 5,100
1,470 858
3,208 6,571

@
70,854 61,585
72,578 59,247
2,020 1,276
4,444 3,379
2,377 1,802
48,073 45,870
210,044 185,688
8,012 8,481
12,712 22,866
6,520 5,793
47,074 39,161
16,880 11,865
1,707 1,124
15,221 18,234
108,126 107,524
101,918 78,164
828 2018 792
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2019 2018
14,163 11,523
2,744 2,734
1,909 1,594
1,538 1,279
1,446 1,358
1,360 1,120
634 876
2,183 1,947
25,977 22,431
1,908 1,713
144 288
756 657
2,808 2,658
23,169 19,773
2019 2018
(355) (332)
920 1,307
565 975
@ 4
21 92
585 1,071
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2019 2018
4,622 9,813
(1,915) 803
189 347
22 ()
1,982 (1,095)
4,900 9,862
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2019 2018
12,759 11,827
2,167 1,811
881 775
443 400
110 86
2,041 1,970
18,401 16,869
2,429 -
1,485 1,419
565 2,853
489 -
400 338
350 407
5,718 5,017
1,400 1,165
(a) 12,910 10,655
38,429 33,706

9.50 2018 9.00
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2019

O - 952 1,228 - 2,180 44 126 2,350
) - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - -

370 - - - 370 - - 370

271 - - - 271 - - 271

360 - - - 360 - - 360
() 150 - - - 150 - - 150
() 93 - - - 93 - - 93

- 984 1,195 - 2,179 44 126 2,349

290 - - - 290 - - 290
) 75 - - - 75 - - 75
) - 363 570 - 933 21 64 1,018
) - 364 456 - 820 18 64 902
) - 348 519 - 867 21 64 952
() - 200 150 - 350 16 105 471
) - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - -
) 284 - - - 284 - - 284
) 216 - - - 216 - - 216
) 343 - - - 343 - - 343
() - 348 570 - 918 - - 918
() - 349 456 - 805 - - 805
() - 264 519 - 783 - - 783
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2018
- 22 17 - 39 11 53
- 311 - - 311 81 401
- 568 - - 568 20 59 647
- 756 - - 756 27 81 864
370 - - - 370 - - 370
390 - - - 390 - - 390
370 - - - 370 - - 370
360 - - - 360 - - 360
340 - - - 340 - - 340
- 1,067 91 - 1,158 41 125 1,324
290 - - - 290 - - 290
- 693 1,205 - 1,898 30 120 2,048
- 598 896 - 1,494 33 125 1,652
- 522 1,425 - 1,947 40 125 2,112
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( ) 2019 30 2019
2019 10 10  CBIRC

() 2019 30 2019
2019 10 10  CBIRC

2019 30 2019
2019 12 26 CBIRC

2019 30 2019
2019 11 CBIRC
2019 30 2018
2019 CBIRC
2019 30 2018
2019 12 CBIRC
2019
CBIRC
2019 26
2019 26
2019 22 CBIRC 2019 30
2019 16
2019 30 2019
2019
CBIRC
2019 30 2019
CBIRC
2019 30 2019

() 2019 12 31
2019 12 31

2019 12 31
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2019 2018
1,899 2,894
27,512 25,694
248 905
488 721
30,147 30,214
2019 2018
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2019 2018
47,821 34,714
(35) (369)
439 58
(314) 485
752 170
302 686
48,965 35,744
2019
382 84
382 84
v 2019 2018
13,727 9,101
24(b) (5,887) (1,808)
10(b) (118) (162)
7,722 7,131
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2019 2018
45,163 40,852

25% 250

11,201 10,213

®) .

88 2

527 1,250

309 334

924 1,586

(i) (4,370) (4,506)
7,840 7,293

(118) (162)
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2019 2018
37,354 33,659
1,450 1,450
35,904 32,209
52,489 52,489
0.68 0.61

2019 2018
52,489 52,489
52,489 52,489

2019 2018
35,904 32,209
899 864
36,803 33,073
52,489 52,489
7,264 7,264
59,753 59,753
0.62 0.55
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,355 4,721
@) 297,528 254,574
(b) 57,546 103,684
©) 3,732 857
1,050 2,603
364,211 366,439
129 136
364,340 366,575
PBOC
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
10.50% 12.00%
5.00% 5.00%
PBOC 2019 12
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
12,868 12,815
528 246
18,399 28,382
31,795 41,443
6 10
31,801 41,453
(443) (448)
31,358 41,005
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
4,160 20,767
29,777 53,420
26,291 22,162
60,228 96,349
213 530
60,441 96,879
171) (194)
60,270 96,685
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2019 12 31
1,298,443 3,655 (3.680)
29,168 229 (197)
1,365,001 9,483 (9,557)
78,260 392 (386)
4,254 46 (73)
2,775,126 13,805 (13,893)
2018 12 31
1,972,544 4,323 (4,280)
3,275 2 @4
18,331 166 (237)
1,215,774 9,984 9,112)
124,117 640 (661)
27 - -
4,756 97 (35)
3,338,824 15,212 (14,349)
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2019 12 31
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2018 12 31
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
492 77
3,449 1,547
317 -
1,710 724
5,968 2,348
CCR
CCR 2019
2018 12 31 -95
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
2,000 5,395
4,702 31,919
126 427
6,828 37,741
8 34
6,836 37,775
€)) @
6,835 37,773
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
2,062 8,196
4,766 29,545
6,828 37,741
8 34
6,836 37,775
€)) @
6,835 37,773
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@
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,463,630 1,306,473
488 1,339
414,211 381,772
158,871 145,502
140,545 125,425
443,881 400,504
1,157,508 1,053,203
26,403 26,156
64,175 34,158
90,578 60,314
2,712,204 2,421,329
8,160 7,158
2,720,364 2,428,487
(76,228) (67,209)
2,644,136 2,361,278
(438) 473)

V26(a)
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2019 12 31
%

270,177 9.96% 102,716
261,465 9.64% 111,707
211,918 7.81% 130,785
170,068 6.27% 65,501
113,140 4.17% 42,016
94,793 3.50% 35,149
87,226 3.22% 36,653
76,907 2.84% 12,380
45,948 1.69% 13,517
41,459 1.53% 12,962
116,932 4.31% 45,051
1,490,033 54.94% 608,437
1,157,508 42.68% 550,653
64,663 2.38% 62,914
2,712,204 100.00% 1,222,004

8,160

2,720,364

(76,228)

2,644,136

(438)
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2018 12 31
%

248,914 10.28% 78,477
222,568 9.19% 103,210
192,075 7.93% 120,395
150,159 6.20% 59,439
111,021 4.59% 38,958
94,783 3.91% 40,528
71,435 2.95% 26,018
74,177 3.06% 3,325
43,638 1.80% 11,195
32,356 1.34% 8,962
91,503 3.78% 38,537
1,332,629 55.03% 529,044
1,053,203 43.50% 519,182
35,497 1.47% 31,119
2,421,329 100.00% 1,079,345

7,158

2,428,487

(67,209)

2,361,278

(473)
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
852,885 778,691
637,315 563,293
862,021 814,026
359,983 265,319
2,712,204 2,421,329
8,160 7,158
2,720,364 2,428,487
(76,228) (67,209)
2,644,136 2,361,278
(438) (473)
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2019 12 31
%
556,102 20.49% 219,717
447,249 16.49% 256,676
349,559 12.89% 199,916
348,706 12.86% 200,481
341,541 12.59% 220,143
121,928 4.50% 80,011
96,174 3.55% 38,005
450,945 16.63% 7,055
2,712,204 100.00% 1,222,004
2018 12 31
%

478,383 19.76% 197,173
382,965 15.82% 219,430
341,728 14.11% 188,325
325,532 13.44% 195,562
291,896 12.06% 187,691
119,667 4.94% 78,825
78,040 3.22% 9,682
403,118 16.65% 2,657
2,421,329 100.00% 1,079,345
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2019 12 31
a2 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)
6,831 (6,439) (4,847) (3,625)
5,031 (4,004) (2,461) (3,218)
5,797 (2,159) (2,435) (3,032)
4,951 (2,849) (4,212) (2,707)
4,155 (4,219) (1,829) (1,811)
26,765 (19,760) (15,784) (14,393)
2018 12 31
@ ECL) (
ECL) ECL)
9,196 (2,387) (2,056) (5,856)
5,599 (6,787) (4,798) (2,898)
4,516 (3,945) (1,816) (2,135)
4,477 (4,412) (2,954) (2,328)
4,398 (3,076) (3,930) (2,032)
28,186 (20,607) (15,554) (15,249)
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®
2019 12 31
15,557 11,118 323 33 27,031
4,954 4,953 3,726 609 14,242
5,692 4,973 4,421 1,429 16,515
1,434 1,449 837 36 3,756
27,637 22,493 9,307 2,107 61,544
69 - - - 69
27,706 22,493 9,307 2,107 61,613
" 1.01% 0.83% 0.34% 0.08% 2.26%
2018 12 31
10,014 8,443 394 29 18,880
6,625 7,418 2,667 522 17,232
6,525 4,715 4,492 1,772 17,504
1,427 741 1,103 2 3,273
24,591 21,317 8,656 2,325 56,889
349 - - - 349
24,940 21,317 8,656 2,325 57,238
1.03% 0.88% 0.35 0.10% 2.36%
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2019 12 31
( (
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)
%
2,546,902 123,090 42,212 2,712,204 1.56%
6,701 1,158 301 8,160
2,553,603 124,248 42,513 2,720,364
(24,060) (27,574) (24,594) (76,228)
2,529,543 96,674 17,919 2,644,136
2018 12 31
( (
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)
%
2,245,353 137,555 38,421 2,421,329 1.50%
5,354 1,576 228 7,158
2,250,707 139,131 38,649 2,428,487
(23,335) (21,264) (22,610) (67,209)
2,227,372 117,867 16,039 2,361,278
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()]
2019
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)
2019 (23,335) (21,264) (22,610) (67,209)
(2,089) 2,038 51 _
742 (787) 45 -
156 2,233 (2,389) -
(3,899) (10,693) (38,804) (53,396)
4,365 899 311 5,575
- - 13,826 13,826
- - 26,576 26,576
- - (2,428) (2,428)
- - 828 828
2019 12 31 (24,060) (27,574) (24,594) (76,228)
2018
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)

2018 (18,666) (18,271) (21,134) (58,071)
(1,073) 1,048 25 -
867 (898) 31 .
164 3,038 (3,202) -
(7,412) (7,137) (24,318) (38,867)
2,785 956 412 4,153
_ _ 10,149 10,149
- - 16,162 16,162
- - (1,527) (1,527)
- - 792 792
2018 12 31 (23,335) (21,264) (22,610) (67,209)

©O)

2019 12 31
438 2018 12 31 473
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
11,888 15,788
898 801

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
99,825 74,656
(14,662) (10,287)
85,163 64,369
936 588
(2,376) (1,624)
(i) 83,723 63,333

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
23,619 19,073
20,418 14,924
17,123 12,298
12,628 8,718
9,745 6,301
16,292 13,342
99,825 74,656

26(a)
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2019 2018

12 3 12 31
€ 211,406 222,737
(b) 180,005 153,987
© 623 367
¢)) 1,041,512 923,989
1,433,546 1,301,080

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
O) 18,602 10,886
) 4 6
() 192,800 211,845
211,406 222,737
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(O]
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
132 -
4,975 1,006
(€)) 9,436 8,323
2,624 170
1,435 1,387
@) 18,602 10,886
©) 4,716 2,257
1,703 1,809
13,886 8,629
18,602 10,886
€Y
@
26(a)
©)
)
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4 6
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
159,760 180,633
2,019 1,182
31,021 30,030
192,800 211,845
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
40,880 32,527
@ 51,640 46,569
) 56,371 54,903
98 -
7,574 1,709
19,777 14,942
176,340 150,650
3,665 3,337
3)(®) 180,005 153,987
®) 43,019 27,077
29,884 19,855
133,321 123,573
176,340 150,650
3,665 3,337
180,005 153,987
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@
)

(3) 2019 12 31 826

2018 12 31 384
O]
26(a)
®)
()
2019
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)

2019 (384) - - (384)

2 . 1) .

(343) . (116) (459)

20 - - 20

@A) - - @A)

2019 12 31 (708) - (118) (826)

2018
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)

2018 (325) - - (325)

(75) . - (75)

17 - - 17

(€)) - - (€))

2018 12 31 (384) - - (384)
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31

O 623 367

) 21 15

602 352

623 367

623 2018 12 31 367 2019

1 2018

2019 2018
12 31 12 31

O) 773,460 497,775

() 256,649 410,350

1,030,109 908,125

15,786 20,558

1,045,895 928,683

(4,383) (4,694)

1,041,512 923,989

) 139,562 79,879

20,905 10,193

886,164 823,552

1,025,726 903,431

15,786 20,558

1,041,512 923,989
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@)
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
340,733 259,640
(€H) 228,028 174,930
) 183,628 51,150
1,891 1,088
5,486 3,789
13,694 7,178
773,460 497,775
13,140 9,175
®3) 786,600 506,950
(1,657) (1,599)
784,943 505,351
796,461 512,668

@

&)

®
26(a)

161/409
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)
)
)
2019
Q2 ECL) %CL) ECL)

2019 (3,531) - (1,163) (4,694)

3 ®3) - )

8 - ®) -

- (99) (723) (821)

1,010 - 125 1,135

® - - ®

2019 12 31 (2,513) (101) (1,769) (4,383)

2018
Q2 ECL) %CL) ECL)

2018 (3,288) - (916) (4,204)

(435) - (247) (682)

197 - - 197

®) - - ®)

2018 12 31 (3,531) - (1,163) (4,694)

162/409
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20
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,680 4,680
2,267 2,267
105 105
70 70
156 156
I 105 105
5,000 -
12,383 7,383
/
5,900 90% 90%
2,267 100% 100%
150 70% 70%
100 70% 70%
156 100% 100%
150 70% 70%
5,000 100% 100%
(i) 2019

50

163/409
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2019

2019

2019

2019

2019
2019

2019

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
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) (@)
(

11,737 5,725 2,100 6,195 4,172 29,929

69 170 1,256 871 459 2,825

1,146 - (1,146) - - -
®) (332) - (399) (133) (867)

- 94 - - - 94

12,949 5,657 2,210 6,667 4,498 31,981
(3,703) (240) - (4,789) (2,797) (11,529)
(404) (200) - (480) (401) (1,485)

3 38 - 374 125 540
- ®) - - - ®
(4,104) (408) - (4,895) (3,073) (12,480)
(159) - - - - (159)
(159) - - - - (159)

8,686 5,249 2,210 1,772 1,425 19,342

164/409
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2018 12

2018

2018 12

2018
2018 12

2018 12

( ) 2019

( ) 2019

12 31

31

31

31

31

12 31

12 31

5,485

10-50

10
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(@D) (@D)

(

11,404 2,752 1,606 6,060 3,753 25,575
247 3,129 622 468 496 4,962
128 - (128) - - -
42) (322) - (334) (80) 778)

- 166 - 1 3 170
11,737 5,725 2,100 6,195 4,172 29,929
(3,344) (103) - (4,513) (2,527) (10,487)

(360) (130) - (593) (336) (1,419)

1 1 - 317 68 387

- (6)) - - @ (10)
(3,703) (240) - (4,789) (2,797) (11,529)

(159) - - - - (159)
(159) - - - - (159)
7,875 5,485 2,100 1,406 1,375 18,241
45 2018 12 31 1141
5,249 2018
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
8,454 7,795
232 80
8,686 7,875

165/409
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2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

23

12 31

12 31

12 31

29
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11,768 61 11,829
2,557 8 2,565
(303) 3) (306)
1 - 1
14,023 66 14,089
(2,412) @7 (2,429)
24 - 24
(2,388) @7 (2,405)
11,635 49 11,684
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
CDB PBOC 1999 18
CDB CIB
137 1999 18
CcoU
13% 2018  14%

166/409
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2019

2019

2017

2018

2018

12 31

12 31

12 31
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
/ /
(
65,221 16,306 43,175 10,794
37 ®) @ - -
65,215 16,305 43,175 10,794
/
@® ()
(
9,724 (674) 1,744 10,794
5,042 705 140 5,887
(102) (274) - (376)
14,664 (243) 1,884 16,305
/
Q) ()
(
4,918 1,131 1,547 7,596
2,446 (98) - 2,348
7,364 1,033 1,547 9,944
2,284 (673) 197 1,808
76 (1,034) - (958)
9,724 (674) 1,744 10,794

167/409
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@

26
@

(b)

31

27

86,363

2019
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
(€)) 25,614 11,201
795 509
871 1,103
1,646 1,171
478 458
88 94
2,988 2,198
3,499 3,713
35,979 20,447

2019 12 31
2018 12 31 95,841
2019 12 31
2018 12 31 2019 12 31
2018 12
2019 2018
12 31 12 31

221,480 263,050
3,358 4,143
224,838 267,193

169/409
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28

29

170/409

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
170,505 168,466
269,224 316,855
1,836 1,831
441,565 487,152
2,755 2,939
444,320 490,091

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
89,480 75,109
1,004 7,156
74,625 69,024
165,109 151,289
1,116 748
166,225 152,037
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31
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
100 354
100 354
G))
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
23,064 40,347
2,390 -
131 46
25,585 40,393
18 18
25,603 40,411
®
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
10,814 7,336
14,771 33,057
25,585 40,393
18 18
25,603 40,411

171/409
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32

172/409

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )

783,859 732,628
217,892 191,592
1,001,751 924,220
1,262,657 990,038
466,413 320,312
1,729,070 1,310,350
232,522 220,284
21,682 83,854
2,985,025 2,538,708
32,863 33,253
3,017,888 2,571,961
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173/409

2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
6,269 6,904
(@) 620 281
() 1,118 843
8,007 8,028




Q)

(

(

)

)

12 31

SRB

SRB

SRB

SRB
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SRB
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(
1,118 843
2019 2018
(
843 669
77 56
33 30
180 102
15) a4
1,118 843
41



(

(

)

)

@

()
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4.00% 4.00%
5.88% 5.88%
22.80 22.80
2019 12 31
(301) 330
356 (251)
2018 12 31
(222) 244
260 (183)
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31

6,446 3,076

2,446 2,169

430 421

9,322 5,666

2019
12 31

( )
2,611
2,283
1,937
2,71

3,292

12,834

11,069
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Tier

@

2027

() 2012

(

) 2019 12 31

15

67

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Ogoooood
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(

@ 6,700 6,700
(b) 55,782 54,940
© 39,983 56,170
(d) 27,547 26,618
) 199,057 265,894
@ 19,249 9,711
@ 20,428 16,747
368,746 436,780
3,158 3,669
371,904 440,449

2019 2018

12 31 12 31

(
) 6,700 6,700
6,700 6,700
2022
6,998 2018 12 31 6,960

177/409



(b)

2020
2020
2021 11

2022

2017 23
2017 21
2018 11

(iv) 2019 18
() 2019 12 31

~ A~ ~
~

(c) Tier
2024 Tier
2027 Tier
2027 Tier
( ) 2014 10
2019 10
( ) 2017 10
2022
( ) 2017 25 10
2022 29
( ) 2019 12 31 Tier

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2019 2018
12 3 12 31
(
() 27,999 27,976
() 21,995 21,978
) 4,990 4,986
(iv) 798 -
55,782 54,940
280
220
50 4.12%
8 3.49%
56,058 2018 12 31 55,369
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(
) - 16,200
) 27,988 27,980
() 11,995 11,990
39,983 56,170
Tier 162 6.20%
2019 10
Tier 280 4.60
Tier 120 4.70
40,935 2018 12 31 56,669

178/409
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@
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(
2017 27,547 26,618
V.39
(
24,826 5,174 30,000
(64) 13) an
24,762 5,161 29,923
2019 1,857 - 1,857
2019 €)) - €H)
2019 26,618 5,161 31,779
929 - 929
) - - -
2019 12 31 27,547 5,161 32,708
O) 2017 17 300 A
2017 17 2023 16 0.20 0.50
1.00 1.50 1.80 2.00
A
105
() A 30 15 130
(
30
) 4.36
30 20 A 30 20
A
2019 12 31
3.97
(iv) 2019 12 31 965,000 2018 12 31 730,000
228,101 2018 12 31 170,354
(v) 2019 150 (2018 :60 )
®)

179/409
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2019 113 216,490
(2018 615,500 ) 2019 285,690
(2018 631,950 ) 2019 12 31
196,493 2018 12 31 263,247
®
2019 12 31
@
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(
2019 15 () - 3,423
2020 () 3,472 3,423
2020 13 () 3,484 3,432
2021 13 () 2,342 2,356
2021 13 () 2,091 2,059
2021 19 () 2,083 2,054
2022 24 ) 3,484 )
2022 12 11 ) 3,472 )
20,428 16,747
( ) 2016 500
2.00%
( ) 2017 500
2.50
() 2017 500
2.09%
( ) 2018 300
0.43%
( ) 2018 300
3.18%
( ) 2018 12 300
3.19%
( ) 2019 17 500
3.13%
() 2019 12 500
2.59%
() 2019 12 31 20,478 2018 12 31
16,689

180/409
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@
(b) 2019 12 31

12 31 5,744

(c) 2019 12 31 5,660

(d) 2019 12 31
255 2018 12 31 147

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
37(a) 6,710 6,808
37(b) 17,597 5,744
37(c) 5,660 5,078
4,876 3,750
37(d) 2,751 2,258
1,761 908
354 310
21 21
24 1 -
14,477 19,443
54,208 44,320
17,597
2018 12 31 5,078

oOoOooodn

2018
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38
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
) 39,810 39,810
12,679 12,679
52,489 52,489
H A
39
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
@, (0, (©, @ 64,906 29,947
36(d) 5,161 5,161
70,067 35,108
€))
( /) ( )
1
2015 1 530k 100 200 20,000
2 0,
2016 3.90% 100 100 10,000
3 4.80% 100 350 35,000
2019 15 - ;
65,000
94)
64,906

182/409
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(b)
)

)

)

)

Tier

)

Tier Tier 5.125%
Tier 5.125%
A A

CBIRC

)
CBIRC
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©
2019 2019 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
300 29,947 350 34,959 650 64,906
2018 2018 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
300 29,947 - - 300 29,947
Q)
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
384,982 321,488
320,076 291,541
64,906 29,947
1,072 985
1,072 985
40
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
53,533 53,533

184/409
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41
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
14 10
(303) (123)
(289) (113)
2,959 1,748
1,998 1,094
961 654
67 20
3,026 1,768
2,737 1,655
ECL

2018 (1,948) 887 8 (46) 1) (1,120)

3,042 (233) 2 66 (102) 2,775

2019 1,094 654 10 20 (123) 1,655

904 307 4 a7 (180) 1,082

2019 12 31 1,998 961 14 67 (303) 2,737

42
@
50%
10%
®

1.5%

185/409
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43
(2) 2020 27 2019 12 31
1,874 5.12
50
5,380
2019 769 4.80 2.20
52,489 11,233 10 2.14 ( )
(b) 2019 30 2018 12 31
3,317 10%
1,701
8,451 10 1.61 ( )
(c) 2019 30
1,060 5.30 ( ) 2018
25 5.30%
(d) 2019 30
390 3.90 ( ) 2018

13 3.90

186/409
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@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
( ) ( )
159,760 159,760 180,633 180,633
18,686 18,686 8,693 8,693
256,569 256,569 418,639 418,639
119,439 119,439 31,509 31,509
554,454 554,454 639,474 639,474
(®)
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
778,837 2018 12 31 689,002
2019 2019 12 31
771 2018 18,124
2019 634

2018 876

187/409
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2019 12 31
9,106 2018 12 31 15,230
2019

2019 12 31
45 2019

©

188/409
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13

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

IFRS
2019 12 31
118
2019 12 31
2,590 2018 12 31 3,776
2019 12 31

614 2018 12 31 1,097

189/409
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46
Tier Tier Tier
CBIRC
2013
CBIRC 2018
8.50% 9.50%
11.50% Tier Tier
Tier Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%
0TC
CVA
GAAP
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31

Tier 320,793 292,093
52,489 52,489
61,431 60,349
26,245 24,371
59,417 54,036
120,494 100,296
717 552

Tier (2,930) (2,455)

(1,281) (1,281)

(1,646) (1,171)
(€©)) ®)
Tier 317,863 289,638
Tier 65,002 30,021
Tier 64,906 29,947
96 74
Tier 382,865 319,659
Tier 82,640 92,353
Tier 46,683 62,870
35,766 29,336
191 147
465,505 412,012
3,456,054 3,166,668
Tier 9.20% 9.15%
Tier 11.08% 10.09%
13.47% 13.01%

191/409
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12 31

(b)

48
C))

48(b) ( )
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
117,499 187,680
187,680 147,923
(70,181) 39,757

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
4,355 4,721
57,546 103,684
26,581 34,686
29,017 44,589
117,499 187,680

USCI 91100000102063897J

192/409



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

(b)
()
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)
( 48
@)
2019

- 533 501 1,034
(159) @371 (331) (861)

2019 12 31
- 508 2,002 2,510
- - 12 12
- 7,251 9,064 16,315
- 7,727 - 7,727
178 385 - 563
- - 98 98
- 113,480 256 113,736
- 3,261 - 3,261
178 132,612 11,432 144,222
- 3,147 1,528 4,675
- - 11 11
4,652 15,696 35,638 55,986
- 693 167 860
4,652 19,536 37,344 61,532

2019 12 31
180 - - 180

195/409
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( 48
@)
2018

- 368 134 502
(48) (405) (471) (924)

2018 12 31
- 1,001 - 1,001
- - 5 5
) - 292 292
- 7,911 6,330 14,241
- 14,296 - 14,296
301 1,209 171 1,681
} - 98 98
- 194,750 138 194,888
- 682 200 882
301 219,849 7,234 227,384
- 1,911 1,473 3,384
- - 4 4
6,402 14,665 20,051 41,118
6,402 16,576 21,528 44,506

2018 12 31
180 - - 180
- 67 - 67

2019 12 31 180 2018 12 31 180

196/409
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2007
2,000
cic
2003 12 16
cic
cic

29
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CIC
CIC

828,209

2019 2018

1,051 1,556

(3,548) (4,183)
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©)

CIC

198/409

2019 2018
12 31 12 31

9,552 12,983

51 -

13,909 17,941

3,764 4,098

997 5,201

694 2,388

36,270 28,663

27,611 27,310

106,537 67,966

419 609

81,621 76,488

70,629 58,276

3,678 3,948

2,970 4,455

14,586 19,952

30 11




©)

®

2019 12 31

11
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
30,970 19,199
1,037 1,165
567 691
2019
78 32 161
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
8,867 9,041
8,994 9,247

199/409



49

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

v 2019 2018

12 31 12 31
364,184 366,418
28,648 39,243
10,826 23,628
60,466 98,057
13,754 15,112
6,709 37,348
2,642,764 2,361,930
1,425,223 1,295,523
207,634 221,059
175,565 150,244
618 362
1,041,406 923,858
20 12,383 7,383
14,041 12,721
11,599 -
1,281 1,281
15,446 10,194
34,243 18,617
4,641,567 4,287,455
224,758 267,143
450,716 492,275
108,045 102,908
13,821 14,291
24,542 40,364
3,016,555 2,570,877
7,834 7,880
8,729 5,260
10,986 -
366,061 435,435
28,218 32,172
4,260,265 3,968,605
52,489 52,489
70,067 35,108
64,906 29,947
53,533 53,533
2,617 1,791
26,245 24,371
58,523 53,143
117,828 98,415
381,302 318,850
4,641,567 4,287,455

200/409
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2019
25,445 55,890 20,583 - 101,918
21,510 (17,459) (4,051) - -
46,955 38,431 16,532 - 101,918
6,100 16,115 954 - 23,169
- - 585 - 585
- - . 42 42
(862) 6 5,660 9% 4,900
297 75 967 - 1,339
785 56 67 78 986
53,275 54,683 24,765 216 132,939
(15,703) (20, 465) (2,136) (125)  (38,429)
37,572 34,218 22,629 91 94,510
(20,562) (28,306) 7 - (48,965)
(340) (15) - @n (382)
16,670 5,897 22,532 64 45,163
2,072 2,360 232 - 4,664
2,284 1,976 188 - 4,448
2019 12 31
1,938,565 1,276,983 1,499,765 531 4,715,844
2,405,750 779,244 1,157,929 4,432 4,347,355

202/409
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2018
23,034 47,890 7,240 B 78,164
15,716 (14,998) (718) h -
38,750 32,892 6,522 h 78,164
5,542 13,485 746 B 19,773
- - 1,071 B 1,071
- - - 8 8
(298) 6 10,163 ) 9,862
279 83 362 - 724
563 52 71 98 784
44,836 46,518 18,935 97 110,386
(14,708) (16,887) (2,019) 92) (33,706)
30,128 29,631 16,916 5 76,680
(22,086) (12,776) (882) - (35,744)
(€D) - - - (€D)
7,958 16,855 16,034 5 40,852
1,000 1,045 119 - 2,164
3,358 634 71 - 4,063
2018 12 31
1,705,352 1,174,769 1,464,480 656 4,345,257
2,067,338 662,614 1,300,411 4,475 4,034,838

203/409
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v 2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,715,844 4,345,257
23 1,281 1,281
24 16,306 10,794
4,733,431 4,357,332
4,347,355 4,034,838
37 21 21
37 1 -
4,347,377 4,034,859

(b)
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2019
12 31

2018
12 31

)
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23,837 18,419 20,936 22,031 15,912 6,638 2,258 22,908 132,939

18,056 14,180 16,163 16,125 12,111 5,198 1,652 26,901 110,386
C M

3,729 3,244 3,782 8,568 2,843 1,539 566 8,489 32,760

2,526 1,190 839 6,531 1,212 904 117 6,187 19,506

205/409
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PD PD
PD PD
A B C D AAA+  AAA  AAA-  AA+ AA AA-
A+ A A- BBB+ BBB BBB- BB+ BB BB- B+ B B- CCC+ CCC CCC- CC C D 24
D

ECL
ECL
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12 ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

12 ECL

ECL ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL
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IFRS

12
ECL ECL ECL
PD LGD
EAD IFRS

PD LGD EAD
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e PD 12
PD Point-in-
Time( PIT )PD
e |LGD
LGD LGD
e EAD 12
ECL
GDP PPI CPI
ECL
PD LGD
PD LGD
12 ECL ECL
ECL
ECL 12 ECL
54

@

2019 12 31
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364,340 - - - 364,340
31,358 - - - 31,358
60,000 270 - - 60,270

6,835 - - - 6,835
2,529,543 96,674 17,919 - 2,644,136
80,839 2,869 15 - 83,723
1,215,372 1,375 4,770 212,029 1,433,546
29,249 - - 13,848 43,097
4,317,536 101,188 22,704 225,877 4,667,305
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2018 12 31

366,575 - - - 366,575
41,005 - - - 41,005
96,685 - - - 96,685
37,773 - - - 37,773
2,227,372 117,867 16,039 - 2,361,278
60,890 1,979 464 - 63,333
1,077,619 - 357 223,104 1,301,080
16,718 - - 15,238 31,956
3,924,637 119,846 16,860 238,342 4,299,685
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2019 12 31
42,513 1,063 366 - 6,539 1,944
(24,594) (1,048) (366) - (1,769) (326)
17,919 15 - - 4,770 1,618
25,304 58 300 - 1,476 -
(6,492) @ (30) - (101) -
18,812 57 270 - 1,375 -
2,652,547 84,978 91,576 6,836 1,429,914 41,726
(45,142) (1,327) (218) @ (2,513) 47)
2,607,405 83,651 91,358 6,835 1,427,401 41,479
2,644,136 83,723 91,628 6,835 1,433,546 43,007
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2018 12 31
38,649 1,076 366 - 1,520 1,785
(22,610) (612) (366) - (1,163) (228)
16,039 464 - - 357 1,557
23,893 1,143 - - , _
243 2 - - ; _
24,136 1,145 - - i, _
(3,778) (64) - - , -
20,358 1,081 - - - -
2,365,702 62,736 137,966 37,775 1,304,254 30,803
(40,821) (948) (276) @ (3,531) (404)
2,324,881 61,788 137,690 37,773 1,300,723 30,399
2,361,278 63,333 137,690 37,773 1,301,080 31,956
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
366 366
(366) (366)
270 -
73,880 171,905
5,879 3,312
18,435 246
98,193 175,463
98,463 175,463
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AAA

AA+

A+

AA+

A+
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31

1,662 1,520

(1,038) (1,163)

624 357

1,033 -

810 -

25,497 8,935

30,001 8,396

57,341 17,331

740,453 520,033

63,240 32,986

548 7,872

2,119 11,725

120,451 83,182

926,811 655,798

984,776 673,486
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2019 12 31

.46% 364,340 15,487 348,853 - - -
.73% 31,358 6 29,359 1,993 - -
.97% 60,270 213 42,793 16,775 489 -
.51% 6,835 8 6,827 - - -
.64% 2,644,136 29,609 1,992,591 531,959 86,871 3,106
.78% 83,723 951 69,524 289 9,195 3,764
.26% 1,433,546 67,851 234,363 201,092 599,514 330,726

- 109,223 106,094 - - - 3,129
. 76% 4,733,431 220,219 2,724,310 752,108 696,069 340,725
.34% 224,838 3,358 7,000 214,480 - -
.89% 444,320 2,913 339,180 102,227 - -
.10% 166,225 1,122 98,731 66,372 - -
.22% 25,603 18 20,422 5,163 - -
.28% 3,017,888 34,570 1,867,333 645,265 470,708 12
.69% 371,904 3,158 142,222 174,052 5,789 46,683

- 96,599 76,614 12,735 4,195 3,048 7
.58% 4,347,377 121,753 2,487,623 1,211,754 479,545 46,702
.18% 386,054 98,466 236,687 (459,646) 216,524 294,023
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2018 12 31

)]
.49% 366,575 14,111 352,464 - - -
.79% 41,005 76 40,929 - - -
.86% 96,685 530 69,506 25,663 986 -
.21% 37,773 34 37,515 68 156 -
.45% 2,361,278 29,287 1,822,602 435,372 70,817 3,200
.37% 63,333 1,801 60,331 490 711 -
.42% 1,301,080 39,210 280,950 224,484 541,874 214,562

- 89,603 85,956 - - - 3,647
.69% 4,357,332 171,005 2,664,297 686,077 614,544 221,409
-29% 267,193 4,143 34,500 228,550 - -
.84% 490,091 2,704 257,323 230,064 - -
.32% 152,037 754 103,060 48,085 138 -
-54% 40,411 18 37,330 3,063 - -
.15% 2,571,961 35,659 2,067,304 364,245 104,753 -
.31% 440,449 3,669 58,022 221,007 94,881 62,870

- 72,717 59,823 8,612 3,631 651 -
.78% 4,034,859 106,770 2,566,151 1,098,645 200,423 62,870
.91% 322,473 64,235 98,146 (412,568) 414,121 158,539
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5,039

5,316

2019 12 31
969 2018 12 31
2018 12 31 4,820
1,017 2018 12 31

2018 12 31 5,074

100 12
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2019 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
353,625 10,258 457 364,340
8,822 15,096 7,440 31,358
33,001 23,340 3,839 60,270
6,708 127 - 6,835
2,488,590 100,219 55,327 2,644,136
82,800 923 - 83,723
1,345,906 79,341 8,299 1,433,546
98,151 10,053 1,019 109,223
4,417,693 239,357 76,381 4,733,431
224,838 - - 224,838
442,306 1,488 526 444,320
55,186 92,685 18,354 166,225
23,074 2,529 - 25,603
2,839,940 146,468 31,480 3,017,888
332,159 35,802 3,943 371,904
86,763 7,987 1,849 96,599
4,004,266 286,959 56,152 4,347,377
413,427 (47,602) 20,229 386,054
1,220,466 53,513 13,517 1,287,496
(28,453) 51,603 (17,294) 5,856
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2018 12 31

( ) ( ) ( )
359,143 6,990 442 366,575
14,614 18,094 8,297 41,005
58,436 31,783 6,466 96,685
37,348 - 425 37,773
2,245,883 71,428 43,967 2,361,278
62,291 1,042 - 63,333
1,247,713 43,016 10,351 1,301,080
83,712 3,856 2,035 89,603
4,109,140 176,209 71,983 4,357,332
267,193 - - 267,193
489,301 145 645 490,091
50,288 80,231 21,518 152,037
40,364 - 47 40,411
2,408,136 134,718 29,107 2,571,961
416,623 18,437 5,389 440,449
63,190 6,691 2,836 72,717
3,735,095 240,222 59,542 4,034,859
374,045 (64,013) 12,441 322,473
932,340 52,390 26,861 1,011,591
(33,881) 46,775 (10,192) 2,702
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2019 2018

12 31 12 31
0.8949 0.8763
6.9687 6.8633

2019 12 31

16 100
2018 12 31 16
100

12

225/409



©

ALMC

ALMC
ALMC

226/409

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2019 12 31
/

301,750 62,590 - - - - - 364,340
- 28,209 439 717 1,993 - - 31,358
270 - 34,032 8,630 16,841 497 - 60,270
- - 6,835 - - - - 6,835
33,760 409,336 162,556 132,922 635,142 612,104 658,316 2,644,136
4 4 2,277 3,446 13,853 49,946 14,193 83,723
9,100 159,827 37,613 36,928 235,099 614,108 340,871 1,433,546
63,610 28,678 2,015 2,765 5,698 3,325 3,132 109,223
408,494 688,644 245,767 185,408 908,626 1,279,980 1,016,512 4,733,431
- - 7,210 - 217,628 - - 224,838
- 179,958 73,454 87,280 103,628 - - 444,320
- 6 50,449 48,909 66,861 - - 166,225
- - 15,720 4,715 5,168 - - 25,603
- 1,150,257 366,487 385,159 645,265 470,708 12 3,017,888
- - 17,233 85,324 175,856 46,808 46,683 371,904
- 41,076 8,245 3,294 18,649 20,388 4,947 96,599
- 1,371,297 538,798 614,681 1,233,055 537,904 51,642 4,347,377
408,494 (682,653)  (293,031)  (429,273)  (324,429) 742,076 964,870 386,054
- - 404,966 378,775 1,314,045 673,700 3,640 2,775,126
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2018 12 31
/
258,034 108,541 - - - - - 366,575
- 33,789 6,177 1,039 - - - 41,005
- - 45,345 24,436 25,918 986 - 96,685
- - 37,549 - 68 156 - 37,773
32,418 378,666 86,818 153,203 560,558 497,661 651,954 2,361,278
184 121 1,324 3,046 11,135 35,875 11,648 63,333
2,453 180,633 49,292 43,254 243,026 561,212 221,210 1,301,080
57,255 13,780 1,316 3,556 6,692 3,644 3,360 89,603
350,344 715,530 227,821 228,534 847,397 1,099,534 888,172 4,357,332
- - 12,896 22,613 231,684 - - 267,193
- 140,751 89,005 28,207 232,128 - - 490,091
- 6 58,966 44,503 48,425 137 - 152,037
- - 35,206 2,142 3,063 - - 40,411
- 1,163,169 246,800 321,019 565,913 275,060 - 2,571,961
- - 21,153 36,869 221,007 94,881 66,539 440,449
- 40,232 7,326 3,303 8,556 10,878 2,422 72,717
- 1,344,158 471,352 458,656 1,310,776 380,956 68,961 4,034,859
350,344 (628,628)  (243,531)  (230,122)  (463,379) 718,578 819,211 322,473
- - 501,608 608,087 1,636,249 592,720 160 3,338,824
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2019 12 31
224,838 228,879 - 7,224 - 221,655 - -
444,320 448,811 179,959 75,916 87,926 105,010 - -
166,225 167,904 6 50,558 49,207 68,133 - -
25,603 25,667 - 15,723 4,734 5,210 - -
3,017,888 3,049,947 1,150,257 372,046 390,510 655,277 481,840 17
371,904 405,350 - 17,555 93,250 182,147 59,086 53,312
76,519 79,880 21,059 8,237 3,298 19,361 21,857 6,068
4,327,297 4,406,438 1,351,281 547,259 628,925 1,256,793 562,783 59,397
327 - 17 108 158 44 -
1,388,726 - 363,750 307,177 704,146 13,653 -
(1,387,827) - (362,637) (307,299) (704,213)  (13,678) -
899 - 1,113 122) (67) (25) -

2018 12 31
267,193 271,562 - 12,912 22,727 235,923 - -
490,091 494,874 140,753 89,153 28,425 236,543 - -
152,037 154,101 6 59,036 44,991 49,910 158 -
40,411 40,456 - 35,218 2,150 3,088 - -
2,571,961 2,608,140 1,165,410 251,751 327,937 573,689 289,353 -
440,449 528,781 - 21,394 42,667 277,120 114,881 72,719
58,368 59,799 40,212 5,434 774 2,290 8,115 2,974
4,020,510 4,157,713 1,346,381 474,898 469,671 1,378,563 412,507 75,693
84 - - 42 - 4 1
1,232,949 - 300,060 289,923 636,594 6,372 -
(1,231,956) - (300,482)  (288,764)  (636,343) (6,367) -
993 - 422) 1,159 251 5 -
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2019 12 31

( )
312,090 5,474 6,179 323,743
912,051 51,355 347 963,753
1,224,141 56,829 6,526 1,287,496

2018 12 31

( )
273,488 580 5,116 279,184
684,888 44,768 2,751 732,407
958,376 45,348 7,867 1,011,591

230/409
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12 31
2019 2018 2019 2018
784,943 505,351 796,461 512,668
371,904 440,449 371,869 435,137

233/409
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2019 12 31
- 10,104 - 10,104
- 3,653 2 3,655
- 46 - 46
- 90,578 - 90,578
4,716 13,886 - 18,602
- - 4 4
164,806 23,964 4,030 192,800
43,527 136,478 - 180,005
21 - 602 623
43 - - 43
213,113 278,709 4,638 496,460
100 - - 100
- 10,140 - 10,140
- 3,678 2 3,680
- 72 1 73
100 13,890 3 13,993

234/409
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2018 12 31
- 10,790 - 10,790
2 4,316 7 4,325
- 97 - 97
- 60,314 - 60,314
2,257 8,629 - 10,886
- - 6 6
198,482 10,228 3,135 211,845
27,384 126,603 - 153,987
15 - 352 367
26 - - 26
228,166 220,977 3,500 452,643
354 - - 354
- 10,010 - 10,010
24 4,273 7 4,304
_ 34 1 35
378 14,317 8 14,703

235/409
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2019 12 31
2019 7 3,141 352 3,500 ®) ®)
® (725) - (730) 4 4
- 1,906 250 2,156 - -
- (288) - (288) 1 1
2019 12 31 2 4,034 602 4,638 ®3) ®3)
® (725) - (730) 4 4
2018 12 31
2018 4 41,875 98 41,977 ®3) (©)
5 (2,196) - (2,191) ) [O))
- 2,618 254 2,872 [€H) [€))
)  (39,156) - (39,158) - -
2018 12 31 7 3,141 352 3,500 ®) ®)
5 (2,196) - (2,191) ) ()
2019 2018 12 31

236/409
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2019 12 31
142,394 654,067 - 796,461
31,658 340,211 - 371,869
2018 12 31
81,743 430,925 - 512,668
26,492 408,645 - 435,137
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
139,790 148,654
139,790 148,654
C))
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
19,855 33,056
13,732 12,688
290,156 233,440
323,743 279,184
609,169 477,110
128,746 123,416
225,653 131,696
185 185
1,287,496 1,011,591

238/409
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
380,959 351,409
100%
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
1,100 790
2,817 1,942
3,917 2,732
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()]
2019 12 31
MOF PBOC
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
( )
6,626 8,192
)
2019 12 31
1,384 2018 12 31 1,007
37
55
15 28
60% 600
CBIRC (CBIRC Approval [2020] No.

16)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 51 December 2019
{Expessed in millices of Renmimbs, unhen obierwiie sued)

wodsy (rmmuwy GroT

2019 2018
Note V {Resrared)
Interest income 210,044 185,088
Inrerest expense {108,126) (107.524)
Met interest income 1 101,918 78164
Fee and commission income 25,977 22431
Fee and commision expense {2.808) {2.658)
Nt fee and commission income P 23,169 19,773
Net rrading gains L 585 1,071
Dividend incoms 42 8
Met gains arising from investment securitles 9 £.900 9.862
Mer foreign exchange gains 1.339 724
Oher net operaring income Q86 TH4
Operating income 132,939 110,386
Operating expenses 5 (38:429) (33.706)
Operating profit before impairment 4,510 T6,680
Cradic impairment losses ] (48, 965) (35,744}
Orher impairment losses 9 (382} (84)
Profit before tax 45,163 40,852
Income tax 10 (7.722) (7.131)
MNet profit 37.441 33,71
Met profic anributable to:
Equiry shareholders of the Bank 37354 33659
Non-controlling interests BY i
37441 33,721
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (in RMBlshare) 11 .68 0.6l
Dhiluted camings per share (in RMBishare) 11 .62 0.55
The notes form an integral part of these conselidared financial stawements,
145
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Fai the pexr ended 31 Decembe 2019
(F.\Pmutd im milions of Revminbi, unless odherwise suanad)

MNowe V 2019 18
Net profit 37.441 33,721

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Trems that will net be reclasified 1w profit or loss
— Remeasurement of supplementary retirement benefits {180) {102}
~ Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

— Mo d‘laﬁgr in fair value (& 3
~ Relarad income tax effect () (2) (1)
Subrotal (176) (100)

Irems that will be reclassified 10 profit or loss:
— Dbt instrumments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

~ Met change in fair value 3,158 2982

— Changes in allowance for expected credit bosses 409 (311)

— Reclassified to profit ar loss upon disposal (1.982) 1,095

— Related income tax effect 2i(h) (374) {957)

— Exchange differences on translation of financial statements 48 67
Subtonal 1239 2876
Orther comprehensive income, net of tax 1,083 1776
Total comprehensive income 38,524 36.497

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity sharcholders of the Bank 38430 Io.434
Mon-controlling interests 38 63
38504 36,497

The notes form an integral part af these consolidated finandial statemenis.

146
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Asar X1 December 2019
|_'E'|p1=uaiin millioes of Fenminbd, wnles oberwise waedp

wiodsy rmmuy G107

31 December 31 December

Note V 2019 2018
Aszets
Cash and deposis with the central bank 12 364,340 366,575
Dheposits with banks and other financial institutions 13 31,358 41,005
Precious merals 10.826 J3p28
Placerments with banks and ather financlal instrutons 14 60,270 95685
Derivarive fimancial asses 15 13.805 15.212
Financial assets held under resale agreements 16 6.83% YAy
Loans and advances 1o customers 17 2644136 2361278
Finance lease receivables 18 B3.72% 63,333
Financlal Investments 19 1,433,546 1,301,080
- Finamclal assets at fair value through profit or loss 211,406 123757
~ Debr instruments ar far value through other
comprehensive Income 180,005 153,987
~ Equity insoruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive Income ] 367
- Financial invesrments measured ar amortised cost 1,041,512 923,989
Fixed assers 21 19,342 18.241
Right-of-use assets a2 11,684 .
Goodwill 23 1,281 1,281
Deferred tax assets 24 16,306 10,794
 Other assets 25 38979 20447
Total assers 4,733,431 #,357.332
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Due w the central bank 7 224,858 167,193
Deposits from banks and other finandal instirudons bl 444520 490,091
Placemems from banks and other financial instimmions 29 166,225 152,057
Financial Habilities ar fair value through profit or loss 30 104 354
Drerivarive fimancial labilities 13 15,893 14.349
Financial asgets sold under repurchase agreements 1| 25603 40411
Diepasits from customers 32 3.017.888 15714961
Acerved staff costs 33 B.007 B8
Taxes payable M4 9:322 5,666
Lease Habilities ] 11,069 -
Dbt securities issusd 36 371904 440,449
Orther labilities a7 34,208 44,320
Tatal liabilities 4347377 4,034,859

The notes form an integrl part of these consolidared financial stements,

147
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As ar 31 [rocemsber 2009
{Exprowsed in millions of Rowminbd, unbes athoraise statad}
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31 December 31 December
Mote V 2019 018

Equity
Share capiral 3B 52,489 52,489
Other equiny instruments 39 0,067 35,108
of which: preference shares G, 906 29,947
Capital reserve 40 53,533 53,533
Chher comprehensve income il 2757 1.655
Surplus reserve 42 26,245 24,371
General reserve 42 59417 54,036
Retained earnings 120494 100, 296
Teonal equity atrriburable 10 equity shareholders of the Bank 384,982 311,488
Mon-controlling interests 15072 985
Total equity 386,054 322473
Total liabilities and equity 4,733,431 4,357,532

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 March 2020,

Li Xiaopeng
Chairman of the Board of Directors,
MNon-executive Direcror

Yao Zhongyou
Vice President in Charge of Finance

The notes form an !nlcgra! part of these consolidated Anandal statements.
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Lin Jin
President

Executive Director

Suim Kinhu-ng

General Manager of Financial Accounting Department
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Fai the year ended 51 Decenber 2019
(Expressed in millices of Renminbi, unbes oberwise auedy

widay jrmmry Glo7
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The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial staements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Fai the pexr ended 31 December 2019
(F.\fmu:d im milions of Ravminbi, unless odherwise sianad)

2019 i) B
Cash flows From operating activities
Mer profit 3744 3371
Adjsstnsents far
Impairment losses on assers 49,347 35,828
Depreciadon and amornisardon 4604 2164
Unwinding of discount (B28) (792}
Dividend Income [42) (8)
Unrealised forelgn exchange gains (112} [E 1]
Ner gains on Investment securities (54,654) (55.661)
Ner gains on disposal of vading securities {1.021) (922
Revaluarion losses/(pains) on financial instruments ar fair value
throngh profit or los 2,162 (22}
Interess expense on debr securides Issued 15.2231 18,234
Imterest expense on lease [uabilites 484 -
MNer losses on disposzal of fived assers 5 15
Income tax 7722 7131
0,414 39,288
Cligniges snt aperating asess
Net {increase)/decrease in deposits with the central bank, banks and
ather financial Institurions {42.733) 53,454
Mer decrease in placements with banks and other financial
instliutlons 20,549 29,391
MNet (increase)/decrease in financial asers held for mrading {6,938) 14,954
Mer Increass in Joans and advances 1o customers (331,233) (416,007}
Met decrease in financial asers held under resale agreements 30,913 53,700
MNet increase in other operating assers {35.775) (8,000
(365.209) {272,508}
Clarges in aperating fabilicies
Net decrease in deposits from banks and other financial instituticns (45,587) {90,29%)
Net increase in placements from banks and other financial
institutions 13.820 44,491
Net decrease in financial asets sold under repurchase agreements (14,793) (5,182}
Met {decrease) fincrease in amount due 1o the central bank {41,570) 30,550
Net increase in deposits from customers 446,317 266,043
Income tax paid {10,239) (8, 2000
Met increase in other operating liabilites 21,947 15,327
I6T.B95 352,734
Met cash Aows from operating activities 65,100 19514
Cash flows from investing activities
Procesds from disposal and redemprion of investments 637,019 ATo 014
Ivestment income received 59,415 49,386
Proceeds from disposal of fixed asets and other long-tenm asers 3o 375
Payments on acquisition of investments (76,7 14) (366,047)
Payments on acquisition of fived assers, intangible asets and other
leamspeterm assers i4,448) (4,063)
Met cash flows from investing activities (74.423) 55,765

Thie notes form an integral parc of these consolidated financial statements.
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MNowe V 2019 RTE
Cash flows from financing activities
Capival Injecred Into subsidiaries by non-controlling
shareholders - 265
Procesds from isswance of preference shares 34,959 -
Repayments of debis lssued (68.034) [B415)
Interest paid an debt securities issued (15.732) (18.141)
Dividends paid (9,502) (10,953}
Oiher ner cash flows from financing activites (2.744) ) -
Met cash Aows from financing activities (61.453) (37.A444)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents 595 1.922
Met (decrease)finerease in cash and cash equivalents 47 (ay (70.181) 39,757
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 187680 147,923
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Diecember 4k 117,499 187 680
Interest received 161,077 163,589
Interest paid (excluding interest expense on debr sscuriries
issued) (93,880) (84.763)

The notes form an integral part of these consolidared financial starements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Fat the pexr ended 41 Devember 2019
(F.\Pmutd im milions of Ravminbi, unless odherwise suanad)

152

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank™) commenced Is operations in Beijing, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") on 1B August 1992 The A-shares and H-shares of the Bank were listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange in August 2010 and The Swock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in December

2003 respectively.

The Bank is licensed s a financial instinmion by the China Banking and Insurance Regulaiory Commision
{the “CBIRC"), formerly the China Banking Regulavory Commison, No, BOOOTH1 11000001 and s issusd
the business licence of legal enterprise No. 3111000010001 1743X by the State Adminlstraton of Industry and
Commerce of the PRC. The registered address is No.25, Talpinggiao Ave, Everbright Center, Xicheng Districr,
Beijing, People’s Republic of China

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (Note ¥V 200 {collectively the "Group™) are the provision
af corporate and rerail deposits, loans and advances, sentlement, treasury business and other financial services as
approved by the CRIRC. The Group mainly aperates in Mainland China and also has a number of overseas
branches and subsidiaries. For the purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to the PRC,
excluding the Hong Konp Special Administrarive Reglon of the PRC ("Hong Kong™)the Macan Special
Administrative Region of the PRC (*Macau”) and Taiwan. Owerseas refers 1o countries and regions other than
Mainland China.

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2020,
SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis of preparation

The conzalidared financial starements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Inrernarional
Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRS"). In addition, the consolidared financial statemems comply with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companles Ondinance.

Financial assers and financial Habilities ar fair value through profit or loss (including derivative financial
instrumentsh, as well a8 financial assers ar fair value through other comprehensive income are measured
ar their fair valueés in the consolidated financial statements. Orher accounting irems are measured ar their
historical costs. Impalrment is recognised if there Is objective evidence of Impairment of asses

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain eritical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement In the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies: The areas involving a higher depree of judgement or complexity. or areas
where assumptions and estimares are significant o the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
MNote T1I.

As a financlal Instdwdon Incorporated In the PRC and listed on the Shanghal Srock Bxchange. the
Group also prepared s consolidated financlal srarements for the reporting period in accordance with
the *Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard” issued by the Minksory of Finance
of the People's Republic of China (the “MOFT), as well as addivonal specific accounting standands, the
Application Guide and Interpretations of Accounting Standards and other relevant repulations (collecrively
known as the “PRC GAAP®). There is ne difference in the net profit for the year or total equity as ar
the end of the year berween the Group's consolidated financial sarements prepared under IFRSs and
those prepared under PRC GAAP.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1 Basis of preparation (continued)

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2019
On 1 Janoary 2019, the Group adopied the following new standards, amendmenis and interpretation.

[FRS 16 Lees

[FRIC Interpretation 23 Uneertatmty ever Income Tax Treacmenss

[AS 19 Amendments Pl Anvendment, Curtatlment or Settleneens

1AS 28 Amendmens Leng-ternn Irtereis in Awociates and fotmt Vertires
Anerwal Srprovements o IFRSs

2015-2017 Cyele
{isued In December 2017)

In January 2016, the IASB jsmued IFRS 16 Lewes, which replaces TAS 17 and IFRIC 4. Under
IFRS 16, the classification of finance leases and operating leases for bessees is removed, and lessees
recognise right-of-use assers and lease Habilities for all lases {excepe shortterm leases and lease of lowe-
value assets elected 1o be dccounted for using a practical expedient) and recopnise depreciation and
imterest expenge respectively. The Group has adopted IFRS 16 from 1 January 2019 and applied the
medified retrospective approach withour restating compararive figures. The Group has not reassessed
the existing conmracts before 1 January 2019 (date of inital application) and has used pracrical
expedients. As a lessee, the Group has elected 1o exercise the recognition exemption not 1o recognise
the ripht-of-use assers and bease liabilivies for the leases of which the underlying assets are of low
value or for which the contract would end within 12 months from the date of inital application,
and has recopnised the profit or loss on a siralght-line basis over the lease erm. Therefore, the
financial informarion for the yvear ended 31 December 2019 relarad o leasing presented on the
financial informarion is not comparable with the comparative financial informarion presented in the
2018 financlal starements in accordance with the former laase standands.

For the minimum leass payment for the operating leases disclosed in the finarncial statements of
2018, the Group used i incremental borrowing intetest rate on 1 January 2019 1o dlscount the
lease payment. The reconciliation o the opening balance for the lease liabilities as ar 1 Januwary

2019 15 as follows:
Minimum lease payment for operating leases as ar 31 December 2018 13,079
Less: Minimum lease payment with recognition exemprion
- short-rerm leases {(112)

Add: Minimum lease payment rising from reasonably exercising an oprion 10

extend the bease and others 1,206
Lesst The impact of lease payment discounted ar incremenral borrowing

interest rate as at | Janwary 2019 {2131}
Lease Nabilides as ar 1 January 3019 11.042
Righrofouse assets as at 1 January 2019 11.829

IFRIC Interpremation 23 clarifies how w apply the recogniton and measurement requirements in
IAS 12 fmeome Taoes when there s uncertainty over income tax wreatments, The interpretation
mainky addresses the following four areas; whether an entity separarely considers the uncertaingy of
wax rreatments assumptions adopred by an entity o address the examination of tx wearments by
taxation authoritles: how an entity determines mxable profinf{ax loss), rax bases, unused rx losses,
unused ax credits and g raes: and how an entity considers chanpes In facts and clreumstances.

153

250/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Decembr 2009
{Exprovscd in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athorsise statad}

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

154

Basis of preparation (contimied)

1.1

1.2

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2019 (contimued)

1AS 19 Anrendmenis require entities to use the updated actuarial assumptions 0 determine current
service cost and net interest for the remainder of the annual reporting period afier such an event The
amendments also clardfy how the requirements for accounting for 4 plan amendment, curtailment
ar settlement affect the asset ceiling requirements. The amendments do not address the accounting
foor “significant market Muctnations™ in the absence of 2 plan amendment, curtailment or sertlement.

1AS 28 Amendments clanfy that an entity applics IFRS 9 Financial fnstruments (*IFRS 97) 1o long:
term interests in an associate or joint venture 1o which the equity methed is not applied but thar,
in substance, form part of the net investment In the associate or joint venure (long-term inperess).
Entities must apply the amendments retrospectively, with certain exceptions.

Amstal Inppeovemenis to IFRS: 20152017 Cyele was 1sued in December 2017, Those amendments
affece IFRS 3 Busivtess Comnbiinations, [FRS 11 Jedme Araergernents, 1AS 12 frcome Taves and 1AS 23
Barronting Costs.

The adoption of the abeve standards, amendments and interpretation does not have any significan
Impact on the operating resuliz, Anancial pesiton and comprehensive income of the Group.

Standards, amendments and interpretations thar are not yet effective and have not been
early adopred by the Group in 2019

Effective for annual

periads beginning

on or after

IFRS 3 Amendments Definition of a Busines 1 Jamuary 2020

1AS 1 and [AS 8 Amendments Defrnstion of Material | January 2020

IFRS 9, 1AS 3% and IFRS 7 Dinterest Rate Benclensard I Jamuary 2020
Amendments Referns

IFRS 17 fimssirnee Contracts I Jamuary 2021

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Amendments  Sale or Contridrurion of Avens Effective dave has been

betiveen an Tnvestor and fiv deferred indefinitely

Awsesare ar foint Vertore

IFRS 3 Amendments clarify and provide additional guidance on the definiton of a business. The
amendments clarify that for an integrated ser of activities and assets 10 be considered a busines, it
st include, ar a minimum, an inpur and a substantive process thar wopether sipnificantly conribure
to the abilicy w creare ourpur. A business can exist without including all the inputs and processes
needed to create ourpars, The amend menes remove the assessment of whether marker participants are
capable of acquiring the business and continue o produce ourpus. Instead, the focus i on wherher
acquired inputs and substantive processes ogether significantly conoribute w the ability w creare
outputs. The amendments have also narowed the definition of ourpues 1o foais on goods or services
provided 1o customers, Investment Income or other Income from erdinary acivites. Furthermore,
the amendments provide guidance 1o assess whether an acquined process Is substantive and introduce
an oprional fair value concentration test o permit a simplified asessment of whether an acquired
set of activities and assers is not a business.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

1 Basis of preparation (continued)

1.2 Seandards, amendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
carly adopted by the Group in 2019 (continued)

Amendrments 1o 1AS 1 and 1AS 8 provide a new definition of materiality. The new definition st
thar information is matedal if omitting, mistating or ebecuring it could reasomably be expected 10
influcnce decisions made by the primary users of general purpose financial statements based on those
financial statements. The amendments clarify thar marerialiny depends on the nature or magnitude of
information. A misstaterment of informarion is marerdal i it could reasonably be expectad w influence
decisions made by the primary users:

The amendments 1w [FRS 9, [AS 39 and IFRS 7 modify some specific hedge accounting requirenents:
During the petied of uncerainty arsing from phasing-out of interest-rate benchmarks with an
alternative nearly risk-free interest rate ("RFR"). the entities that apply these hedge accounting
requirements can asseme thar the Inrerest-rate benchmarks on which the hedged cash flows and
cash flows of the hedping instrument are based are not aliered 25 2 resule of interest-rate benchmark
reform. The amendments must be applied retrospectively.

[FRS 17 frsmrence Comtrers replaces IFRS 4 Joswrgnce Corraers. The standard provides 2 general
madel for Insurance contracts and mwo addidonal approaches: the variable fee approach and the
premium allocation approach. 1FRS 17 covers the recognition, messurement, presentation and
disclosure of Insurance contracts and applies 1o all ypes of insurance contracts

The amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency berween the requirements in
IFRS 10 and i [AS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assers berween an Investor and
its assoclate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of 1 gain or loss when the
sale or contribution berween an Investor and Iis assoclare or joint venmure constimres a business.
For a rramsaction Invelving assers that do not constimte a busipess, 4 gain or loss resuldng from the
transaction s recognised in the investor's pmﬁt or loss only w the exent of the unrelated investor's
imterest in thar assoclate or jolnt venmirs.

The above standands, samendments and interpretations does not have any. signiﬁc'.mt impact on the
consolidared financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Deoembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminbd, unbes athoraise statad}

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

156

Z

Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entires (including corporates, divided pars of associates, and structured entirdes
controlled by corporates) over which the Group has contrel. That is the Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rfights, w vadable reurns from s imvolvement with the entity and has the ability w
affect these returns through s power over the entity, The existence and effect of potential voting rghts
that are currently exercisable or convertible and rights arging from other contractual arrangements are
comsidered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiades are fully consolidated
from the date on which contrel is wansferred 1 the Group. They are de-consolidated from the dare thar
control ceases. If changes in facts and circumstances result in changes in elements involved in the definitgon
of cantrol, the Group will re-evaluare whether it suill has control over subsidiaries.

The Group wses the acquisiion method of sccounting w account for business combinatons. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fir values of the assers rransferred, the
liabilities incurred and the equity interests Bsued by the Group. The consideration transfarred includes the
fair value of any asser or lability resulring from a comtingent consideration arrangement. Identifable assers
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured inidally
at their fair values ar the acquisition date. The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-dare fair value of any previous equity interes:
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable met assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Tf this is
less than the fair value of the ner assers of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference Is recopnised directly in the sttement of profit or loss.

All intra-group assers and liabilivies, equity, income, expenses and cash flows reladng o transactions
berween members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation. Where necessary, accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed o ensure consistency with the policies adopred by the Group.

In the Bank's statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for ar cost less
impainment. Cost is adjusted vo reflect chanpges in considerarion arising from contingent consideration
amendments, but does not include acquisition-related costs, which are expensed as incurred. The dividends
or profits declared o distribute by the invested entity shall be recognised by the Bank as the current
investment income of subsidiaries.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, non-resiricted balances with central banks, short-
verm deposits and phicements with banks and ether financlal Instirutions, and highly liquid shor-rerm
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject w an insignificant
risk of change in value.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

4  Foreign currency translation

When the Group recebves capinal in foreign cumencies from Investors, the capital is translated 1o Renminbi
at the spot exchange rate on the date of receipt. Other foreign cumency transactions are, on initlal
recopnition, transhited w Renminbi an the spor exchange rates or the rates thar approximare the spor
exchange rates at the daves of transactions.

Monetary assers and Rabilides dencminated in forelgn currencles ar the finandal reponing dawe are
eranslated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that dare, Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
demominated in forelgn currency clasified as financial asets ar fair value through other comprehensive
income are analysed berween transbiion differences resulting from changes in the amonised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrving amount of the security. Transliudon differences relited 10
changes in the amomised cost are recognisad in the statement of profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in “Other comprehensive income”. Translation differences on all other
monetany assets and labilites are recognised in the starement of profin or loss.

Non-monerary assers and liabilities thar are measured ar hisrorical cost in foreign currencles are transbared
using the forelgn exchange rates ar the date of the wansaction. Non-monetary assers and Habilities thar
are measured ar fair value in foreign currencies are ranslited using the foreign exchange rates at the dare
the fair value is determined. Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets classified as financial
assets at falr value through other comprehensive income are recognised in “Other comprehensive income”.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assers and labilities held ar fair value through profic or
loss are recognised as “Net trading gains” in the statement of profit or loss.

Assers and liabilities of forelgn operation are translated o Renminbi at the spor exchange rate at the end
of the year. Equity Trems, excluding “Retained Farnings”, are rranslatsd o Renminbi ar the spor exchange
rates at the rransaction dares. Income and expenses of fr:srcig_n operation are rranshced o Renminbi ar the
rates that approximate the spor exchange rates at the transaction daves. The resulting translation differences
are recopnised iIn other comprehensive Income, The manstudon differences acoumulated In shareholders,
equity with respect w0 a forelgn operation are transferred to profit or loss in the period when the foreign

operation is disposed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Deoembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminbd, unbes athoraise statad}

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

5 Financial instruments

A financlal instrument 1s any contracy thar gives rise w a financial asser of one enterprise and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another enterprise.

5.1 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments

The Group shall recognise a financial asset or 2 financial liability in its statement of financial position
when the Group becomes panty o the comractual provisions of the instrumen.

Financial assets (or a part of a financial aser or group of Anancial asets) are derecognised when the
financial assets meet one of the following conditdons

(1) the contractual rghts w the cash fows from the Anancial asser sxpirs o

{2} the contractual rdghts o the cash fows from the financal asser are tansferred, or the Group
undertake the obligation 1o pay the cash flow collected 1o a third pary in full and en time
under the *pass-through sgreement” and the Group (a) wransfers substandally all dhe rsks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assers or (b) where substantially all the risks and rewards
of ewnership of a financial asser are nelther rerained nor mransferrad, the conmol over thar asser
is relimguished.

The Group recopnises and de-recopnizes financial assets on the trading day when mading financial
assers In a conventional way. Trading financial assers in conventional way refers o collecting or
delivering flnancial assets within the tme Bmit preseribed by laws or common practices in accordance
with contract provisions. The mading day refers to the date on which the Group undertakes o buy

or sell financial assets.

Financial liabilities are de-recopnised when they are extinguished thar is, when the obligation s
discharged or cancelled, or expires. The difference berween the carrying amount of the de-recognised
financial Hability and the consideration paid 1 recognised In the statement of profit or loss.

5.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

The Group classifies financial assets as at amarised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
Income of fair valee thwough profit or loss on the basls of both the Group's business medel for
managing the financial assets and the conractual cash fow characreristics of the fimancial asser.
Only if when the Group changes the business model for managing financial assets, the Group shall
reclassify the affected financial assers.

For financial assets ar fair value r]'lrcugh pmﬁt or loss, transaction costs ane dira:th- recognised in
profit or boss. For other financial assets, rransaction costs are recognised in the Inidal measuremen.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

5 Financial instruments (contfnied)

5.2 Classification and memsurement of financial assets {continued)
Business models

The Group's business model refers 1o how the Group manages its financial assets in order to generate
cash flows. That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both. [f financial assers are not held within
a business model whose obijective is 1o hold asets to collect contractual cash flows or within a business
moxdel whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, the business model of the financial assers is “other™ The Group's assesment of the busines
model s performed on a financial assers portfolio basis, and determined on a reasonable expected
scemare, taking into account: how cash flows were penerated in the past, how the performance of
the business model and the financlal assers held within thar business model 15 evaluared and repored
1o the Group's key management personnel; how risks are evaluated and managed: and how managers
of the business are compensaad.

The contractual cash flow charactevistics

The aswessment of contractual cash flow characteristics is to identity whether the cash flows are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutsanding, Principal is the fair
value of the financial asset at initial recognition. However, that principal amount may change over
the life of the Ananclal aset (for example, if there are repayments of principal). Interet consists of
censideration for the tme value of money, for the cradit dsk asoclated with the princpal amount
eutstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well
as a profit margin.

The mbe:qucnl measurement of financial assets dqx:nds on the clasification:

Financial assers ar ameortized cosr

A financial asser shall be measured ar amonised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

*  the financial asser is held within a business model whose objective 1= 0 hold fnanclal asers
in order to llect contractual cash flows; and

*  the contractual terms of the finandal asser pive riss on specified dates o cash flows thar are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount ousanding.

Interess Income §s recognised using the effective imterest method for such financial assers. The gains
or bosses from derecognition, amendments or impairment on such fnancial asers are recognised in
profic ar loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Dveoembar 2009
(Exprovscd in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

5 Financial instruments (continued

5.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets (continued)
Debe instraments at fair value through other comprebensive income

A fimancial asset shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

] the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contraciual cash flows and selling financial asets; and

*  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

A gain or loss on a financial asser measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income
sheuld be recopnised In “other comprehensive income”, except for Interests caleulared using effective
interest method and foreign exchange gains and losses. When the financial aset s derecopnised.
the cumulative gain or loss previously recopnized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from
ather comprehensive Income 10 profit or loss.

Equity nstruments at fair value through other comprefensive income

The Group has irrevesably designated equity instruments that are not held for trading as financial
assets an fair value through other comprehensive income. Only relevant dividend Income {excluding
dividend income explicitly recovered as part of investment cost) is recognised in profit or loss, and
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income without provison
for impairment. When financial assers are de-recognised, the accumulared gains or losses previously
recopnised in ather comprehensive income shall be reclassified to retained camings under equity.

Fiuaneial assers ar faiv value thvough profie or loss

A financial st shall be measured ar fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured ar
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. Such financial assers thar the
Group holds are subsequently measurad ar fair value. Gains or loses on such finandal assets are
recopnised in profit or loss unless it is pan of a hedging relatonship,

Only when accounting mismatch can be eliminated or significantly reduced can financlal asers be
designated ar fair value through profies or losses ar initial recopniton,

When an entity clasified a financial asser as financlal assers designared an fafr valve through profit
ar loss, it cannot be reclassified as other financial assets; nor can other financial assets be reclassified
a5 fnanclal amers destprared ar Fir value through profic or Jos after Inidal recognition.

In accordance with the above conditions. the financial asets destpnared st falr value through profic

or loss held by the Group mainly include fived interess rate personal mongage loans for which the
Group used interest rate swap 1o manage the asociated interest rate risk.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

5 Financial instruments (contfmied)

5.3 Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

The Group classifies financial liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss, other finandial Habilities
or designated as effective hedging instruments at initial recognition. For financial liabilites ar fair
value through profit or los, ransaction costs are directly recognised in profit or loss. For ather
financial liabilities, transaction costs are recopnised in the inital measurement.

The subsequent measurement of financial labilides depends on the ¢lasificarion:

Financial Fabilivies ar fair valwe throngh profic or foss

Financial Babilities ar fair value through profit or boss, includes financial labilites held for mading
{including derdvarive financial instruments) and financial labilides desipnared ar fair value through
profit or loss at inital recognition. Financial liabilities held for trading (including derivative financial
Instruments) are subsequently measured ar the fair value. A gain or loss on such financial labiliey is
recognized in profit or loss, unles it is part of hedging relationship. Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently messured at the fair value. A gain or loss on
such financial Babiliy s recognized in profir or loss, excepr thar the changes in the fair value of
the financial liability arising from changes in the Group’s own credit risk should be recognised in
other comprehensive income. IF the recopnition of the impact ariding from changes in the financial
liabilities’ own crediv risk in other comprehensive income will create or enlarge the acconnting
mismatch in profit or loss, the Group shall recognise the entire gain or loss of the financial labilities
(including the impacr of changes in irs own credlt risk) In profit or loss.

Chilrer financial lialilicies
Other fnancial liabilities are subsequently messured ar amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

5.4 Impairment of financial instruments

The Group evaluates and confirms relevant impairment allowance for financial assets measured ar
amortised cost, debet insorument Investments at failr value through other comprehensive income, loan
commitments and finandal guarantee contraces based on ECL (Note V 51{a)).

5.5 Financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts thar require a payment 1o be made by the isuer o
reimburse the holder for a los it incurs because the specified debtor fails 1o make a payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financial guarantes contracts are measured
ar fair value ar initial recopnition. For financial guarantee contracts which are nor designated as ar
fair value through profit or loss subsequently measured at the higher of the expenditure determined
by the ECL maodel thae is required 1o seutle any financial obligadion arlsing ar the financial reporting
date, and the value initally recognised less the accumulated amortisation recognised in accordance
with the guidance for revenue recogniton.

Loan commimments are commitments provided by the Group w the customers o grant loans under
the established contract terms during 2 cermain period. The impairment losses of loan commitments
are measuted using the BECL model.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTRNUELN
5 Financial instruments (continued

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, for example, © hedpe exchange-rate risks and
interest rate risks through foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps, which are
inirially recopnised an fair value on the dare o derivative contract i enterad into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. All derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and
as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recopnised in profit or loss anless it s related o
hedge accounting.

In terms of the hedge accounting methed, the Group's hedge is classified as

(1) Falr value hedge, refers to a hedge of the exposure 1o changes in falr value of a recopnised asser
or llabiliny or an unrecognised firm commitment (except the exchange rate risk).

{2)  Cash flow hedge, refers to a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows thar is arributable
1w a particular risk asociated with 2 recopnised aser or Hability or a bighly probable forecast
transaction, of the exchange ree risk conualned In an unrecopnized definitive commitment.

At the beginning of the hedping relationship, the Group has formally designated the hedging
relationship and prepared 2 formal wrimen document on the hedging relitdonship, risk management
objectives and sk management sratepy. The file specifies the hedging instrument, the hedpged
project, the namee of the hedged risk, and the Group’s method for evaluating the effecriveness
of the hedping. Hedging effectiveness refers to the depree to which the fair value or cash flow
change of the hedging instrument can offser the fair value or cash flow of the hedged Item caused
by the hedped risk. Such hedping should be continuously evaluated for compliance with hadging
effectiveness requirements on the inital designared dare and subsequent periods.

The Group discontinues hedpe accounting prospecrively when the hedping instrument expires or
is sold, terminated or exercisad (the replacement or rollover of a hedging instrument into another
hedging Instrument does not constitute an expliration or terminadon), or the hedping relationship
ceases o meet the updated risk management objective, or to meet other qualifying criteria for

hedging acoounting,

If a hedging relationship ceases 1o meer the hedge effectivencss requirement relating o the hedge
ratio but the risk management objective for that designated hedping reladonship remains the same,
the Group adjusis the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship so thar it meets the qualifying criteria
agsrin.

If the condition of the hedge accounting method §s satisfied, it should be meated as follows:
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

5 Financial instruments (contfnied)

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (contimsed}

Fair value bedpe

Gains or losses arising from hedging instruments are recognized in profit or loss. The gains or lose
of the hedged item due to the hedging rigk exposure shall be recognized in profit or loss, and the
book value of dhe hedped ltem nor be measured ar fair value shall be adjusted ar the same time.

For the filr value hedges related o the debt instrument measured ai amertized cost, the adjusoment
of the book value of the hedged frem should be amaortized by the effective interest rate method during
the remaining period of the hedge and recognized in profit or loss. The amertization in accordance
with the effective interest e method may commence immediately after the adjusiment of book
value and shall not be laver than the termination of the adjusiment of the hedged frem based on
the change in fair value caused by the hedging risk. If the hedged item is a debt instrument an fair
value through other comprehensive income, the accumulated recopnized hedge pains or losses are
amortized in the same way and recognized in profit or loss, but the book value of fnancial assets
is not adjusted. If the hedged item is serminated. the unamortized fair value i recognized in profic
or boss,

IF the hedped tem s an unrecognised firm commitment, the subsequent cumulative change in the
fair value of the firm commitment anrtburable o the hedged sk s recognised as an asser or labiliny
with a corresponding gain or loss recognised In profit or loss. The changes in the fir value of the
hedging Instrument are also recopnized in proflt or loss

The gain or loss af the hed-gi:rg instrument that |:hr|-ungs to the effective part should be dir{cl]f

recognized in other comprehensive Income, and the ineffective part shall be recognized in profit or
lovss.

IF the hedped forecast ransction subsequently confirmed as a non-financial asser or non-financial
liability, or the forecast transaction of a non-financial asser or pon-financial lability form a firm
commitment for the applicable fair value hedge. cash flow hedge reserve original recognized in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified w the inidally amount of the assets and liabilites. The
remaining cash fow hedpe reserve recognized in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified
o profit or loss in the sime periods when the hedped furure cash flows affect profit or loss, such
as the expected sales oocur.

When the Group discontnues hedge accounting for a cash flow hadge, if the hedped future cash
flows are sill expecred 1o ocour, thar amount aceumulated in the cash flow hedpe reserve shall
remain in equity untdl the expected ransctlon actually occurs or the commitment & confirmed w
be fulfilled. If the hedged future cash flows are ne longer expected 10 occur, thar amount shall be
immediately reclassified from the cash flow hedge reserve o profic or koss.
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i

Financial instruments (continued

5.7

5.8

5.9

Cenvertible corporate bonds

Convertible bonds comprise the liability and equity components. The liability component,
representing the obligation o make fised payments of principal and ineerest, is classified a5 a Fabiliry
and Initially recopnised ar the fair value, caleulated using the market interest rate of a similar Habiliey
that does not have an equity conversion option, and sibsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component, represemting an embeddad optlon 1o convert
the lability into ordinary shares, & initally recognised in “Equiny™ as the difference berween the
proceeds received from the conventible bonds as a whele and the amount of the lability compenent,
Any directly atriburable ransactlon costs are allecared o the lability and equity components in
proportion 1o the allocatlon of proceeds.

On conversion of the bonds inte shares, the amount transferred 1o share caphal is caleulated as the
par vilue of the shares multiplied by the pumber of shares converted. The difference between the
carrylng value of the related component of the converted bonds and the amount ransferred 1o Share
capital Is recopnisad in capiral surplus under “Capital reserve”.

Transfer of financial assers

If the Group has transfersed substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership of financial asers
to the transferse, it shall de-recognise the financial assers; if it rerains substandally all the risks and
rewards of ownership of financial assets, i shall not de-recopnise the financial assews.

If the Group neither wansfers nor eetaing substandally all the risks and rewards of owneship of
financial assets, 1t shall deal with the following siwations separately: if it abandons iis contol over
the financial assers. it should de-recognise the financhl assers and recognize the assers and labiliges
that arese; if It does not abandon its control over the fnancial assets, v shall recopnise the relevan
fimancial assets In accordance with the extent w which it continues 1 be invalved in the wransferrad
fimanclal assers, and relevane labllides are recopnlsed accondingly.

If the Group comtinues v be Involved in the wansferred financial assers by providing a financial
guarantee, the assers thar arose from the continued Involvement shall be determined as the lower
aof the book value of the financial assers and the amount of the financial guarantee. The amoum
af the financial guarantee refers w the maximum amount that will be required 1o be repaid among
the considerarion received.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial asets and labilities are offser and the ner amount s reported In the starement of Anancial
paosition when there is 2 current legally enforceable right 1o set off the recognised amounts and there
ig an intention o seitle on a net basis, or realise the asser and sewle the Babifine sirmultansously.

261/409

ooOooood



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

widsy rrmuy G107

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

[ Precions imetals

Precious metals thar are not relared o the Group's tading activities are infvally measured ar acquisition
cost and subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Precious metals acquired
by the Group for trading purpeses are inltdally measured ar falr value less costs o sell, and subsequent
changes in fair value less costs 1o sell are recopgnised in profit or loss in the period of the change.

Financial assets held under resale and repurchase apreements

Firancial assets purchased under agreements 1o resell are reported not as purchases of the assers bur as
receivables and are carried in the statement of financial position at amortised cost.

Financial assers sold subject o a simulaneous agreement o repurchase these assers are retained In the
statement of financial position and measured in accordance with their original measurement principles.

The procesds from the sale are reported as Habilities and are carried at amortised cost.

The difference between purchase and sale price Is recognised as “Interest expense” or “Interest income™ in
the statement of profit or loss over the life of the agreements using the effective Interest method.

8 lavestment in subsidiaries

In ﬂu:Gmup's consolidated financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in accordance
with the principles described in MNote 1 2,

In the Bank's financial statements, investrents in subsidiacies are acoounted for using the cost method, An
investment in a subsidiary acquired other than through a busines combination is injtally recognised ar
the actwal consideration paid if the Bank acquires the investment by cash. The investment s stared ar cost
less impairment boss (MNote 11 15) in the statement of financial posidon. Except for declared bur not yet
distributed cash dividends or profits distributien thar have been included in the price or consideration paid
in obtalning the investments, the Group recopnises its share of the cash dividends or profit distribution
declared by the investess a5 investment income.
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9

Fixed assers

Fixed assers are assers held by the Group for opesation and administration purposes with useful lives over

OT1e Yedr.

The Group's fixed assets mainly comprise premises, electmonic equipment, aircraft and construction in
progress,

The assers purchased or constructed are initally measured ar acquisition cost or deemed cost, as appropriate,
Such inifdal cost includes expenditure that is directly aneribuable o the acquisition of the ases

Subsequent costs are included in an aset's canying amount, only when it is probable thar future economic
benefits assoclated with the irern will flow o the Group and the cost of the frem can be measured reliably.
All other repair and malntenance costs are charged o the starement of profic or loss during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is cabculated on the siraighv-line method o write down the cost of such assers w their
residual values over thelr estimared useful lives. The residual values and useful lives of assers are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, ar each financial reporting dare.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by the difference berween proceeds and carrying amounr,
after deduction of relevant taxes and expenses. These are Included in the statement of profit or los

9.1 DPremises, electronic equipment and others

Fixed amers are depreciated using the srraighe-line method over their estimared useful lives, after
taking inro account their estimared residual values, The estmaged wseful fives, residual values and
depreclation rates of each class of fixved assers are as follows:

Estimated

Estimated rate of
uscful life residual Drepreciation
Asset category {years) value({%s) rate (o)
Premises 30-35 3 2832
Eleciranic equipment 3.5 3.5 19.0-32.3
Orhers 3-10 3-5 9.5-19.4

9.2 Aircraft

Adreraft are used In the Group's airerafi operating leasing business.

Alreraft are depreciated using the straight-line method over the expected useful life of 25 years, less
the years in service at the time of purchase ar an estimared residual value rare of 15%,

9.5 Construction in progress
Construction in progress conslsts of assets under construction or being installed and is saved
cost. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of construction, insalladon and other direct costs. Trems
classified as construction in progres are rransferred 1o property and equipment when such assers are
ready for their intended use and the depreciation change commences after such assers are transferned
te property and equipment.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

10 Leases (applicable from | January 2019)
10.1 Lease classification

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease, A contract
i, or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the rght 1o contrel the use of an identified asser for
a period of fime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract convers the dght 1o
contral the use of an identified asset for a peried of time, the Group aseses whether, throughout
the peried of use, the customer has both of the rght o obtin substantdally all of the sconomic
benefits from use of the identified asser and the dght 1w direct the use of the identified asser.

10.2 Assessment of the lease term

The lease term is the non-cancellable period of a lease for which the Group has the right w use an
underdying aser. If the Group has an option w extend the lease, thar is. the Group has the rght
to extend the bease, and is reasonably cenain o exercise that option, the lese term also includes
periods covered by an option 1w extend the lease. If the Group has an option to terminate the lease,
thar is, the Group has the right o terminate the lease, but §s reasonably cermain not 1o exercise that
option, the bease term includes the periods covered by an option 1o terminate the kease. The Group
reassesses whether it Is reasonably certain o exercise an extenslon aption, purchase oprion, or not
to exercise 4 termination option, upon the occurrence of elther a significant event or a significant
change in the dreumstances that s within the contrel of the Group and affects whether the Group
Is reasonably certaln w exercise the corresponding option.

103 As lessee

Lease modification

Lease modification s a change in the scope of a lease, the consideration for a lease or lease term, that
was not part of the original terms and conditions of the lease. For example. adding or temminating
the right w use one or more underlying assets, or extending or shorwening the contractual lease werm.

The Group accounis for a lease modification as a separaie lease if both:

(1) the modiffication increses the scope of the lmse by adding the dght 1o use one or more
underlying assets; and

{2)  the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to thar stand-alone price to reflect
the crcurmstances of the particular contract,

For a lease modification thar is not accounted for as @ separate lease, ar the effective dare of the lease
medification the Group remeasures the lease Habiliey by discounting the revised lease payments using
a revised discount rate. In caleulating the present value of the lease payments after modification, the
revised discount rate is determined as the Interest rae implicit in the lease for the remainder of the
lease verm, or the lessee’s Incremental borrowing rate ar the effecrive date of the modification, if the
interest rare Implicit in the lease cannot be readily devermined.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

10 Leases {applicable from 1 January 2019} (continued

10.3 As lessee (continucd)
Lease modification {cominned)

For the impact on the adjustments of a lease liability, the Group accounts for the remeasurement by:

(1) decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asser w reflect the partial or full wrmination
of the lease for lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease or shorten the lease
1erm, and recognising the gain or loss relating 1o the partdal or full termination of the lease in
profic or boss: or

{2}  making a corresponding adjustment 1o the right-ofuse asset for all other lease modifications.

The incremental borrowmy rate of lessee

The Group uses the incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate to caleulate the present value
of lease payment. When determining the incremental bormowing rate, each instiution of the Group
uses its economic environment and the observable interest rate as the foundarion, On this basis, the
applicable incremental borrowing rate s caleulated through the adjustment of the reference interest
rate, which i determined according 10 the sitwation of the instimdon and the underdyving asser, the
lease term, the ameount of the lease Hability and other specific conditions of the lease.

Shore-term leases and leases of low-value assers

The Group considers a lease that, a1 the commencement date of the lease, has a lease term of 12
manths or less, and does net contain any punchase option as a short-term lease; and a lease for
which the value of the individual undedying aser is relatively low when it is new as a lease of 2
low-value asset. The Group chooses not o recognise the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
shiort-term leases and leases of low-value assers, and the rent is amortised on 4 straight-line basis in
each perod of the lease werm and included in the sttement of profit or loss,

104 As lessor

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
e ownership of an underlying asser, except thar a lease is classified as an operating lease ar the
inception date,

When the Group is a lessor under finance leases, ar the commencement date of the lease, the Group
recopnises finance lease receivable and derecognises finance lease assersIn the initial measurement of
the finance lease recelvable, the Group recognises the net Investment of the lease as the book value,
The met investment in a lease s the sum of the unpuaranteed residual value and the present value af
the unrecelved minimum lease payment receivable ar the commencement date, which is discounted
by the interest rate implicit in the lease. The Group calculares and recognises the interest income in
each period during the leise erm using the consant periodic rate of nteress, and recopnises such
interest expensss in profit or loss. Vadable lease payments thar are not measured as part of the nes
Invesoment in the laase are recopnised in profie or loss as Incurred.

When the Group is a lessor under operating leases, the Group sl reflects the underlying assers as
the Group's assers. The rent Income Is amortised on a srraight-line basls in each perled of the lease
term and recognised in the statement of profit or loss, or profit or loss as incurred,
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
10 Leases (applicable from | January 2019} (cominued)

10.5 Right-of-use assets
The right-of-use assets of the Group mainly include buildings, vehicles and ather equipment,

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recopnises a right-of-use aser. The cost of the
right-of-use asset comprisess (1) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease lability: (2)
any lease payments made ar or before the commencement dare of the lease less any lease Incentives
received: (3) any Initial direcr cost incurted when the Group is a lessee: and (4) an estimare of costs
incurnad by the lesee in dismaniling and removing the underying asser, restoring the site on which
it Is locared or restoring the underlying asser o the condivion required by the terms and conditions
of the Jease

The right-ofiuse assets are depreciated on a stralghe-line basis subsequently by the Group. IF the
Group Is reasonably ceruin that the ownership of the underdying asser will be mransferred 10 the
Group at the end of the lease verm, the Group depreciates the asset from the commencement date
1 the end of the useful life of the aser. Oiherwise, the Group depreciates the asers from the
commencement date 1o the earller of the end of the useful life of the asset and the end of the bease
term. whichever is shomer.

The Group remeasures the lease lability an the present value of the changed lease payments and
adjusts the carrving amount of the rght-of-use assets accordingly, when the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asser s reduced w rero, and there s a further reduction In the measurement of the
lease lability, the Group recopnises the remalning amount of the remessurement in proflt or loss

10.6 Lease liability
Ar the commencement dare of the lease, the Gronp measures the lease liability ar the presenr value

aof the lease payments thae are not paid ar thar dave, excepr for shom-term leases and leases of lowe-
value assers.

In cabeulating the present value of the lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing
rate of lessee as the discount rare. The Group caleulstes the interest expenses of the lease lability in
each period during the lease term using the constant periodic rawe of interest, and recopnises such
interest expenses in profic or loss. Variable lease payments thar are not included in the measurement
of the lease liabilities are recopnissd in profit or loss as incurred.

After the commencement date, the Gronp remeasures the lease llabiliy by discounting the revised
lzase payments using a revised discount rate if either: (i) there is 1 chanpe in the amounis expected w
be payable under a residual value guarantes; (i) there is a change In future lease payments resulting
from a change in an index or a rare used 1o determine those payments: or (i) there is a change in
the assessment of an option o purchase, extend or terminate the underlying asset, assessad in the
context of a purchase aprion.

169

266/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)
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Leases {applicable for the year ended 31 Drcccmber 2018)

A lease s classified as elther a finance bease or an operating lease. A finance lease is a bease thar mansfers
substantially all the risks and rewands incidental o ownership of a leased asser 1o the leses, lrrespective
of whether the legal tile w the asser is eventually mansferred or pot. An operating lease s a lease other
than a finance lease.

11.1 As lessee under operating leases

Rental pavments under operaring leases are recognised a5 costs or expenses on a straight-line basis
aver the lease term. Contingent rental payments are recopnised as cxpenses in the accounting pericd
in which they are incurred.

11.2 As lessor under operating leases

Rental income under an operating lease is recopnised as “other net operating income” in the statement
af profic or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rennl income s recognised
as Income In the sccounting period in which it is earned.

11.3 As lessor under finance leases

When the Group is a kessor under finance leases, the sum of present value of minimum lease payments
receivable from the lesses, and initial direct cost is recogmized as a receivable, the unguaraniead
residual value is als recorded. The difference between the receivable and the present value of the
receivable s recopnised as uncarned finance income. The Group uses the effective Tnterest method
to recopnise finance income for the current year.

Uneamned finance income is allocated o each accounting period during the lease rerm using the
effective interest method. At the end of the year, finance bease receivables, net of unearned finance
income, are presentad as fimance bease recevables in the staement of fnanclal positon,

Inta ng‘i.ll-l o azsets

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary asers without physical substance, including computer
software and other intangible assers,

Computer software and other intangible assers are stated ar acquisition cost less accumulated amorntisation
and impairment. These costs are amortsed on a straight-line basis over their estimared useful lives with
the amomiston recopnised In the statement of profit or loss.

The repective amortisation periods for intangible assets are as follows:

Estimated useful
Asser category lives (years)
Computer software 5
Chhers 510
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

13 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost of acquisition over the Group’s Inwerest in the fair value of the
identifiable net asets of the acquires under the business combination invelving entitie not under commen
control. Goodwill is nom amortised and is sared ar cost less accumulared impairment loss (Mo 1T 15).
On disposal of the related cash-generating unit (*CGU™) or group of OGUs, any attributable amount of
purchased goodwill is written off and included in the caleulation of profie or loss on disposal,

14 chqx.u.l_-.crl assels

Repossessad assets are physical assets or property rights obtained by the Group from debrors, warrantors or
third parties following the enforcement of its crediter’s rights, The repossessed assets should be reconded
at the fair value of the abandoned ereditor’s rights, and the relevant expenses payable for obuaining
the repossessed assets should be included in the book value of the repossessed assets. When there is an
indication that the net realizable value of the repossessed assers is lower than the beok value, the Group
will reduce the book value to the net realizable value.

15 Drovision for i|11pui:tr:pnl|l’ losses an non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at the end of the year based on the internal and
external sources of information 1o determine whether there s any indication of impaimment: fixed asers,
righi-ufaus: assets, construction in progress, intangible assets, gmdwi]l and Investments in subsidiaries.

If any indication exists that an asser may be Impaired, the recoverable amount of the asser is estimared.
In addition, the Group estimates the recoverable amouns of goodwill at no later than each yvear-end.
irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment or not, Goodwill is allocated 1o the CGL,
or goup of CGUs, thar s expected 1w benefit from the synergies of the combination for the purpose of
impairment festing.

A CGU is the smallest identifiable group of assers thar generares cash inflows thar are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. A CGU is composed of assets directly relating ©
cash-peneration. Identification of 2 CGU is based on whether major cash inflovs penerated by the asser
group are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asser groups. In Idenifylng an asser
group, the Group also considers how management monivors the Group’s operations and how management
makes decisions about continuing or disposing of the Group’s asses.

The recoverable amount of an aser or CGLL or a group of CGLUs (hereinafter called “asser”™) is the
higher of It falr value less costs 1o sell and frs present value of expecied future cash flows. IF there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount i estimated for the individual ases if
it is not possible o estimare the recoverable amount of the Individual asser, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the asset group 1o which the assers belongs.

If there is indicarion of impairment when resting for asser group or group of asser groups with goodwill
for impairment, the Group shall first test the asser group or group of asser groups excluding goodwill
for Impairment and recopnised the impairment loss in the Income statement. Then the Group shall est
the asset group or group of asser groups including goodwill for Impairment, by comparing the carrying
amount with irs recoverable amount. Any impairment loss shall be allocated 1o reduce the carrying ameunt
of any peodwill allocared 1o the asser group or group of asser proups first and then pro i on the basls
of carrying amount of each of the asser group or group of asser groups {excluding goodwill).
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

172

15

Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets (conrinued

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment los of the non-financial asser except for goodwill decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event cccurring after impairment was recognised, the previously recognised Impatrment
loss is reversed through profic or less. A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the aset’s carrying amoun
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised In prior perlods.

The present value of expected Future cash flows of an asset is derermined by discounting the furure cash
flows, estimated o be derived from continuing use of the asser and from i ultimae disposal, © their
present value uvsing 2 pre-tax discount rare thar reflects expected Future cash flows, the useful life and the
discount rate specific o the asser.

An Impairment loss Is recognised If the carrying amount of an asser exceeds fts recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recopnised in profit or loss. A provision for an impairment loss of the asser is
recopnised accordingly.

For the purpose of goodwill impairment testing, poodwill arising from business combination is allocared
0 asser group since the acquisition dare. I it cannor be reliably allocared 1o an aswer group; it should be
allecated 1o the relevant group of asset groups. The aset group or group of mset groups is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the business combination and B not Lager than a sgment & defined by
the Group.

Employee benefits

Employes benefits refer 1o all forms of consideratdon and other related expenditure given by the Group
in exchanpe for services rendered by employess. The benefits payable are recopnised as liabilivies during
the period in which the employees have rendered services 1o the Group. If the effect of discounting the
benefits payable which are payable after one year from the end of the reporting period Is significant, the
Group will present them at their present value.

16.1 Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses, social security contributions such as medical insurance, work
injury insurance, matemnity insurance and housing find, measured ar the amount Incurred or at the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are recopnised as a lability as the employves provides services, with
a comesponding charge 1o profit or loss or Included in the cost of assets where appropriare.

All eligible emploves oumside Mainland China participare In local defined comribution schemes.

The Group contributes 10 these defined comribution schemes based on the requirements of the
local regulatory bodies.
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II SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL
16  Emplovee benefits (contimed)

16.2 Post-employment benefits - defined contribution plans

Pursuant 1o the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group paricipates in 1 defined
contribution basic pension insurance in the social insurance system established and managed by
gevernment organisations The Group makes contributions to basic pension insurance plans based
on the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the government. Basic pension insurance
contributions are recognised as part of the cost of the assets or charged 1o profit or loss as the relared
services are rendered by the emplovess.

In addition, emplovees in Mainknd China alss participare in a defined contribution retirement
benefiv plan established by the Group (the “Annuity Plan”™). The Group and Iis employees are
required to contribute a certain percentage of the emplovees” previous year basic salaries w the
Annuity Plan. The contribution iz charged 10 profit or loss when it 15 Incurred. The Group pays a
fixed contribution into the Anouity Plan and has no ebligaton wo pay further contdbutions if the
Annuity Plan dees not hold sufficient assets o pay all employee benefis

16.3 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable a5 a result of either the Group's decision to terminate an emplayee’s
employment before the normal revirement date or an employees decision o accept an offer of
benefits in exchange for the werminadon of employment. The Group recopnises termination benefirs
in profit or boss at the earlier of:

When the Group can no longer withdraw an offer of these benefits and

~  When the Group has a specific, formal restructuring plan Involving payment of rermination
bepefits, and the plan has staned or the dewils of the plan have been notfied o each affected
paity, s that each party has developed reasomable expectaions,

16.4 Early retirement benefits

According 1o the Group’s policy on early retirement benefits, cernain employess are entited o ke
leave of abgence and in return recelve a certain level of staff salaries and relaed benefin from the
Group. The salaries and benefit payments are made from the dare of erly retirement o the normal
retirement date. Differences arising from chanpes In assumptions and estimares of the present value
of the liabilides are recognised In profit or los when It is incurred.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)
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Other provisions and contingent liabiliries

A provision s recognised for an obligation refated w a contingency if the Group has a present obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable thar an outflow of economic benefies will be required 1o
settle the obligation. A provison Is infdally measured ar the best estimare of the expenditure required
settle the related presene eblipation. Factors pertaining 1o a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and
e value of money are taken inw aceount as a whaole in resching the best estimate. Where the effect of
e value of money is marerial, provisions are determinead by discountng the expected Furure cash flows,

For a possible obligation resulting from a pag transcion or event whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or nen-occumence of uncertain future events or a present obligaton resulting from a
past tansaction o event, where it is not probable thar the senlement of the above ebligation will cause
an auntflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannor be estimared reliably, the possible
or present obligation is disclosed as a contingent labiliry.

Fiduciary activiries

The Group acts in a Aduclary activity as 2 manager, a custodian, or an agent for customers. Assers held
by the Group and the relared underrakings to return such asets 1o customers are recorded as off-balance
sheet Items as the risks and rewards of the asers reside with customers.

The Group enters into entrusted loan agreements with customers, whereby the customers provide funding
(“entrusted funds”) to the Group, and the Group grants loans w third parties (Centrusted loans”) under
instructions of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks and rewards of the entrusted loans
and the corresponding entusted funds, the entusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheer
iems at thelr principal amount. No provision for Impalrment less is made for entrustad loans:

Other equity instruments-preference shares

Such preference shares or their components are inltlally recognised as financial assers, financial liabilides
of equity instruments according to the terms of the contract, the economic substance and the definition
of fimanclal assers, financial labilites and equity instruments.

When the bsued preference shares contain equity and lability components, the Group follows the same
aceounting policy as for convertible bonds with equity components. For the isseed preference shares which
do not contain equity component, the Group follows the accounting policy for the convertible bonds
with lability compenent only.

The issued preference shares that should be clasifted as equity instruments will be recopnised as equity
in the actual amount received. Dividends payables are recopnised as distibution of profis. Equiny will
be written down by the redemprion price for any redemptions made before maturing in accordance with
contractual terms,
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

20 Income recognition

The income should be recognized when the group's performance obligarion in the conmact is fulfilled,
which refers the revenue is recognized when the customer obtains the contmal right of relevant goods or
services. To obrain the rght of contmol over relared poods or services means o be able w dominae the
use of such goods or the provision of such services and obrain almest all economic benefits therefrom.

20.1 Inrerest income

[nterest income for finandal assers is recopnised in profit or loss as it &8 incurred, based on the
time for alienation of right o wse capital and effective interest res. Interest income includes the
amortisation of any discount or premium or differences berween the inidal carrying amount of an
interest-bearing asser and fs amount ar matirity calculated using the effective interest rare.

The effective interest method is a method of caleularing the amonised cost of a financlal asset and of
allocating the Interest income. The effective Interest rate Is the rane that exactly discounts estimared
future cash payments or receiprs through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shomer period to the net carrylng amount of the Ninanclal aser. When caleulating
the effective interest rare, the Group estimares cazh flows considering all contracrual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider future credit bosses, The cabeulaion Includes all fees paid
of received berween parties 1o the contracy, mansaction coss and all other premivms or discounts
that are an integral part of the effective interest rare,

For the purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group caleulares the interest
income according 1o the amortsed cost of the fnancial assets and the effective interest rate after
credit adjustment since the Inithl recopnition by the Group. The effective interest rare after cradic
adjustment refers o the estimated future cash fows of the acquired or originated fimancial assers with
credit impairment In the expected duration. which is converted Into the interest rare of amordsed
cost of the financial assers

For the financial assets acquired or orfiginated withour any credit impairment. but incurred cradic
impaimment in the subsequent period, the Group calculares the interest Income In accordance with
the amortised cost and the effective interest rate of the financial assers.

20,2 Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission Income from a diverse range of services it provides w its
customers. For those services that are provided over a period of time. fer and commission income
Is accrued in accordance with the rerms and conditons of the service agreement. For other services,
fee and commission income is recopnised when the transaciions are completed.

20.3 Other income
Onher income Is recogrised on an accrial basis.
21 Expenses rm'u_grll"l:jull

21.1 Interest expenses

[nterest expenses from financial labilities are accrued on a time proportion basis with reference ©
the amontised cost and the applicable effective Interest rave.

21.2 Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised on an sccrual basis,
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23

Income tax

Income mx comprises current and deferred wx. Income s reladng 1o fems recopnised ourside profir
of loss s recopnised cutside profit er los, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and labilities are measured ar the ameunt expected 10 be recovered from or paid 1o
the taxation authorities, basad on tax rates (and rax laws) thar have been enacted or substantively enacrad
by the end of the reporting peded, nuking ine condderation interpretarions and practices prevailing In
the countries in which the Group operates.

Deeferred rax ks provided. using the lability method, on all remporary differences ar the end of the
reporting period berween the tax bases of assers and labilives and thelr carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax Habilities are recopnised for all reeable wmporary differences, excepr:

= when the deferred rax liabiliry arises from the initial recognidon of poodwill or an asser or liabiliny
in a rransacrion thar is not a business combination and, ar the fime of the mansaction, affects neicher
the accounting profic nor meable pm“: or loss: and

= In respect of taxable emporary differences assoclated with invessments in subsidiaries, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controllad and it & probable thar the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Dieferred tax assers are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credins and any unused x kosses. Deferred mx assers are recopnised 1o the exrent thar it is probable
thar wxable profic will be available against which the deducrible wemporary differences, the carryforward
of unused rax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, excepr:

- when the deferred tax asset relating o the deductible temporary differences arises from the inital
recognition of an aset or liability in 2 mansaction that is net a business combination and, ar the
time of the ransiction, affects neither the accounting profit ner teable profic or loss and

— in respect of deducrible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax
assets are only recognised o the extent that it is probable that the wmporary differences will reverse
in the foresecable futwre and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply 1o the pericd
when the asset is realised or the liability i settlad, based on tax rates fand tax laws) thar have been enacead
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assers is reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient rasable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tx assets are reassessad at the end of
cach reporting period and are recopnised to the extent that it has become probable thar sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 0 be recovered.

Dreferred tax assers and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off current

tax assers against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authoriry.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES iCcONTINUED)
23 Dividends

Dividends or disuributions of profies propesed In the proflc appropriation plan which will be authorised
by the Group and declared afier the end of the reporting year are not recognised as a labiliy at the end
of the year bur disclosed separarely in the notes o the financial staements.

24  Related F:l..'l.l.'l'iti

If 2 Group has the power w0 conirol, jeintly control or exercise significant influence over another party,
or vice versa, or where the Group and one or more panies are subject  common control or joln
control from another party, they are considered 1o be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises, Enterprises with which the Group is under common control only frem the State and that
have no other related pary reladonships are nor regarded as related parties.

25 Sl;glllcnr report ing

Reportable sepments are idemified based on operating segments which are determined based on the
structure of the Group's internal organisation, management requirements and internal reporting system,
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s management 1o make decisions about
resources to be allocated 10 the sepment and assess its performance. Any segments which do not comply
with the reporting of sepments by division of quantities are repormed ar consolidarion level,
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

178

The preparation of financlal starements requires management to make estimares and assumprions thar affect the
application of accounting policles and the repored amounts of assers, Rabilites, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates. Estimares and undedying asumprions are reviewed on an ongoing
basie. Revisions to accounting estimares are recognised in the period In which the estimare Is revisad and in
any future perleds affected.

Areas susceptible 1o changes in erivical estimares and judgements, which affect the carrying value of assers and
[abilities. are set out below. v s possible thar acrual resubis may be materally different from the estimates and
judgements referred belaw.

Impairment losses on financial assets

The Group follows IFRS 9 w measare Impairment losses of all financial assets. In this process, there are
many estimates and judgements, especially the determinaton of the amount of impalrment losses, the
estimatlon of futere contract cash flows, the value of collateral, and the criteda for judging a significant
increase In credit risk. The Group's impairment measurement is Impacted by many facrors, which will
lead 1o different levels of allowance for impairment.

The Group's expected credit loss caleulation is the result of model outpur, which contins many model
asumpiions and parameter inputs. The accounting judgements and estimares used in the expected credit
loss model inclide:

*  griteria for judging a significant increase in credit risk
*  definition of credit impaired assets

*  paramerers for the measurement of ECL

*  forwand-looking informarion

*  modification of contractual cash flows

Fair value of fimancial instruments

There are no quoted prices from an active marker for 2 number of financial instmements. The fair values
for these financial Insruments are established by using valuation techniques. These techniques include
using recent amm's length marker rransactions by referring 1o the current fair value of similar instrumenrs,
discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The Group has esublished a work flow w0
ensure thar the valuation techniques are constructed by qualified personnel and are validated and reviewed
by independent personnel. Valuarion techniques are certified and calibrared before implementation w
ensure the valuaton resule reflects the actual marker conditions. Valuation models established by the
Group make maximum use of market inputs and rely as lictle as possible on the Group's specific data.
Heowever, it should be noted thar some inpur, such as credicand counterparty risk. and risk correlations
require management’s sstimates. The Group reviews the above estimations and assumptions periodically

and makes adjustment if necessary.
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IIT CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3 Income taxes

Determining income tax provisions invelves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain transactions:
The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of rransactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly.
The tax reatment of such transactions Is reconsidered perledically 1o take Inte account all changes in
tax legislation. Deferred tax assets are recognised for tx losses not yet used and temporary deductible
differences. As those deferred rax asers can only be recopnlsed 1o the extent that it is probable that
furure taxable profiss will be available against which the unused rx credis can be urilisad, management’s
judgement is required o assess the probability of future taxable profits. Management's assessment Is
comstantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assers are recopnised if It becomes probable thay fuire
axable profiss will allow the deferred tax assets 1o be recovered.

4 Inlpnirrl:ll:nf of non-financial assers

MNon-financial assers are reviewed regularly 1o determine whether the carrying amount exceads the
recaverable amount of the asers. I any such indicarion exisis, an impairment loss is provided.

Since the market price of an asser (the aset group) cannot be obrained reliably, the fair value of the asse
cannot be estimated reliably. In assessing the present value of future cash flows, significant judgements
are exercised over the asset’s selling price. related operating expenses and the discount rave w0 caleulare
the presant value. All relevant materdals which can be obrained are used for estimarion of the recoverable
amount, including the estimation of the selling price and related operating expenses based on reasonable
and supportable assumption.

3 Depreciation and amorrisarion

Fixed asers and Intanglble assers are depreciated and amortised using the staight-line method over their
estimated useful lives after taking inte account residual values. The estimated useful lves are negularly
reviewed 1o determine the deprechation and amosisaton costs charped in the reporting peried. The
estimated useful lives are determined based on historical experiences of similar assets and the estimated
technical changes. If there Is an indication that there has been a change in the Bctors used 10 determine
the depreclation or amerdsation, the amount of depreciaon or amortsation will be revisad.

G Ju:i;;:'l:l:lrll:l in assessing control over structured enrities

The Gmup iz involved with structured entities in its normal business course, and the Gmup determines
whether or not to consolidate these structured entities depending on whether the Group has contml
over them, When assessing control over structured entities, the Group takes inte consideration the power
arising from rights it direcely owns or indirectly owns through subsidiaries (including controlled structured
entities), vardable returns, and the link berween power and returns.

The variable returns the Group is exposed to from its involvement with structured entities include decision
muakers’ remuneration (such a5 manapement fees and performance-relaed fees). as well a5 other benefits
(such as investment income, remuneration and exposure 1o loss from providing credit or liquidioy suppor,
and variable returns from transactions with strectured entities), When assessing whether it controls a
structured entity, the Growp not only considers applicable legal or regulatory requirements, amd contraciual
agreements, but also other clreumstances where the Group may have the obligarion w absorb any loss of
the structured entiry.

The Group reassesses whether it controls a structured entity if facis and circumstances indicate that there
are changes 1 one or more of the relevant elements of control,
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IV TAXATION

The Group's main applicable taves and tx rates are as follows:

(a)  Value-added rae: value-added rax is charped ar 6%.13%.0r 16% on raxable added value.

(b} Ciry constructdon mx: ciry constructon e b= cabeulared as 19%-7% of business rax.

{c)  Education surcharge: education surcharge s caloulared as 3% of business rx.

{d) Income tax: the income tax is calculated on txable income. The staostory income tax rate of the Bank and
domestic subsidiaries is 25%. The statmory income my e of CEB Internatdonal Investment Co., Lud.,
the Hong Kong subsidiary, i 16.3%. The samory income tax rate of China Everbright Bank Company
Limited (Burope) ("China Everbright 5 A.7), the Luxembourg subsidiary, is 19%.

V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Net illtehﬂl inru||1-e

2019 e
Mirge (Restared)
Interest income arising from
Deposits with the central bank 5,020 5,100
Dcpos'ns with banks and other financial institutions 1.470 858
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 3,208 6.571
Loans and advances 1o customers {a)
- Corporate leans and advances 7854 1,585
— Personal loans and advances 71578 59,247
— Discounted bilks 2020 1.276
Finance lease receivables 4,444 3379
Financial assets held under resale agresmenis 2377 1.802
[svestrments 48,073 45.870
Subtotal 210,044 185,688
Interest expenses arising from
Due 1o the ceneral bank 8,012 g.481
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 12,712 12,366
Flacements from banks and other financial
institurions 6,520 5,793
Deposits from customers
— Corporile cusiomers 47,074 3nlel
- Individual customers 16,880 11,865
Financial assets sobd under repurchase agrecmens 1.707 1.124
Dbt securites issued 15,221 18,234
Subtotal 108,126 107,524
Net interest income 101918 78164
Wote:

[k T dmerept nvoniad arisimg froem brpoiend finserial auen ameunted o RAEAIE aailiton for sbe paar erdvd 31 Degornber 2009 (2008 RMETS2
LT
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

2 MNet fee and commission income

2018 2018
{ Restared)
Fee and commission income ;
Bank card service foes 14,163 11,523
Agency services fecs 2,744 2734
Underwriting and advisory fees 1.909 1.5%4
Settlement and clearing fees 1,538 1.279
Custody and other fiduciary business fees 1,446 1,358
Acceptance and puarantee foes 1.360 1.120
Wealth management service fees 054 876
Others 2.183 1.947
Subiotal 25.977 22.431
Fee and commissien expense
Bank card transaction fees 1.908 1713
Sertlement and clearing fees 144 288
Others 756 657
_Submral 2.808 2658
Net fee and commission income 23,169 19,773
3 MNex trading gains
2019 2018
Trading financial instruments
— Drerivarives {355) (332)
— Db securities 920 1307
Subuoul 363 975
Financial instruments desipnated ar fair value through profic
or loss {1} 4
_Precious meral contracts | ) 92
Total 585 1,071
181
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4  Met gains arising from investment securitics
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2019 2018
Net gains arising from financial investments at fair value
threugh profit or los 4,622 2813
Mer (losses) gaing arising from debt instruments ar faie value
through other comprehensive income {1.915) B3
Net gains arlsing from loans and advances 1o custamers an
fair value through other comprehensive income 189 347
Net gains'{losses) arising from financial investments
measured ar amortisad cost 22 (6}
Ner revaluation gains/{losses) reclassified from other
comprehensive income on disposal 1.982 (1.095)
Total 4,900 9,862
5 Operating expenses
More 2019 038
Staff costs
— Salardes and bonuses 12759 11.827
- Persion and annuity 2167 1.811
- Houslng allowances 81 775
— Sraff welfares 443 40H
-~ Supplementary retirement benefits 110 86
- Ohthers 2041 1.970
Sulvtotal 18,401 16,864
Premises and equipment expenses
— Depreciation of the right-of-use assers 2,429 -
~ Depreciation of fixed assers 1,485 1,419
— Rental and property management expenses 565 2853
— Interest expense on lease liabilities 489 -
— Amortisation of intangible assets A0 338
— Amortisation of other lonp-term assets 50 407
Subrotal 5.718 5017
Tax and surcharges 1,400 1,165
Onher general and adminisirative expenses {a) 12,910 10,655
Total 38,429 33,706
Nowe:

1 Alives " evmsvrnarion Gy o prar ouded 31 December 2078 s RAED, 50mi T (2008 RUEBEMT millior],
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

6  Direcrors” and supervisors’ emoluments

The emaoluments before individual income rax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follovws

019

Coniributions
Discresionary bonuses % sl

pmnnu
Notes  Fees Salais  Pad  Pable Subtotd schemes  welfws  Toul
RMBOMG RMEBOM RMBOE: RMBOM RME0H EMBUOOE BME00 RMEGN

Executive directors
Lu Hong (i} = 732 1,128 - 180 44 16 5350
Non-executive

directors
Li Xizopeng - - - = - = B =
Cai Yunge - - - - - - - -
Wang Nisolin - - - - - - - -
Shi Yongyan - - - - - - - -
Do Honpuan {iil - - - - - - - -
He Haibin - - - - - - - -
Liu Chong i} - - - - - - - -
T Chunling {i} - - - - - - - -
Independent non-

executive directors
Fok i Ling 370 - - - 370 - - 370
Hu Honpeai 71 - - - P | - - Il
Wang, Liguo 360 - - - 360 - - 340
Shao Ruiging iy 150 - - - 150 - - 150
Henp, Yong-miao i) 23 = - - 23 & = 23
Supervisors
Li Xin - 984 1,195 - 1179 £t 126 1349
Yin Lianchen - - - - - - - -
Wu Junhao - - - - - - - -
W Gaolian - - - - - - - -
Wang Zhe 0 - - - 0 - - 0
Qiac Fhimin (i b - - - i = = 75
Ko Keshun {i} - 363 570 - 453 4l 64 1018
Sun [lanwei (i) - 3 456 - i) 18 64 902
Shang Wencheng {id) - 4B 519 - By | (%} 952
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprossed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6 Directors” and supervisors’ emoluments {contimied)

The emaluments before Individual ncome tax In respect of the direciors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows (continued):

019

Contributions

_Discretionary bonuses tor sacial
pensicn Other

Nedes Fees  Salaries Paid  Payable  Swbectal schemes  welfares Total
RMBOON RMBYO0 RMBUOOO RMBYOOO RMBWOH  RMBYOOO RMBOOD RMBTHG0

Former executive

directors
Ge Haijiao {iilk - 200 150 - 330 16 105 471
Former non-

evecutive directors
Fu Dong {ii} - - - = - = - <
Fhao We {ii} - - - - - = - =
Farmer independent

non-executive

director
Jiao. Fhimin {ii} 284 - - - 284 - - 184
Xie Kong {ifh 216 - - - 16 - - 216
Feng, Lun liih 343 - - - 2 5] - - 33
Former Supervisors
San Ninhong {ie - 348 570 - 918 - - 914
Jiang Cru fiik - 4 56 - 8irs - - 805
Huang Dlan fiik - 2 519 - 783 < - B3
Yu Emiu - - - - - - - -

184
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

6  Direcrors” and supervisors’ emoluments (continged

The emaoluments before individual income rax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows {continued):

s

LContributions
_ Discreticnary bonuses to social
pension Oither
Feess  Salaries Pad  Fawable  Subtoea schemes  welfares Totad
BMB'OH RMEBE'OH EMEOM BEMBGN0  RMBGH BMBE (G RMB'O  RMETN

Executive directors
{ie Hajiao - 2 17 - b ] 3 1 i)
Zhang Jinliang - i : - AN 9 | 401
Ma Teng - o8 - - 68 Pl b b7
Li Jie - 7506 - - 75 7 #1 S
Non-executive

directors
Li Xizopeng
Lai Yunge
Fu Dong - ~ - - - - - -
hi Yongyan - - - - - - - -
Wang Nisolin - - - - - - - -
He Haibin - - = = - E - -
Fhao We - - - - - - - -
Independent non-

executive directors
Fek Oi Ling 70 = . - 37 - - o
Jiao Lhimin 0 - - -~ 34 . ~ E1)
Yie Rong 30 - - - 30 - - o
Feng Lun 350 - - - 341 - - 36
Wang Liguo 0 - - - 30 - - 0
Xu Hongeai - - - - - - - -
Li Xin - 1,067 n - 1,158 41 115 134
Yin Lianchen = = - = = = = -
W Junhao “ = - £ = £ — =
Y Erniu - - - - - - - -
W Gaclian - - - - - “ - .
Wang Zhe i - - - palli - - )
Sun Xinhong - /5] 1,305 = 1.898 H 1.2 148
Jiamg Cu - 598 by - 1494 33 115 14652
Huang Dhan - §x 14215 = 1.947 i 125 L1112
Former non-executive

directors
Fhang Shude - - - = - - - -
Li Husgiang - - - ~ - - - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprossed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

186

[

Directon’ and supervisors’ emoluments {conried)

The emaoluments before individual income tx in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting vear are as follows (comtinued):

Nowrs:

f#

(i)

O WP fuly 2009 Mr. Ln Homp s clected & dbe execunti dlirector ar o Bk Seeond B iy Shercbolden” Gomed Moeting of 2019,
O [ Chizober X009, doe CRIRG approved b gealificmion of dhe oavoniive divecter,

O B July 3000, Mr, Dvw Hempraan s cdoeved @ olve merv-ceenwiiee dizecter ar dee Bk’ Second Eanaendinary Sharchalden® Gerenal Meering
af AR Om 1 Cuvobor 2005, sy COIRG appreornd bl pualificarion of the man-extentive aieector.

e B el JH 3 A, Liw Chomy s alected @ e mons ecrcnsite divesie o ol Blank ) Socond Ersondinatey Shordholden” (imrrad Meeting of
2T O 6 Dycraber X0 %, tie CRIRC approred b gualifcation of ahe nom-rorcuniee divecar,

O S fuly 2009 My, ¥ Chaniling s slrcred a0 sbe nemoxeowive airecror ar the Benkt Seomad’ Exneordbnney Sharebelbiers” Govenad Bleering
#2000 On 2 Nevesaber 2% oy CHIRC auprored Svr aalifcaion of o newsieive dlramss,

O M Mgy 2009, Afv. See Rudging s edicted an an drlepessist divecte ot the Benks 2008 Areessal Shereiboblent* Genenal Meeting. O 5
Augaer 2009, he CRIRC appreved bis guaalifiaarlon of the indepemdons divveren

O 3¢ May 2085 Mr. Hong Yengralee s cloorad @ an independonr alirecer ar she Bkt 2008 Awwal Sharehobien® Goneral Meering, On
12 Sepreraber 2008, v CONRC approond B gunliffomion of abe fndosemdanr afseoer.

s 7 fmatey 2009, alud o cxpinerion of b oo of office. M (fies Zhimine wrigeed frove e pocitinn of indeposdons nen-cvemuiie direar,
divector and merabir of the Recmrination Cortvistes, siamber of B Neovsinadlon Comaitte, mamber of e R0 Masaponoy Comnini, mrsber
of lee Assis Cremerritive. sl wrersber o the Related Parey Travsscrions Conrrel Coariviee of the Boand of Direcion of e Bank. Hewerer. b
ader b rmare e s of imaleperader men-exrodlee ainecoer et iy sy reginensoan, A Qe S skl crertiner fe perimm

i durter Bejfee dhe guutlificatioes: of the nervealing indeperdimt nom-cazcutiv divsesse W, Hong Yomporite were ayproved by CRIC

On e July X019 she anaff comgres o the Bamk elecvedd hiv. X Keshwn, Mr. Sin Jlmuei and M. Shawg Wendbemg @ s 16 rupeeries of
e Bk Afr. St Nibahong, Me fisng ow and S0 Hway Dien lifk shefr pos oo 26 fuly 2003,

O 22 Ersirey 2073, CRIRG approvad Ar, G Hafhaw 1o sovve o evevundee dleecror of e Sk On 30 Seprember 2009, due to fols anipmmen,
Aitr Gy Haifisr ralpied from the ponitions of rotive divecegr, divecror ool rnenber of el Inchaiee Finaser Diviel ol €5 v Ripl
wnd Paverestn Provecrion Coromities, member of dhe Seeavigy Cormrlises, and tnorber of dhe Rik Miagrmen Crmminee of dve Boand' off Divecton
of the Rank.

O I Augsor 2005, due 1o job anigosens, Mr. Fu Dong resigaad from abe posivionn & mowm. cxocurive divecier, member of whe Aslle Corarmiiees,
mw;;‘mm.uw ME*MJMJ{&M&

O S fudy 3009, o 2008 Second Exrvsordiney Gonenal Shrechodfers” Mecrbig reslecrad she Baard of Direcron, awd Mr. Zhas Wel comed 1o
vene e Bank mon-corctine divtsr,

i 7 kevsiary X009, afor 1o opinion of ikt of affce, Mr Xie Rong rodemal fromt sl perdtions of imalepemalont afinecior, dlfeeotor sl mnarmdoer
oty iy Corsesi ber o she Nosminition Coramivie, mosber of e Ramincniion Cammites, o manbes of doe Relund Pary
m fowas o of the Bownd of Dirvcien of obe Ramk, Hraoren, B onder to emiure e maenber of indepondor direcron sveen
e Ity regadrevemrs, S Nie By comivied o perform by dla soanl oy gantifeake of de saceeeding indipenadmr divecrer M. Sue
Ruiging s agpreved by CBIRC,

O 3P fuly 2079, the 2009 Sﬂlﬂ'w ienennl Strresalivn” Maning re-vlroand sy Bosnd o Direcion, avad’ Me. Fenp Luw caned 1o

wnw & dv Bkt indgersdor ficecee, He sould v b perfrn b duric bfore s qualifosion of the ruccrrding indgponient divecior
are appooved by CRIRC

O July 50 X009, afier s Socond Exenadirsary Gimonal Serohaldon” Movting of 2009, Mr. Ya Erniw keft bk poar 2 the oosd of bt sormt af affice
Ty ool compoesesion packagy for dhi dlinecron ol apyribon for e posr ended 31 Dveemiber 2019 bes mot pot bovn finaltied i accondinis

wriddr repwlarions of the PRC relonant auiderition. The amowar of the coraperzation not provided for b net opecnd o by sigrificen Bapac o
e Cirowpd awnd dle Skl oovoknl mriers S B pore endeal S8 Decomier 200 %

The anbeine albrecron” aonad pupervion ' omadononn for the paar avded 31 Decrmber 2005 wre ankudad in dance vy ively acmial womire.
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VY NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

Individuals with highest emoluments

2019 1018

REMB 000 RMB 000

Salades and other emoluments 18949 2.8%4
Discretionary bonuses 27512 25,694
Contributions 1o pension schemes 248 G015
Orthers 488 72l
Total 30,147 30,214

MNone of the five individuals with the highest emeluments are directors or supervisors. The number of
thess individuals whose emolumenis before individual income tax are within the following bands is set

out below:
2019 2018
RMB3,000,0:01-3,500,000 . -
RMB3, 500,001 -4,000,000 - _
RM B4, 000,80 14,500,000 = =
RMB4. 500,001 -5,000,000 2 -
RMBS, 000,001 and above 3 5

Nome of these individuals received any inducemenis or compensation for loss of office, or waived any
emoluments during the weporting year.

8 Credit impairment losses

2019 2018
Loans and advances to customers
- mveasured ar amomised cost 47,821 34,714
— measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (33) {369
Debr instruments ar fair value through orther comprehensive
income 439 58
Financial Investments measured ar amorrised cost {314) 485
Finance lease receivables 752 170
_Others 302 686
Tatal 48,965 35,744
9 Oiher 'ill]P;\irlllEnl losses
2019 2018
Othier assers 382 B4
Tatal 382 84
187
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Drecembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rovminkd, unben athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Income tax

{a) Income tax:
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iia Mon-taxable imoome mainty inchedes inwrew income of FRC memury bondy and dividends of fusds.
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Note V 2019 2018
Current tax L3727 G, 100
Deeferred tax 2d(b) {5.887) (1,B08)
Adjustments for prior year 10(k) (118) (162}
Total Fard2 13
{b) Reconciliations berween income tax and accounting pmﬁt are as follows:
MNore 2019 ols
Profic before max 45,163 40,852
Statutory tax rate 255 2500
Income tax caleulated ar statutory fa rate 11,291 10,213
Effect of different tax rates applied by certain
subsidiaries (5) -
MNon-deductible expenses
— Staff costs 88 2
~ Impairment losses on assets 17 1250
— Others ang 334
_Subiotal 924 1,586
Mon-uable income (i) (4,370) (4, 506)
Subroal 7.840 7.293
Adjustments for prior year (118) (162}
Income tax 7,722 7,131
Nowe
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

11 Basic and diluted carnings per ordinary share

Basic earnings per share was computed by dividing the net profic atriburable w the ordinary shareholders
of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

29 2018

Net profit attributable 1o equity holders of the Bank 37354 33.659

Less: Dividends on preference shares declared 1.450 1.450

Net pruﬁt attributable 1o ard].n.lr:.r sharcholders of the Bank A5 904 32209
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {in

million shares) 52,489 52,489

Basic earnings per share {in RMB/share) (.68 0.61

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issve (in million shares)

2019 2018

Issued ordinary shares as ar 1 Januvary 52,489 52,489

Weighred average number of ordinary shares in issue 52.489 51489

Diluged edrnings per share was mmpulc\d I:y d'nriding the net pmﬁl attributable 1o the -:u'nu:lLri,aI?l sharcholders
of the Bank basad on asuming conversion of all dilutive potential shares for the year by the adjusted
welphted averape number of ordinary shares in issue. The Bank had convertible bonds as dilutive potential

ordinary shares,
2019 2018
Mer profit anriburable w ordinary shareholders of the Bank 35,904 52209
Add: Interest expense on convertible bonds, net of nax 899 864
Net profit used 1o determine diluted camings per share 36,803 33.073
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {in
million shares) 52,489 53,489
Add: Weighted average number of ordinary shares assuming
conversion of all dilutive shares (in million shares) 7264 T.264
Weighred average number of andinary shaves for dilured
__camnings per share (in million shares) 59.753 59,753
Dhilured eamings per share (in RMB/share) .62 (.55
189
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprossed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12  Cash and deposits with the central bank
31 December 31 December

Motes 2019 2018

Cazh on hand 4,355 4.721
Deposits with the central bank

- Statutory depesit reserves {a) 297,528 254,574

- Surplus deposit reserves () 37,546 103,684

— Foreign currency risk reserves {e .03 BS7

~ Fiscal deposits 1.050 2603

Subtotal 364,211 366,434

Accried Interest 129 136

Total 364,340 366,575

fab  The Gooup place wanatery depavit reseerer arivh dbe Pooples Bk of China (he “PEOWCT in accondonis arin redemamr regulntbors. Av abe omal off
e e, s amuiery depevir vererew wanka applieble 1o ohe Bk wvre @ fodlean:

SI Dvcerbir AT Dhesemiber

291y e, et E)

Reverew watie fior RME depnin 1o S P ]
Beerrr parlas for Sercipw curemecy deporie S0P 5.00%

T.!umug'.dﬂi wwmm&dﬂkﬁ ahdm}l‘u’.l.l.ﬁ P Amier I'erﬁl'.t..ﬁpm& ey ain of m;.mam
it & corcwded iy aecontaer mish the relivt repulanios of s FROC, The amenn of reiery dipeiit rocrpa plued witth the count! hank
o ewrsan are dereermingd by decal furkallonkes.

(Bl The rumpla depai neveve v saaimsaload widr ohe PROC for dhe purpene o shearing.

fed The Growp plan forckp qurny rbk moeren wih e PEROC b1 aosondine srithy relngms repplarken. A @ 8 Dvoember 2009, sy forrigw
mmqrblwmmmfﬂ Divcrmber NVE: X6
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)]
13 Deposits with banls and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterpary
31 December 31 Diecember

2019 2018
Deposins in Mainland China
— Banks 11868 12,815
~ Orher fimancial institutions 528 246
Depesins outside Mainland China
— Banks 18.399 28,387
Subtoral 31.795 41,443
Accrued inreress & 10
Total 31.801 41,453
Less: Provision for impairment losses (443) {448)
Wer balances 31,358 41.005

14 Placements with banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparny
31 December 31 Dacember

2019 208
Macements in Mainland China
— Banks 4,160 20,767
— {her financial institutions 29777 53,420
Placements outside Mainland China
— Banks 26,291 22162
~ Oither financial Institutions - -
Subtotal 60,228 96,349
Accrued interest 213 S350
Total 60,441 G878
Less: Provision for impairment losses (171} (1943
Met balances 60,270 G085

191
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year endded 31 Drecembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 Derivarives and hedge acconnving

Dervarive fnancial instruments included forward, swap and option conmraces undertaken by the Group
in foreign currency and interest cate markets The Group acts as an intermediary berween 2 wide range
of customers for structuring deals w provide sk mansgement solutions o meet costomer neads. These
positions are actively managed through entering into back-to-back deals with external parties 1 ensure the
Group's met exposures are within accaptable risk level. The Group also uses derivarive financial inseruments
o manage s own asset and labiliyy pordilios and soructural posidons.

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of dervative finandal instruments of
the Group and their corresponding fair values av the end of the reporting year. The notonal amounts
of the derivatives indicate the volume of ransictions outstanding ar the end of the reporting year, while
they do not represent exposune at sk,

{a) Derivative financial assers and liabilivies

31 December 2019

Fair value
Motional amount Assots Liabilities
Interest rare derivatives ; ;
~ Interest rate swap 1,298,443 3655 (3.680)

Currency derivatives
— Foreign exchange forward 29,168 119 (197)
— Poreign exchange swap and

CrOSS-CUITENCY interest rate

192

swap 1,365,001 9,483 (9,557}
— PFareign exchange option 78,260 392 (386)
Credit derivatives 4,254 46 73
Toral L5106 13,805 (13.893)

31 Decemnber 2018

Fair value
Notional amount Assets Liabilities

Interest rate derivatives
— Interest mte swap 1,972,544 4323 (4,280
— Interest rate futures 3275 2 (24)
Currency derivatives
~ Foreign exchange forward 18,331 166 {237}
— Foreign exchange swap and

Crose-Currency interest rate

swap 1,215,774 9984 {9112}
~ Poreign exchange option 124,117 G40 (661}
- Foreign exchange futures X . 2
Credit derivatives 4,756 ¥ {35)
Total 3338824 15,212 {14,349)
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

15 Derivatives and hedge acconnting (continued)

(b} Analysed by credit risk-weighted amounts
31 December 31 December

2019 2018
Counterparty defaule risk-weighied assets
~ lnterest gane derivatives 492 7
- Currency derivatives 3,449 1,547
~ Credit derivatives M7 -
Credit value adjustment 1710 724
Total 5,968 2348

The risk-weighted assets for counterparty credit risk ("CCR") of derivatives of the Group were
calculated in accordance with the Capial Bules for Commercial Banks (Provisional) and other
relevant regulations under the advanced capital measurement approaches. For derivative transactions,
risk-weiphted assets for CCR include the fsk-weighted assets for default risk, the risk-weighted asers
for credic valuation adjustment ("CVA"), The risk-weighted assets for CCR of derivativs of the
Group were calculated in sccordance with the Assets Measurement Rules for Counterparty Default
Risks of Derivatives since | January 2019,

e} Hedging accounting
As at 31 December 2019, the notional amount of the derivative financial instruments used by
the Group for the fair value hedging instrument in the hedge accounting was RMB14 million
(31 December 2018: Nil), and the fair value of the derivarive fimancial insrument was RMB-95
thousands (31 December 2018: Nil).

In 2019, the fair value chanpes recopnised in the profit or loss atribured 1o the ineffective hedping

wene not signiﬁc:-m.
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16  Financial assets held under resale agreements

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Decemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rovminkd, unben athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

{a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty

EDINETOOOO
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31 December 31 December
2019 018
In Mainland China
— Banks 2,000 S50
— Oiher financial institutions &,702 3Lo9
Ouside Mainland China
— Oeher fimancial instmtdons 126 437
Subtotal 6,828 37,74l
Accrued interest 8 34
Toral 6,836 ALTTS
_Less: Provision for impairment losses (1) (2)
Mer balances 6,835 T3
(b) Analysed by type of security held
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Baonds
— Government bonds 2,062 8,196
— Oher debt securites 4,766 29,545
Subroral 6,518 37,741
Accrued interest B 34
Total 6,836 ATTTS
Less: Provision for impairment losses (1) (2}
Net balances 6,835 37.775%
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEL

17 Loans and advances to eustomers

{a) Analysed by nature
31 December 31 December

2019 2018
Loans and advances to customers measurned ar
amortised cost
Carparalt loans and advances 1,463,630 1.306.473
Discounted bills 488 1.33%
Personal loans and advances
— Personal howsing mongage loans 414,211 I8l
— Personal business loans 158,871 145,502
— Personal consumption loans 140,545 125,425
= Credit cands 443,881 400,504
Subroral 1,157,508 1053203
Loans and advances m customers ar fair value through
ather comprehensive Income
Fox-domestie credin 26403 26156
_ Discounred bills 64175 H.158
Subrotal M.578 60314
Toral 2712204 2,421,329
Accrued interest 8160 7158
Gross foans and advances 10 customers 2,720,364 2428487
Less: Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances o customers measured
e ar amortised oost (76.228) (67209
Ner loans and advances o customers 2,644,136 2.361,278
Provision for impairment bosses of loans and
advancet w customers at fair value through other
comprehensive income (438) (473)

As at the end of the year, part of the above loans and advances 1o customers was pledged for
repurchase apreements, See Note V' 26{a),
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17 Loans and advances to customers [contbmaed )

{b)  Analysed by economic sector

31 December 2019
Loans and
advances secured
Amount Percentage by collareral
Manufacturing 70177 9.96% 102,716
Water, environment and public
uiility management 261,465 9.64% 111,707
Real estate 211,918 TE1% 130,785
Leasing and commerdial services 170,068 G.2T% 65,501
Wholesale and retail trade 113,140 4.17% 42,016
Construction 94,793 F.50% 35,149
Transportation, storage and posral
services 87220 3.22% 36,653
Finance 76.907 2.84% 12,380
Production and supply of
electricity, gas and water 45,948 1.69% 13,517
Agriculture, forestry, husbandry
and fishery 41,459 1.53% 12,962
Oithers 116,932 4.31% 45,051
Subrotal of corporate loans and ;
advances 1. 490,033 54.94% 608437
Personal loans and advances 1,157.508 42.68% 3500653
_Discounted bills 64,663 2.38% 62,914
Toral 2,712,204 100,005 1,222,004
Acerued Inrerest 8,160
Gross leans and advanees w
CUSTOMmIETs 2720364
Less: Prowvision for impairment
[ of boans and advances
to customers measured art
amortised cost (76,228)
Net loans and advances 10
Customers 2,644,136
Provision for impairment losses of
loans and advances o customers
at fair value through other
comprehensive income {438)
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V¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CcONTINUED)
17 Loans and sdvances 1o customers {contimied)

(b) Analysed by economic sector (continued)

31 December 2018
Loans and
advances secured
Amount Percentage |:»]r collateral
Manufacturing 248,914 10.28% 78,477
Water, environment and pul:l]ic
utility management 232,568 9190 103,210
Real estate 192,075 7.93% 120,395
Leasing and commercial services 150,159 6.20%: 59,439
Whalesale and regail trade 111,021 4.5%% 38,958
Transp::lrnti.cln. StOrage and pesu]
services 94,783 3.91% 40,528
Construction 71435 2.95% 26,018
Finance T4177 3.06% 3325
Production and supply of power,
gas and water 43638 1.80% 11,195
Agriculture, forestry, hushandry
and fishery 32,356 1.34% 8,962
Orthers 01,503 3.78% 3855
Subroral o-fcnrp-:rmte loans ard
advances 1,332,629 55.03% 529,044
Persanal loans and sdvances 1,053,203 43,508 519,182
_ Discounted bills 35,497 1.47% 3,119
Total 2,421,329 100, D0k 1,079,545
Acerued Interest 7158
Gross loans and sdvances w
CUstomers 1418487
Less: Provision for impairment
[osses af loans and advances
to customers measurad a
amortised cost {67,200
Net loans and advances o
CUSLO THETS 2,361,278
Provision for impairment fosses of
loans and advances to customers
at fair value through other
comprehensive income {473
197
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17 Loans and advances to customers (contimaed )

() Analysed by type of collateral
31 December 31 December

2019 e
Unsecured loans B52,885 778691
Guaranteed |oans 637,315 563,193
Secured loans
— By tangible asers other than monetary aseis 862,021 814,026
~ By monetary assets 359,983 165,319
Total 2712204 243,329
Accrued interest 8,160 7158
Gross loans and advances o customers 2730304 1428487
Less: Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances 1o customers measured ar amortised
oSt {76, 228) {67, 209
Met loans and advances 1o customers 2644,136 1361.278
Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances 1o customers ar fair value through oaher
comprehensive income (438) {473)
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V¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CcONTINUED)
17 Loans and sdvances 1o customers {contimied)

{d) Analysed by geographical sector

31 December 2019
Loans and
_ advances secured
Loan ba.[ancc Pr_rcmh.gc ]:»].r oorllageral
Yangrze River Diefta 356,102 20.45% 219,717
Central 447,249 16.4%%% 256,676
Bohai Rim 349,559 12.89% 199,916
Western 348,706 12.86% 2 481
Pearl River Delta 41,541 12.59% 220,143
MNorheastern 121,928 4.50% 80,011
Cheerseas 96.174 3.55% 38,005
Head Office 450,945 16.63% 7.055
Toral 2,712,204 100004 1,222,004
31 December 2018
Loans and
advances secured
Loan balance Percennage by collaneral
Yangrze River Delia 478,383 19.76% 197,173
Ceneral 382,965 1%.81% 219,430
Bohai Rim 341,718 14.11% 188,325
Western 325,532 13.44% 195,562
Pearl River Delta 291,896 1 2.06%: 187.691
Maortheastemn 119,667 £.94% 78815
Orverseas 7E,040 322% 94682
Head Office 403,118 16.65% 1657
Tonal 2421.319 100,009 1079345
199
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17 Loans and advances to customers [contbmaed )

{d) Analysed by geographical sector (continued)

As at the end of the year, detiled information of the impaired loans and advances 10 customers
which constitute 10% or more of gros loans and advances 1o customers as well as the cormesponding

200

impairment provision in respect of peopraphie sectors is as follows

31 December 2019
i Stage 2 Stage 3
Impaired loans {ECL of 12 (ECL of (ECL of
and advances mianths) lifetime) lifetime)
Yangtze River Delta 6,831 (6,439) (4.847) (3.625)
Central 5,031 (4,094) (2,461) (3.218)
Bohai Rim 5,797 (2,159} (2,435) (3.032)
Western 4,951 (2.849) (4,212) (2707}
Pearl River Dela 4,155 (4,219} (1,829) (1.811)
Toral 26,765 (19,760} (15.784) {14,393)
31 December 2018
Srage 1 Srape 2 Stage §
[mpaired loans (ECL of 12 (ECL of (ECL of
and advances menths) liferime) liferime)
Bohai Rim 9,19 (2.387) {2,056) {5.856)
Yanprze River Delia 5599 (6.787) {4.798) (2.B98)
Pearl River Delra 4,516 (3.943) {1,816) (2,135)
Central 4,477 (4.412) {2,954) (2,328)
Western 4,398 (3,076) (3.930) (2.032)
Total 28,186 {20,607) (15,554) {15,249)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}

17 Loans and sdvances 1o customers {contimied)

(e) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue year

31 December 2019
Owverdue for  Owverdue for  Owvendue for
three months  three months  one Fear o Ohverdue for
or les 1o one year  three yeas  more than

{inclusive) (inclusive) {inclusive) three years Tonal
Unsecured loans 15,557 11,118 323 % 27,051
Guaranteed loans 554 4,953 3,726 G5 14,242
Secured loans
~ By tangible
assers other
than monetary ) ) .
%013 5,692 4,973 4,421 1.429 16,515
— By monetary
AsSeTS 1434 1445 837 36 3.?5_5
Subtoral 27,637 23,493 9,307 2,107 61,544
Accrued interest 64 — — — [
Toal P06 22,493 9,307 2107 61.613
As a percentage
af gros loans
and advances w
CUSTOMers 1.01% 0.83% 0. 34%: N E 2.26%
31 December 2018
Onerdue for  Overdue for  Owerdue for
three months  three months  one year o Owverdue for
ar les 10 one year three years more than
{inclusive) {inclusive) {inclusive) three years Tonal
Unsecured loans 10,014 8443 I 29 18,880
Guaranteed loans G625 7418 2667 522 17,252
Secured loans
— By tangible
assets other
than monetary
assels 6,325 4715 4,492 1,772 17504
— By monetary
assels 1,427 74l 1,103 2 3273
Subtoral 24,591 21,317 B65G 2,325 56,889
Accrued interest 39 - - - 349
Tertal 24,940 2137 BO56 2,325 )
As a percentage
af gross loans
and advances o
CUSTOmETS 1.03% (hB8% 0.33% 0.10% 2.36%

Overdue loans represent boans, of which the whole or part of the principal or Interest was overdue
for one day or more.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17 Loans and advances to customers [contbmaed )

() Loans and advances and provision for impairment losses

31 December 20019
Stage 3
loans and
advances as .
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 1 percentape
(ECL of 12 (ECL of {ECL of of loans and
months) lifetime) liferime) Total -advanoes
Loan principal 2,546,902 123,090 42,212 2712204 1.56%
_Accrued interest 6,701 1,158 31 8160
Gross loans and
advances o
CUSTOMIETS 2553603 124,248 42,513 27364
Lesss: Prowision
for impairment
losses of loans
and advances
10 CUSTOMEES
migasured at
amortised cost (24,060) {27.574) {24,594) [76,228)
Mer loans and
advances 1o
CUSTOMmErs 2,529,543 96,674 17,919 2.644.136
31 December 2018
Stage 3
loans and
advances as
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stape 3 A percentage
(ECL of 12 (ECL of (ECL of of loans and
mcnths) lifeti e liferime) Toral advances
Loan principal 2,245,353 137555 38,421 24215329 1.59%
Accrued interest 5,354 1576 118 7.158
Gross loans and
advances w
CUSTOImers 2,350,707 139,131 38,649 2428487
Less Provision
for impairment
losses of loans
and advances
T Cusloamers
measurad at
amortised cost (23.335) (21.264) {22.610) (67209
Met loans and
advances
Custamers 2,227,372 117867 16,039 2,361,278
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V¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CcONTINUED)
17 Loans and sdvances 1o customers {contimied)

(g} Reconciliation of provision for impairment losses

2019
Stage 1 Stape 2 Stage 3
{ECL of 12 (ECL of {ECL of
maonths) liferime) liferime) Total
As at | Janwary 2019 (23.335) (21,26:4) (22610 (67209
Transfer to Stape 1 {2,089} 2,038 51 =
Transfer 1o Stage 2 742 (7ET) 45 -
Transfer to Stage 3 156 2,233 (2,389) =
Charge for the year (3.899) (10,693 (38.804) (53,396)
Release for the year 4,365 B899 all 5:575
Dispasal — - 13,826 13,826
Wrire-off and transfer out - - 26,576 26576
Recovery of loans and
advances written off - - (2428) (2.428)
Unwinding of discount
on allowance — — 828 B8
As ar 31 December 2019 (24.06G0) (47,574} (24,594) (76,228)
2opg
Stage 1 Stape 1 Stage 3
{ECL of 12 (ECL of (ECL of
manths) lifetime) liferime) Taoral
As ar 1 January 2018 (18,666) (18,271} (21.134) (58.071)
Transfer 10 Stage 1 (1.073) 1,048 25 -
Transfer 1 Stage 2 o (B8 31
Transfer 1o Stape 3 164 3,038 (3,202} -
Charge for the vear (7412 {7,137} (24.3148) (38.867)
Release for the year 2785 956 412 4,153
Disposal = = 10,149 10,149
Write-off and ransfer out - - 16,162 16,162
Recovery of loans and
advances wrinen off - - (1,327} (1.527)
Unwinding of discount
on allowance - B o2 792
Ag ar 31 December 2018 (23,335) (21.264) (226100 (67,209}

Nara:

i The dbare necowcilinion of proviiss e depaienont Do only reprame proviien fov bepatemet bna of lamw and adnancs t aoteson
mecared an arersived coa Ai iz 31 Dwteriior 208, e baloace of providm jor dogpadrnmt Do of v eod sdaron i aoteson
il foir nater dhresply sehyy comprefimuie income s LIRS welllon (31 Dvorenler M08 RMBTS il

203

300/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Decembr 2009
{Exprovscd in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athorsise statad}

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

204

17

Loans and advances to customers (contimicd )

(h) Rescheduled loans and advances to customers

EDINETOOOO
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31 December 31 December
2019 018
Rescheduled loans and advances 1o customens 11.888 15,788
Of which: Rescheduled loans and advances o
customers overdue for more than 90 da}'s 898 801
18 Finance lease receivables
31 December Al December
Mote 2019 2018
Minimum finance lease receivables 99,835 T4.656
 Less: Unearned finance lease income {14,662) {10,287}
Present value of minimum lease recebvable #5163 64,369
Acerwed Tnterest 936 588
Less: Impaimment losses (2,376) {1.624)
Net balance (i) 83,723 63,333
Minimum finance lease receivables analysed by remaining period are lisied as follows:
31 December 31 December
2019 L]
Less than 1 year (inclusive) 23619 19073
1 year 10 2 vears (inclusive) M 418 14,924
I years wo 3 vears (inclusive) 17,123 12298
3 years to 4 years (Inclusive) 12,628 8718
4 years 10 5 vears (inclusive) 9,745 6,301
More than 5 years 16,292 13,342
Toal 90,825 74,656
Fowe:

il Au it e avad af e potr, pant of fimone fove morinabls were pledped for Bereeming feen hankr, See Mo V260,
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

19 Financial investmenis

31 December 31 December

Mot 2019 2018
Financial assets ar fair value through profit or loss {a) 211406 222737
Dbt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income (b) 180,005 153,967
Equity Instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 3] 623 a7
Fimancial investments measured ar amortised cost {d} 1,041,512 923,989
Total 1,433,546 1,300,060

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
31 December 31 December

Notes 2019 2018
Debt inseruments held for trading (i 1 8.602 10,886
Financial assers designared ar fair value
through profit or los {ii} 4 &
Other financial assets at fair value through
profit or oss i 192,800 211845
Tatal 211,406 LT

() Debr instrumens beld for trading
31 December 31 December

Mores 2019 2018

lssued by the following governments or

institutions:
In Mainland China
— Government 132 =
~ Banks and other financial Tnsvioitions 4,975 1.006
— Oher institutions (1 9,436 8.323
Oueside Mainland China
- Banks and other fimancial instimtions 2624 170
— Oher institurions 1,435 1.387
Total 9] 18,602 10,886
Listad (3) 4,716 2,257

Of which listed in Hong Kong 1,703 1,809
Unlisted 13.886 8.629
Total 18,60 10,8865

Wl

[1F Diebr reamemen bued by other decrimions i Maindod Chinr vaaink reprereniad debr seourinks iowad S me-saomed onergeie
el fodur ok mveeprie in Aaindeed Chine

( .-t:ni-rm.h_f'ahlp'.n,mu.-q’#&&mthﬂﬁﬂﬂmﬂm%#mﬂhwhﬂmv
el

(e L dmpearaenn ik debr ruraenss radad o e peck ceolumge renker,

205

302/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Deoembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminbd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19 Financial investments (continued)

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
(#) Financial assers designated at faiv value dwongh profir or loss

31 December 31 December
2019 2018

Fixed interest rate personal morigage loans 4 [

For fied interest rate personal mortgage loans, the Group used interest rate swaps 1o manage
the associated interest rate risk. The changes in fair value during the year, the accumulated
changes and the maximum credin risk exposure ateributable o credit risk were immaterial,

(¥56) Other financial assets at faiv value through profic or loss
31 December 3 December

2019 2418

Fund investmems 155,760 18635

uity Insoruments 2,019 1,182
L

Oithers 31,021 A0,030

Total 192,800 111,845

(b} Debt instruments ar fair value lh]nugﬁ other cnmpuh.eruh'e income

) Awalpsed by type and location of comnterparty:
31 December 3 December

Mores 2019 018

[n Mainland China
— Govemnment 40,880 32,527
— Banks and other financial institutions (1) 51,640 46,569
— Onther institutions (2) 56,371 54,903
Cuside Mainland China
— Government 98 -
— Banks and other financial institutions 7574 1.709
— {Other institutions 19777 14,942
Subtotal 176,340 150,650
Accrued interest 3665 3337
Total (3)(4) 180,005 153,987
Listed (5) 43,019 Pl i

OF which listed in Hong Kong 19,884 19,855
Unlisted 135,321 123,573
Subroral 176,340 150,650
Accnied Interest 3665 3337
Total 180,005 153,987
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

19 Financial investments (continued
(b) Debr instruments ar fair value through other comprehensive income

(%) Awalysed by rype and location of cownterpariy
m.

{1} Dibe istrmoniics e by el i il frssciad Broktvdion suabaly.pipracse ekt soriciki Brwd by bk od wiber- fsmacinl
inrkwtion i daimiind Chise

(2 Db eururame dosed by ather duimaion ousoly e dlrke i o’ Jry asare-smred murrrri | fobar oeck
b fe Ml Civdear

(3 Arav 31 Decmnber M2 the provhion for bapatrmms lova of ihe debr bwimemenn ar frls nadve drewgl odher comsproursioe
bncomw approxivaier e RALEEIG myiliony (31 Diecerrber 2008 RAIERH rriliien).

(4] Ar e oo of oo prar, pans ot doby Suerien ar e ok Sheowph stler sompechenive b s plalped for roparchae
agremnras and time dopadin, Soe Noee V 2500,

(5 Lowad fesermans bnsfude debs tmivimnors inaded ot ik oxvhanpe rearkin,

(i} Reconciliarion of prowision for impairmens fosses on debi fsseromenss ar faiv valwe through
other compreliensive inconre

019
Srage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(ECL of (ECL of (ECL af
12 months) Fifetime) liferime) Tonal
As at | January 2019 {384) - - (384)
Transfer 1w Stage 3 2 = (2} =
Charge for the vear (343) - (116) {459)
Release for the year 20 - - 20
Exchange flectuation and
others (3 = - (3}
As at 31 December 2019 {708} - (118} {826)
2018 -
Srage | Snage 2 Srage 3
(ECL of {ECL of (ECL of
12 months) lifetirme) liferime) Teonal
Asar 1 January 2018 {325} {323)
Charge for the year {75} - - (75}
Releass for the year 17 - - 17
Ezxchange flucouarion and
others {1} — - (1)
As ar 31 December 2018 {384) - - (384)
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19 Financial investments (continued)

(¢} Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

31 December 31 December
Mones 2019 2018

Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income (i) 623 367
Listed {ii) i 5
Of which listed in Hong Kong - -
Unlisted 602 352
Total 613 367

Novary

(I The Grop desigraed she equiy i

mr el for vy an e au el mnkee ovespte soder conmprelomive imovme. A v 51

Doecomber B0, e faiv rabs s RUMBEZE rilien (31 Deconber 2018: RMERT willion). Jr 200 % she Grosgy roieiaed alipkimds of
appredricly RMBIE railion frore phe abore eaity marumms (M8 RABS midion)

(8 Leeed dnecstnms dockale epeity teirumisn maded on s crock excenge rmarken,

{d) Financial investments measured ar amortised cost

31 December 31 December
Motes 2019 2018
Dbt securities (i Tr3460 497,775
Others (i) 256,649 410,350
Subroral 1,030,109 Q08,125
Acerued interest 15,786 20,558
Total 1,045,895 928,683
Less: Provision for impairment losses (4,383) [ 4:05045)
Met balance 1,041,512 923,932
Listed {lii) 139,562 728792
Of which listed in Hong Kong 20,905 10,193
Unlisted 886,164 823,552
Subroral 1025:7 26 203,431
“_."!.-_ccrucd Internest 15,788 20,558
Mer balince 1,041,512 913,989
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

19 Financial investments {continued

(d) Financial investments measured ar amortised cost (continued)
(#)  Debt securities measured ar amortised cost were analysed by type and locavion of
counterparty, a5 folfows:
31 December 31 December

Notes 2019 08
In Mainfand China
~ Government 340,733 259,640
- Banks and other financial instliutions (1) 238,028 174,950
Oher instimurions (3 183,618 51.150
Oueside Mainland China
- Government 1,891 1,088
- Ranks and other fimancial institurions 5486 3,789
— Oiher institutions 13.69%4 T.A78
Subtotal Tra460 497775
Accrued intenest 13,140 2175
Total (3 - ] 506,950
Less: Provision for impaimment losses (1.657) (1.599)
Net balance 784,943 505,351
Fair value TG,461 512,668
Nowver:

I} Dy secwrithe brwed by danis wed otber ool i ik maindy sgvesonr debi ook suf aner-fackad biinonmn foed
by bk e e frniiil Eveitraabins e Sfedarsd i

(X Debe soowritinn prued by stlher drctimmctions mabndy sprao deby securivin dowed by 1ave-smvnd crterpreing and fiimi mock mmicrpein
i Afeidird Ching

(3 v ar oy omd o e e, part of dhe debe wewritin masurd af amorciad doct s pldeedd for veparilie agrecmmn, tive depais
il aderlnartew pvsnrbony. See Nooe V' N0l
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

210

19 Financial investments (continued)

(d)

Financial investments measured ar amortised cost (continued)

(i) Other financial investments measnred ar amortised cost mainly include rruses and other

rights to earnings.

(478} Listed fnpestments include delbs instroments traded on the stock exclrange markets.

{iv) Reconciliation of provision for impairment losses on financial investments measured at

EDINETOOOO
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amariised cost:
2019

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

{ECL of {ECL of (ECL of
12 months) lifetime) liferime) Toul
As ar 1 January 2019 (3,331) - {1,163 (4,6594)
Transfer o Stage 2 3 {3 = =
Transfer to Stage 3 g - {8) -
Charge for the year - (98) (723) (821)
Refease for the year 1,010 - 135 1.135

Exchange fuctuation and
_others (3) = = (3)
As at 31 December 2019 (2,513) (101) (1,769 (4.383)
2018

Stape 1 Stage 2 Srage 3

(ECL of {ECL of {ECL of
12 months) lifetirme) liferime) Tonal
As at | January 2018 {3.288) - (916} (4, 204)
Charge for the year (435) - (2473 {682}
Release for the vear 197 = =, 197

Exchange fuctuation and

athers {5) - - (5}
As ar 31 December 2018 (3.531) - {1,163 (4.6%4)
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Investments in subsidiaries
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31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Everburight Financial Leasing Co., Lud, 4,680 4,680
CEB International [nvestment Co., Lid. 2.267 2267
Shaoshan Everbright Rural Bank Co., Lid 105 105
Jiangsu Huai'an Everbright Rural Bank Co., Lad. 7o 7o
China Everbright Bank Company Limited { Europe) 156 156
Jiangxi Ruijin Everbright Rural Bank Ce., Lid, 105 105
Everbaight Wealth Co. . Lud. 5,000 -
Taotal 12:383 7,383
The details of the subsidiaries are presented as follows:
Repistered Registered  Invesrment Vaoting Economic
Cerporate name address capital propariion proportion  Main busines  nanareleype
Everbright Financial Wishan, Hubei S50 bl A Leasing Incorporated
Lexing Co., Lid. ANSHCTIONS company
CEB International Hong Kong LT 100 1S  lovestment Limited
Invesment Co, Lid, banking oHmpany
Shaoshan Everbright Rural  Shacshan, 150 T0% Tt Banking Incorporated
Bank Ce., Lid Human business CHOpany
Jiangsu Huss'an Everbeighe Huai'an, 1 T0% Tt Banking Incorporied
Rurl Bank Co, Lid g husines Ccompny
China Everbright Bank Luembourg 15t 1006 1iHR%  Fanking Incorporated
Company Limited busines company
(Hurope)
Jiangxi Ruijin Everbright  Ruijin. langsd 150 Tl T Banking Incorporated
Rural Bank Ca., Lad, basiness compary
Everbright Weath CoLed.  Qingdan, 5,000 1008, 10045 Weadih Limired
(Mot 1} Shandong Manageent  company

(i o Sqpnemiber X009, the ok rophiterad s eaablishad it siollyoamed rubidiery, Eveebeipht Woallh Cafad (Erenbripht Wt in Cngden,

Shadeng prorince, @i @ rephiered cgrised of RAES bl

308/409

211



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Dveoembar 2009
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21 Fixed assers

Constriction  Elecironic ;
Premises Adrcraft  in progress. equipment Others Toeal

(Note () (Note (i)
Cat
As at 1 January 2019 11,737 5,715 2100 6,195 4172 2992
Addiions 69 170 1.256 &1 450 2825
Tramsfers inflour) 1,146 - {1.146) - - -
Diispasals (5] (33 = {399) {133 {BET)
Fordgn currency conversion
difference - ial - - = a4
As at 31 December 2019 12949 5,651 LI 6,667 4498 31981
Accumulsted depreciation
As an 1 Jamary 2019 (3703 [240) - [4.789) (2,797 {11520
Charge for the year 1404) L) = {480} {401) {1.485)
Dispasals 3 38 - 374 123 540
Fordign currency conversion
difference - {51 - - - {6}
As at 31 December 2019 {4,104 408) - (4.505) (3.073) {12480
Proviston for imgairment
_As a1 Janary 2019 (159) - - = = (159
As at 31 December 2019 {159 - - - - e
Met book value
As ak 31 Decernber 2019 8686 5149 2210 1,772 1425 19,342

212
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEDY
21  Fixed assets (comtimuaed)
Construction Electronic

Premibses Arerali  fn progress  equipment hbers Total
(Note (it} (Note (i})

Coar
As at | Jauary 20§ 11 404 2,752 1606 6,000 3753 25,575
Additions M7 3029 62l e 496 4,962
Tranfers in/lourd 118 - 128 - - -
Diisposals ] 32 = (334} (8 {778
Foreign currency conversion
difference - 166 - I 3 170
As ar 31 December 2008 .73 5025 2,100 6,075 4172 29,929
Acoumulaved depredation
Asat | January 2018 (3. 344) (103 - 4,513} (222D {10,487}
Charge for the year (3601 (130 - (593) (3300 (hALS)
Disposals I I - 317 68 387
FDI‘EiEI! CURTETHCY COMversion
difference - (&) - - (] {10
As at 31 Docember 2008 (3,703 (2400 - 14,780 (2.797) {11,529)
Provision for impalrment
_Asa ] January 2018 (159 - - - . (159
A 3t 31 December 2018 (153 - - - - {159
MNet book value
As at 31 December 2018 7.875 5485 2,100 1.4 1L.375 18241
Nowr:

(I A aw $1 Decrmber 3008, ik devds ware not yo finalised for s prevwbes with & aurrping omownt of RMBAS milliowr (4 Decersber X018:
RMBI! milliom), Anag o i Gremp expested dhar phvrr woald b re cipeifioen cout in ollannir e sile deedi,

(B At 3] Decombir 2009, Ererbeight Finauckil Loging, she Groag] rubyidiary baon oo abraf and sivedff mping shich sere indudad
i “livgnat” ae Wivind parsier umler spenariny lane armpeees, wil o oo ook aler of RAERS 249 amillioer 31 Devomder 200 8 RABSAES
prrilli).

The net book values of premises at the end of the year are analysed by the remaining terms of the leases
as follows:

31 December 3l December

2019 2018
Held in Mainland China
~ Medium term leases (10 — 50 years) 8454 F.7o5
- Shorr term leases (bess than 10 vears) 232 B
Total 868G 7,875
213
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22  Right-of-use asscis

23

Transporation
Premises and others Toal
Cost
As ar 1 January 2019 11.768 61 11.829
Additions 2557 B 2,565
Charge for the year (303) [E]] {306)
Forelpn currency comversion difference 1 - 1
As at 31 December 2019 14,023 66 14,089
Accumulared depreciation
As ar 1 January 2009 = = =
Charge for the year {2,412) {17} (2.425)
Reduction for the year 2 - M4
As at 31 December 2019 (2,388) (17) (2,405)
Net book value
As ar 31 December 2019 11,535 49 11.684
Goodwill
31 December 3] December
2019 018
(rrovs ammiount E,l]_lﬁl 6,019
Less: Prowigion for impairment losses {4.738) (4,738)
Ner balances 1,281 1,281

As approved by the PROC, the Bank and China Development Bank (*CDB”) jolntly signed an “Agreement
berween China Drevelopment Bank and China Everbrighe Bank for the transfer of assers, liabilities and
banking premises of Chima Investment Bank” {the “Agreement”) on 18 March 1999, According 1o the
Agreement, CDB mansferred the assers, [abilites, equity and 137 outleis of 29 branches of the former
Chira Investment Bank (*CIB") to the Bank. The Agreement became effective on 18 March 1999,
The Bank assessed the fair value of the mansferned assers and Habilites, and recognised the excess of the
purchase cost over the sum of the fair value of the net assers transferred and defemed tix assets as goodwill.

The goodwill is subject to annual impairment testing. The Bank makes provision for impairment if
necessary. The Bank caloulates the recoverable amount of the CGU using cash flow projections based on
financial forecasts approved by management covering a five-year period. The discount rate used In the
Bank's cash flow forecass is 139 (2018: 14%). The discount rate used reflects specific risks relating w
the relevant sepments,

Based on the result of the impairment testing. no additional impaimment losses on goodwill were recognised
for the year.
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{a) Analysed by nature
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3 December 2019 31 December 2018
Deferred Dreferred
Temporary: ax assits! Temporary tax assets!
Mowe V difference {liabilities) difference (liabilities)
Deferred income tax )
assers 65,221 16,306 43,175 10,794
Deferred income tax
liabilities 37 &) (1) = -
Total 65,215 16505 43,175 10,794
(b)) Movements of deferred rax
Falr value Met balance
Provision for chanpes of Accrued af defesned
impalrment financial staff costs tax asetsf
losses instruments and others (liabilicies)
{(Note(i)) {Noteliil}
1 January 2019 9724 {674) 1,744 10,794
Recopnised in profic or los 5042 T05 140 5687
'H.n;of,nistd in other cunq}r:llcmi'ﬁ:
inceime {102) {X74) - (376}
31 December 2019 14,664 (243) 1.884 16,305
Fair value Met balance
Provisien for changes of Accrued of deferred
impairment finamcial staff costs tax assets/
| v instruments and others {liabilities)
{MNotefil) {Motefi) )
31 December 2017 4,918 1,131 1,547 1596
[mpact of adepting new standards 2446 98) - 2,348
| January 2018 7.364 1,033 1547 9944
Recognised in profic or loss 2,284 (673) 197 1,808
R:cngnimd in other comprehensive
income T {1,034} - {958}
31 December 2018 9.724 (674} 1,744 10,794
Nare

M The Growp mads praviien fioe bgpatomenr bave o D i adnancen i owlersen oo sl auen. The proviion for iogpaimam lase
wa draeremimod avd o ulve expaiad recoennily amosmt of wie relernr auers ar e ol of e pear. Bacala, tee amouny daducnibl for

s i puspmin are cabowlord b [ of W grou careping amont of gualifring wet w dhe ond of he parn, et srish srive ot

wbvlclr ffl aperific riveria & at ame B o PRC bt e o are app

Ry |

{ by phr b

(W Fabr nelur olinpe of finescisl busumonn dre nulfect te sax wlvn el
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

216

25 Other assets
31 December 31 December
Mote 2019 Jolg
Onher receivables {a) 25614 11,201
Fled asser purchase prepayment T95 509
Lonp-term deferred cxpense 871 1103
[l:ll‘Jl:ijr AT ]pﬁ‘i_ﬁ 1.171
Repossemed asers 478 458
Land use righes a8 P
Accrwed Interest 2988 2198
Onhers 3,499 3713
Total 35979 20,447
Nowe:
fa) Oy recrimtdln wninly dncbel i bn oy provea of dorning o milememy, The omennd of purimeres allosamcr i o mabrrial
26 PMledged assets

(a) Assets pledged as collateral

Financial assets pledged by the Group as collateraks for liabilities include discounted bills, debt
securities and finamce lease receivables, They are mainly pledged for repurchase agreements, time
deposins, derivative contracts and borrowings from banks. The carrying amount of the financial
assets pledpged as securities as at 31 December 2019 s RMB86,363 million (31 December 2018:

RMB95,841 million).
{b) Collateral received

The Group accepted securities as collateral that are permitted to be sold or re-pladged in connection
with reverse repurchase agreements with banks and other financial institutions in 2019, As at 31
December 2019, the Group's collateral received from banks and other financial instiutions has
expired (31 December 2018: Nil). As at 31 December 2019, the Group had no collateral thae were
sold or re-pladged. but was obligated 10 return (31 December 2018: Nil). These transactions are

conducted under standard terms in the normal course of business.
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

27 Due to the central bank
31 December 31 December

2019 2018
Due 1o cenmral banks 221,480 263,050
Acerued interest 3,358 4,143
Total 224,838 267,193

28 []:pns:ih from banls and other financial institutions

Analysed by tvpe and location of counterpary
31 December 31 December

2019 T
Deposits in Mainland China
~ Banks 170,505 168,466
~ riher financial Instiiugions 269,224 316,855
Dieposits ourside Malnland China
- Banks 1,836 1831
Suboral 441,565 487,152
Acerued interest 2,755 2.939
Total 444,320 490,091

29  DMacements from banks and other financtal institutions

Analysed by tvpe and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

2019 2018
PMacements in Malnland China
- Banks 829,480 730109
— Oher financial institutions 1,004 7056
Placements ouside Mainland China
_= Banks 74635 63,024
Subional 165109 151.289
Acerued nterest 1116 748
Tatal 166.225 152,037

30 Financial liabilities at fair value |]1ru:|-u.g|1 pmﬁr or loss

31 December 31 December

2019 2018

Short position in debt securities 10 354

Total 100 354
217
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{a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

31 December 31 December
2019 2018
In Mainland China
— Panks 25,064 40,347
Outside Mainland China
— Banks 2,390 -
— Other Amancial instdons 131 46
Subeoral 25,585 40,393
Accrued interest 18 18
Total 35,603 40,411
{b) Analysed by collareral
31 Decemnber 31 December
2019 LI E:
Bank acceptances 10,814 7.336
Drebr securities 14,771 33,057
Subtotal 25,585 40,393
Adceried interest 18 18
Total 25,603 40411
32  Deposits from customers
31 Decembier 31 December
2019 s
Demand deposis
~ Corporate customers 785,859 732,628
- Individual customers 217892 191,592
Subrotal 1,001,751 934,220
Time dcpusits
— Corporite customers 1,262,657 990,038
— Individual customers 466,413 320,312
Subitctal 1,729,070 1,310,350
Pledged deposits 232,522 220,284
~ Other deposits 21,682 83834
Subumal deposits from customers 2985025 25338.708
Accrued Interest 32,863 33253
Tatal 3,017,858 1571961

218
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

33

Accrued staff coss

31 December 31 December

Note 2019 2018
Salary and welfare payable 6,269 3,504
Pension pavable {a) 620 281
Supplementary retirement benefits payable {b) 1.118 B43
Total 8,007 8.028
MNertar:
[} Peuien robose
h_-uﬂeﬂmlmﬂnpm hﬁm.ﬁwuwgmmm#mwmwym
poweemnoes dabour i wocdal securiny orperdaris, The Growp sathe coniribusions fo dhe redsomnt wohee @t dhe gaplioakle neve bood v il
amsnrrts anfpukied By Al melranr gosvrrnr SR
The Group provide an ety plon to sie cigibie eomploren. Tihe Girowp raba anmaiy dhurions in proportion & i eplepers” grou sape
n s prior year. wivic e opoued s prefi o beo whoe e comriburion e made.
B Supplrserry rotiement bengi (TSRED

The Gl puipi SRE for oligible eraplovins. The arwosnt represivti the proeit milee of o vt oidmaied semet of fuwee bencfn dhet ihe
Crmup &t cormomiered o paty v clipible eraplepees ar the o of b repovring poar, Tl Gresp'h oblipstions fn spect of e SRE sveve aecrned, weing
Brgjicaed ekt creelis ek by guilified viafl (0 meember of wckety of Arwartes dn Arerica) of @ e indopedint acnsary: Wilk Teaven
Wiresn Savserment Conmbing (Stwsbor) Co Lol

[ Thw drardls o thor Gromap sggploomermaary aertvomou b o are ar jodiee

3 Dvcrraber 3 December

e 2ein

Freseni muder of nappleenonsary revirermene benefn iakilier L& &
E L] 2018

Avar I fwniy 2009 &f_l [
Chareid nerie Gl 77 3
Fuserdis camii i3 E
Brcalwieber parr of b slefined demefls plen 15 w2

ey mai R 1 14,

Ar ar 11 Deiormber 2010 LIlE &3

Rermesurernert of tiv defined besetir plon sve weongriad b slber comperbesine Moo See New VAT
() Priolpal acscrvial msergrley of o Grosg ane o fadoay

5 Dlecmnber i December

2o 2008

D¥scowwar rade L] A
Madival coor e rrwe LA RARY
Arevisgr expecred farre Sifreine Al iy 2ra0
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)
33 Accrued staff costs icontlmed)
Wotrs: doomtimeed)
! Seppleneosery reiteonoss boagle CRRET (oonrinued)
(i) Seiiedy sl
Enrvonably possilile csampe anl e repoering dare to o of i referan i aomarial o s, ey oger ngiiev bl i Wl
are agiected s defined bnefie bligaion fy the ammm dan belw
S Dawermiar 2019
Doy wate {196 smaneesomt) (£ £l
Madical cnr previd v (1% meoremo) 1o (£ 11
Al Decomber 2018
Hcreaey Deoroma
DMrcensar mare [T smanernes) [l =
Madical cont grend mese (198 eeovpmim) e (s
Abdongh the anating dos e scke dae fall capovied dbiriturion Brie dcorwt B the favwere cak flow pestoonmi, dpproxinare snompion
can by rmads whewt e rom ittty b pplrrariary ravivemet beofin,
Exoaps st b (AF i () abowe, sl Growp b e ovlier masfor regporsiilitin to paty cosplarer Feiivpnt bergffli and ailiee poii- reirersent
bemafien
34 Taxes payable
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Income tax payable 6,446 3,076
Value added rax payable 2446 2169
Oithers 430 421
Total 9312 5,666
35 Lease liabilivies
31 December
2019
Within 1 year (inclusive) 2611
1 1o X years (inclusive) 2,283
2w 3 years (inclusive) 1.937
3 w0 5 years (inclusive) 2711
More than 5 years 3292
Toul undiscounted lease liabilities 12.834
Lease liabilities 11.069
220
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

36 Debt securities issued

31 December 31 December

Note 2019 2018
Subordinated debrs imued {a) G, 700 6,700
Financial bonds issued (k) 55,782 54,940
Tier-two capital bonds isued ic) 39,983 56,170
Convertible bonds isued (d) 7547 6618
Inrerbank deposits bsed () 199,057 265,89
Cenificates of deposits isued in 19,249 9.711
Medium rerm noves (g 20.428 16,747
Subtonal 368,746 436,780
Accrued interess 3158 3,669
Total 371904 440,449

(a) Subordinared debis issued
31 December 31 December

MNowe 2019 2018

Subordinared fixed rawe debrs marring in
June 2027 i) 6,700 6,700
Toral 6,71 G700

[ Fiurd rne eubgndingsed debts of RMES. 70 Billln witle o teeve of e yomm meee doued o 7 faome 2012 The orapemt rane B 5,259
por anmuen, The Gt ba g apiio to rwdpern the ol o B fome 2020 i the monnisdd svmosiad.

(] Ai a3 Deconber X009, i foir mter &ty woa) mibeniimnad’ deb frvad appeeimaind e RERE o08 melllls (31 Dervmlivr X008
RN Ot il

(b) Financial bonds issued
A1 December 31 December

Note 2019 2018
Finamcial fixed rare bonds maturing in
February 2020 {i) 27999 s 3
Financial fixed rate bonds maturing in
July 2020 (i} 21,995 2.978
Financial fixed rate bonds maturing in
MNovernber 2021 (i) 4,990 4,986
Financial fixed rare bonds mamring in
Jamuary 2022 {iv) 798 -
Total 55,782 54.940
221
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

112

36 Debr securities issued (conrinmed)

Financial bonds issued (continued)

(b)

(<)

Flxad mive fincrredal bovady off RESEIE00 billioe with & teom of tiree yoarn wert dosed o 23 Fobruary 2007, The coupon rare & A 00%
Jor st

Flied st finamckel ey o AR O Billier seink o revm of dliree pamn were fois om 20 fuly 2007 The coupm mrie b o X% per

Flived mare fimarocial foreds of REDS 00 Fillem wivk a weew of dvee gean weve imed &y Ererbrighn Finanokal Laaing on 8 Novewsber
2008 The compors tuitr 5 4, 1206 pev i,

Fied vati finervciel bond off RMED 80 Willon sride o s of peeoe puen mive towad Jy Everdrighy Fineolal Laasing on |8 foruary
2008 The coagons sare & B.A9% prv dermen.

A @ 3] Dconlor 2009, she i palee of she ponnl fuanedel bond) dosedd appraciraued to BALBSE05E millin (30 Decomiier 2008
RIS 305 il

Tier-two capital bonds issued

31 December 31 December
MNoe 2019 28

Tier-two capital ficed rave bonds matring in
Jume 2024 H] - 16,200
Tier-owo capital fixed rare bonds mawring in

March 2027 (L) X088 27980
Tier-two capital fived rare bonds mamring in
August 2027 i) 11,995 11,990
Taoral 39,983 36,170
Nera:
W Fivead rare pirr-two capial boadi of RMBIE. 20 billien wich & rera of ten poen soeve Brand om0 fure 2004 Tl coughowt iy s 5200
Jor armmrn, T Garvigh dhad o prdemt fo redemm Mo debin on 10 fone 209 @8 Wi movninal masee, The Group redemned the bovali on
10 Jurte 2009,
(0 Fived naw nie-mwe cqpial borde of RMEDS00 billiors aeitle @ it e ven puars winve fuwed s 2 Mirrch 2017, The coupm i & 4509
por ammen. The Growp b am aprion 1o redeors ahe debr om & Rlarcy 2022 ar the mominal ommmi.
(i) Fived vate ber-see anpteel bond of RAIBI 200 billien skl 1 terem of iem poim spire hrwad o 25 Aupunt M7, The compor rase b 4.70%
per comm, The Grmap b an aprdema te redvo dhe et on 3 Aupr X023 av dy moriniral anoine
(i) Arat 30 Evcemiber D03 she Jivie nabar of tlnt total tiere cgrisel bond) boucd approvieeed s RUBL0.235 willion (31 Divoorder

2008 RAMERSEAE reillion).
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

36 Debt securities issued [continued)

{d) Convertible bonds issued

31 December 31 December
2019 2018

Fixed rate six years convertible bonds issued in
March 2017 27547 20,618

The convertible corporate bonds issued have been split inte the liability and equity components as

folbows:
Liahility Equity
compRnet CEMnpoenE Total
Mote More V 39
MNominal value of convertible bonds 24 826 5,174 0000
THirect transaction costs (54) [ il (7N
Balance a5 ar the isuance date 24,762 5,161 29913
Accumulated amertisation as at
1 Jameary 2019 1,857 B 1,857
Accumulared conversion amoum & at
I Jameary Xi19 i1 - (1
Balance az ac 1 January 2019 26,618 5.161 nTM
Amomisaion during the yvear g9 - 919
Conversion amount during the vear {iv) - - -
Balance as ar 31 December 2019 1rs47 5,161 32008
Notr:

i Wm*wwymmcm.m:rmﬂm;. ol Bk duwad A-alsrer covaeraible ool seink b wsel sovsia]
anmount of RMES0 killw, The ormerrible bordli fueee o mamsurity pora af sle pean froen 17 Alarck 2007 fo 16 Mawdh 2023, and doar
a fivad dwerent pave of 0.20% o ol frr paar, O 509 fer e oo pear, T for vee tliad pear, 1509 i o gl pons, LEOTR
Jer ahe iy paer gl 2009 G ot 1boh peee. Tl comernilble dond bokien ey aveche diele ighn m comeen oy compertible feel
freter sive Biaks A slarre s alve aniplaiead vempenion price during the period (“Corwnion Perind D bagiwning sbx mumdy afor the dare of
formniy wntf e raamariny dare. Winkim 5 mading day afer manriry, the Bank shall sedren the onnanding cmremlble bowd) @ 1073
o par nalive, bnclidleg Bivevar for she sbak year.

(@ During die Crroerior Period, if e clesing price of the Banks A Shang b mer lowver o v cgweal 10 1309 of dhe prevailing coenersion
price i o et 15 reading vy ewt of vty 30 coveecurioe prasing iy, swiject bt apprort by minent PRC cwshorinir (3 mondnd),
sy Bank ban gy right w0 redees @l v pane of s cwvmding orererible bonds a par ke plar sverwed dnsrat o g fir dey o
ks e reaenmelen crbterla aee e 0 odae e Skl cmrenion peice b adisned dive fe o eoeipht o ex-lirifond an ahvse rrading
s, e poe iy prive i aslrwlaed @ s peive amd phe clning peivce an o radling dry Sefe abe alfuiomens, and dle
poar-adfusamt price b calowlod sty comeeriom price and s clesdng price 2 she ating dey afier e adporaoe. The Sk sl e
thve righ e redroen all e conpertible bonal; a0 par Pahee plha acorseed inrevess okt she sl oxnsanding amed be lea dhae RMBG
milffon

(W Baad em b osbubaton meabod i the prapocw of ohe comrermible b, e inidial compersio price b RABHE por dhare, mo ke
she dwerage peading price of e Bk A v winkine 30 or 20 paisling dayi Iefre she ameuniinor dare of the pronpacess (F dhe ook
price & sl de b the sx-right er sx-tividnd srishin shee 30 or X0 inading dam, s pecadiomems price & oalubied @ e releed
i pricel. the apenipe inading price of de Barks A sharn ax the perriow pading iy, @ well @ ohe Lot ssdiind wet ase nalee
Pruhrr..nl’n’rjm mnle, A ar 51 Dvorsbiee 2009, tv mem comberiion prioe hMB:i._'?‘?pr.
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36 Debr securities issued (continmed)

(d)

(<)

f

F]

Convertible bonds issued (continued)
Newer: izonginued)
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fin)  Ave 3 Decernber 2009, o el of RAEIES000 (35 Devownlyr X018 RMET 30000 omewrriibe borsd bty boen covrvrad Bito sndinary

iare, v cammmliiee compvrible maraber of shares s 228 10T shares (51 Dvooveber X008: 1055 nhaver).

(e Jw 2009 o remal o RIS milliow Batever om abie coauvriitle bond man feew paid by she Baek (2018 RERSD weilliey),

Interbank deposits issued

In 2019, 113 interbank deposits were issued by the Bank and measured ai amornised cost with a
carrying amount of RMB216,490 million (2018: RMBS15,300 million). The carrying amount of
interbank deposits due in 2019 was BMB285,690 million (2018 RMBG&31,950 million). As ar 31
December 2019, the fair value of oustanding interbank deposits issued was RMB196,493 million

{31 December 2018: RMB253,247 million).

Certificates of deposits issucd

Az an 31 December 2019, the certificates of deposits were Isued by the Bank’s Hong Kong branch,
Seoul branch and Sydney branch measured at amortised cost. The fair valie of the certificaes of

deposits issued approximates 1o their carrying amount.

Medium term notes

31 December 31 December
MNote 2019 28
Medium term notes with fixed rate maring
in 15 Seprember 2019 (i} - 43
Medlum term notes with fived rare maturing
in 8 March 2020 (i) 3472 5423
Medinm term notes with floaring rare
muaturing in 13 June 2020 {iii) 3484 3.432
Medium term notes with floaring raze
maturing in 13 June 2021 {iv} 2,342 2356
Medium term notes with floating raze
maturing in 13 June 2021 {¥) 2091 2059
Medium term nores with floaring raze
maturing in 19 September 2021 (vi) 2,083 2054
Medium term notes with floaring rare
muaturing in 24 June 2032 {vii) 3484 -
Medium term notes with floating rage
__maruring in 11 December 2021 {vili} 3,472 =
Total .48 16,747
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36 Debt securities issued (continued)

(g} Medium term notes (consinued)

M Flod e peadiunt b notes of DSDS00 il wink o ot of shoer reary swee fvnd By the Buih Homp Koy Erandh on 8 Sepomber
2008, The coupewy mate b 2009 por avse.

e Faued rure eavdlin tee nens of USDS00 sl sl o wowe of e yoan swee oaed dy ol Bamd Nooy Kwar branok o 1 Slarck
MHF, The coupent st b 2 50% per armme,

(W) Flaning rae wvedinr ferm nove of US0500 wilion sidh o v of s prar seee e by sl Ranks Fomr K bt o & furee
XHT. The dmivkal coupen waie b 2095 per amum

(i) Fling now reediart ferer noves of EURION eillion avish @ s of tivie pean swere bnaed by ohe Rk Moy Keng btk on 6 e
APIE, The feiria mupen see b 0439 por cmiumm,

(el Flawing aee rediuen frem meva of UED300 million wish & ween of e poars moee biwed by dbe Banks Homp Kang basaclh on & fure
2008 The dnivkil coupon wave b 5 189% per anmurn.

(el Flasting rasr ovedises wem news of USD300 million with o e of dever poan swre bowed by she Banki Hong Kong brandy om 12
Eoptevmbyr NE The inbbal comgpon raiw i 515% per anmem

frif]  Flming rute rudfhes g mote of USDS00 weiliion wish & s & theie pian seire inmend dy dhe BankT Howg Koy brovch on 17 faree
L mw:upn ner b 303 per anowm

(eiit)  Flaming nime ol dome aete of DSDS00 milln wid @ bomn of Wiee prin o boued byt Bk Hemp Kong bawacli on 4
Diomnder 3015 The Iridhnd coupor noe b 2 55% por sowpon.

(hd Avaw 37 Decnsive 2009ty Gair sadar of e sssilfarn v mode appomdaesed 10 BB, 478 milfon (51 Deconber 2008 RMBISSES
LT T
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Other liabilivies
31 December 31 December
Mote 2019 2018
Deferred income ) 6,710 6,808
Bank leans (b 17,597 5744
Deferred emeluments payment e 5.6060 5078
Finance lease payables 4,878 3.750
Previsions and 2751 21158
Payment and callection clearance accounts 1,761 08
Diermant accounts 54 30
Dividend payables i | |
Deferred tax labilities 24 1 -
Onihers 14477 19,443
Total 54,208 44,320
Noker:
fad  Dyereed eome prisaride comprived dbe dgfrered crvalis crnd veorne o diferend reromus of credie cand polne,
fli A 31 December 2009, b el nubvidiery, Evecbright Fineedal Lasing, berrosad g sern Jaow wivk termm froem | to 9 pean, Encrbripht
Firmial Laaving sbould repary cap el sivk bawres snaarterly, The amosrs of M Sopavea bank o s R85 597 million (351 Deceraber
DR BB PE snillion),
i As ar 31 Drceenber M3, *MMNWMum.ﬁmmmwmmmmnmﬁw.m
I medmad ar alefireead d Ty b oploren de regpent &f services provided ro e Growp. Swdly arwossn wlll be dinrisand accovding te
e,
il w30 Dieewmbir 2010, the pocrul for Btiparion bea admend by de Group haad oo dbe 1ume of mbsending Btipenon cei and e

Frobubiliey of dave aeaeied 10 RAMBISS millior (31 Devetnber D008 RMBIT million),

Share r:li:ilul

The Bank's sha.n:lmlding structure as at the end of the year is as follows:

31 December 3 December

2019 2018
Ordinary shares fisted in Mainland China (A share) 39,810 39810
Ovrdinary shares listed in Hong Kong (H share) 12,679 12679
Total 52,489 52,480

The H shares rank pari passu in all respects with the A shares including the right to all dividend
distributions declared, paid or made.
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

39  Other equity instruments

31 December 31 December

Mot V 2019 2018
Preference shares (MNotes(a), (b), (), (d) 64,906 29,947
Eauiry of convertible bonids 36id) 5,161 5.161
Total 70,067 35,108
{a,'_i Preference shares at the end nflh:y:nr
Mumber
Dividend of shares Conversion
[ssue date e lsue price Bsued  Dssue ameunt  condition
(RMBishare)  {million) (RMB million)
Everbright P1
2015-6-19 .30 104 200 200000 Mandarory
COrve s
trigpering events
Everbright P2
H6-8-5 Joie HE 10K} 10,000 Mandatory
convershon
trippering events
Everbright I3
W19-7-15 480 10k 350 35000 Mandatory
Conversion
trigpering events
SubTotal 65000
Less:
[ssming costs {34
Book value 64,906

227

324/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2118

39 Other equity instruments

(b)

Main clauses

(i) Dividend
Fixed rate for the firse 5 years after issuance.
Drividend is reset every 5 vears thereafier 10 the sum of the benchmark rate and the fixed spread.
The fixed spread equals the spread beween the dividend mte at the time of isuance and the
benchmark rare. The fixed spread will remain unchanged throughour the rerm of the preference
shares.

(#)  Conditions for disiriburion of dividends
The Group could pay dividends while the Group sill has distributable after-ax profit after
making up previous pears’ losses, contributing 1o the statutory reserve and making general
provisions, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio meets regulatory requirements. The Group
may elect to cancel any dividend, but such cancellation requires a sharcholders’ resolution 1o
be passad,

(i) Dividend blocker
If the Group cancels all or part of the dividends w the preference sharcholders, the Group
shall not make any dividend distribution 1o ordirary sharcholders before the Group pays the
dividends for the current dividend perlod 1o the preference sharcholders in full.

(v} Ovder of diseriburion and Fquidarion method
The prefercnce sharcholders are subordinated to the depesitors, crdinary creditors, holders of
subordinated debe, holders of Tier-two capital bonds and holders of convertible bonds, but
will be senior to the ordinary shareholders.

(v) Mandatery conversion frigpering events

Upon the eccurrence of an Additional Tier-one Capital Trigger Event {Commeon equity tier-
one capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group falling to 5.125% or below). the Group shall have
the right 1o convert all or part of the preference shares into A shares, in order 10 restore the
Commaon equity tier-one capital .r"l.d.cqu.lcy Ratio of the Group to above 5.125%, If ]:ln.'ﬁ:n:not
shares were converted to A shares, they could not be converted to preference shares again.

Upon the occurrence of a Non-Viability Triggering Event (Eardier of the two siations: (1)
CBIRC has determined that the Group would become non-viable if there is no conversion or
write-down of capital; and (2} the relevane authorities have determined that a public sector
injection of capital or equivalent support is necessary, without which the Group would become
nonvidble), the Groap shall have the rght o convert all preference shares into A shares.
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

39  Other equity instruments {continued)

(b} Main clauses {conzinued)
(pi) Redemprion

Subject to the prior approval of the CBIRC and the satisfaction of the relevant requirements, the
Group shall have the right 1o redeem all or part of the preference shares on any redeemable day
(the payment dare for dividends of the preference shares cach year) after the fifth vear following
the completion date of the isuance of the preference shares. The specific commencement date of
the redemption period shall be determined by the Board in line with market conditions, subject
1o authorsidon ar a sharsholders’ peneral meeting (the authorisation can be further delegared).
The redemption pericd for the preference shares shall commence on such commencement date
of the redemption peried and end on the completion date of the redemption or canversion of
all the preference shares. Where redemprion is In part. the preference shares shall be redesmed
based on the same proportion and conditions. Preference shares shall be redeemed in cash.
The redemption price shall be the par value plus the dividend declared but unpald for the
relevant period.

{c) Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 2019 Additions for the year 31 December 2019

Number Mumlbser Mumber
of shares  Camying  of shares Canying  of shares Carrying
{million} value  (million) value  (million} value

Preference shanes 00 29,947 350 4,959 G50 64,900
1 January 2018 Additions for the year 31 December 2018
W umber MNumber MWumber
of shares  Carrying  of shares Carying  of shares  Carrying
{milbicon) value  (million) value  (million) value
Preference dhanes L] 29947 - - 300 29947

{d) Interests artributable te equity instruments’ halders
31 December 31 Drecember

ltems 20149 2018
Total equity avributable w squity sharcholders of the
Bank 384,982 321.488

— Equity anribuable 1o ordinary shares holders of the

Bank 320,075 291,541
— Equiry astributable 1o preference shares holders of the

Bank 64,906 29,947
Total equiry anriburable 1w non-contrelling ineress 1.072 983
~ Equity attributable 1o non-controlling interests of

ondinary shares 1072 85

~ Equity anfburable 1o nonsconumlling inrerests of
preference shares - -

129
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

40 Capital reserve

31 December 31 December
2019 2018

Share premium 53,533 33,533

41  Other comptchmsivc income

31 Decemnber 3 December

2019 2018

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value changes on equity instruments at fair value

through other comprehensive income 14 i
Remeasurement of a defined benefic plan {303) (123)
Subronal (289) {113}
Items thar will be reclassified o profic or loss
Dbt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive

Inceme 2,959 1.748

- Wet change In falr value 1,998 1.094

~ Mer change in expected credit losses 961 G54
Exchange differences on rranslaton of financial starements & 20
Subtotal 3,026 1.768
Total 2,737 1,555

Orther compn:llm'lsi.w income atributable to equity holders of the Bank in the consolidared statement of
financial position:

Fiirviie  Net change in Fair vahie Exchanpe

chingeon delbt ECL on debi change on oquity  differences on

msmImen EHEnment: inoinument: transhion

at fair vabee at fair vahie at fair vahie of financial
theoagh other  thiough other  though other stements  Remesaiemest

mruptlhm‘il-t mnfnkmm comprehensive of overeas of 2 defined
income

income income abddiarie benelit plan Toul

Asar | Jamuary 2018 {1948} a7 8 {#5) 213 {1.EHg
Changes i ameunt for the

reriens e 364 233 2 I {102 177

s ar 1 January X019 1M 54 1i M 123 16585
Changes i amount for the

yeir i 7 i & {180} 1,082

As ar 31 Desember 2019 1998 961 1 & 303 Ll

230
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

42 Surplus reserve and general reserve

(=) Surplus reserve

The surplus reserve at the end of the reporting year nepresented statutory surplus reserve fund. The
Bank is required 1o appropriate 10% of lts net profit, after making good prior year's accumulared
losses, 1o statutory surplus reserve fund until the eserve fund balance reaches S0% of i reglstensd

capital.

(b) General reserve

The Bank bs required, in principle, 1o ser aside a general reserve, through appropriation of profic after
tax, with an amount of not lower than 1.5% of the ending balance of its pross risk-bearing assets,

43  Appropriation of profies

) t the et on 2 aj 2020, the ot Direcrors app the in afit
(a) At the Board Meeting held 7 March 2020, the Board of Diree pproved the following profi
appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2019:

—~  Appropriated RMB1E74 million (5.12% of the net profit of the Bank) to surplus reserve, the
accumulated amount of withdrawal has reached 50% of the Bank's registered capital;

—  Appropriated RMB5,380 million w0 general reserve;

~  The 2019 annual dividend of RMB769 million should be paid 1o thid preference shareholders
in cash dividend RMB2.20 per share before tax based on the coupon dividend yield of 4.80%;
and

—  Declared cash dividends of RMB11,233 million to all erdinary sharcholders of 52,489 million
shares representing RMB2.14 per 10 shares before tax.

(b) At the Annual General Mecting of sharcholders held on 30 May 2019, the sharcholders approved the
fellowing profit appropriations for the vear ended 31 December 2018

—  Approprated RMB3.317 million (10% of the net profic of the Bank) o surplus reserves
- Appropriated RME1L 701 million w general reserve; and

= Declared cash dividends w all ondinary shareholders of BEMBS,451 million representing
RMB1.61 per 10 shares before tax.

(e} Ar the Board Meeting held on 30 May 2019, the dividend distribution ol the Evecbrighe 'l was approved
by the Baard of Directors:

= Dreclared cash dividends wo preference sharehalders of RMB1,060 million representing RMES. 30
per share before rax, accruing from 25 June 2018, and are caleulated using 5.30% of dividend
yield ratio for the Everbright P1.

{d) A che Board Meeting held on 30 July 2019, the dividend distibution of the Everbright P'2 wos approved
by the Board af Directors:

= Declared cash dividends wo preference shareholders of RMB390 million representing RMEB3. 90
per share before rax, accruing from 13 August 2018, and are caboulared using 3.90% of dividend
yield ratio for the Everbright P2

231
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

232

44

Involvement with strucrured entinies

(=)

(b)

Structured entities sponsored by third pary institutions in which the Group holds an

interest:

The wypes of structured enrities thar the Group does not consolidare but in which it halds an
interest include fund investments and asser management plans at fair value throngh profic or los,
asset management plans and asset-backed securities at amortised cost. The nature and purpese of
these structured entities are 10 generate fees from managing assets on behall of thind party investors,
These vehicles are Ananced through the isue of unis w0 investors

The following rable se1s out an analysis of the carrying amounts and maximum exposure of imerests
hebd by the Group in unconsolidared ssructured entities sponsored by third party Instimions as
the end of the year:

31 December 201% 31 December 2018
Carrylng . Maximum = Canying  Maimum
amount X posure ETHTITT S pOTUTE
Financial assers ar fair value through profit
or los
— Fund investments 159,760 159,760 180,633 180633
— Asset management plans 18,686 18,686 B.693 BG4 E
Financial investments measured a1
amortised cost
— Asser management plans 256,569 256,569 418,639 418,639
~ Asserbacked securities 119.439 119,439 31.509 31.509
Total 554,454 554,454 639,474 639,474

Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in:

The ypes of unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group include non-principal
guaranteed wealth management products. The nature and purpese of these strucrured entities are
to generate fees from managing assers on behalf of investors. These structured entites are Ananced
through the issue of units to investors. Interest held by the Group includes investments in units issued
by these structured entities and fees charged by providing management services. As at 31 Diecemnber
2019, the carrying amounts of the investmenis in the notes issued by these stucoured entities and
management fee receivables being recognised are not material in the statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2019, the amount of assets held by the unconsolidased non-principal guarantesd
wealth management products, which ane sp-::nsom:l by the Grouwp is RMB778.837 million {31
December 2018: RMB689,002 million). The apgregated amount of the non-principal guarantesd
wealth management produces sponsored and issued by the Group after | January 2019 but marured
before 31 December 2019 amounted 1o RMB771 million (2018: RMB18,124 million).

In 2019, the amount of fee and commission income received from the unconsolidated structured

entitics by the Group amounted to RMB634 million (2018: RMB875 million).
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

44 Involvement with structured entities (continued)

(b) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in: (continued)

Far the purpose of asset-lisbility management, wealth management products may cause shon-term
financing neads to the Group and other banks. The Group is nor contractually obliged 1o provide
financing. After internal risk asesment, the Group may enter into placements transactions with
these wealth management products in sccordance with marker principles. Such financing provided
by the Group was included in “Plicements with banks and other financial instimions”™. As ar
31 December 2009, the balance of above wmading was BMB9,106 million (31 December 2018;
RMB15.230 million). The maximum exposure 1o loss of those placements approximated o the
carrying amount. In 2019, the amount of interest receivables provided by the above financing being
recognised was not matedal for the Greup in the stement of profis or los.

In addition, as ar 31 December 2019, the Group beld interests in the unconsolidated structured
entities of aser securitisation transactions. Refer to Note V45, In 2019, the Group's income from
these steucrured entithes was immaterial,

(e} Consolidared structured entiries

The consalidared structured entities of the Group are primarily the principal guaranteed wealth
management produces and cerrain asser management plans and trust plans. Principal guaraneed
wealth management products sponsored and managed by the Group represent products o which
the Group has guaranteed the investor's principal imvestment, regardless of their actual performance.
Investments made by these products and the corresponding labilites w the Tnvestors of these products
are presented in the respective financial aser and financial lability items based on the nature of the
assers and [iabilides. The Group controls these entties when the Group has power over, Is exposed
o, or has rights o, variable retums from it involvement with these entities and has the ability 1o
use {15 power over these entities to affect the amount of the Group's reurns.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

234

45

Transferred financial assers

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it ransfers recognised
finamcial assets wo thied parties or w structured entities [n some cases where thess transfers may give rse
1o full or parrial de-recopnition of the financial assers concerned in accordance with [FRS< In other cases
where the mansferred assets do not qualify for de-recognition as the Group has retained substantially all
the rigks and rewards of these asets, the Group continues to recognise the transfermed asers

Credir assers backed securitisation

The Group enters into credit assets ransfers in the normal course of business during which it ransfers
credit assers 1o structured entities which in turn issue asset-backed securites 1o investors, The Group may
acquire some asset-backed securities ar the subordinaved ranche level and accordingly, may rerin pans
of the risks and rewards of the wansferred credit asets. The Group would determine whether or not 10
derecopnise the asoclited cradit assers by evaluating the extent w which it retalns the rsks and rewards
of the assers.

With respect w the credit asers that were securitlsed and qualified for de-recopnition. the Group
derecopnised the transferred credit assets in thelr entirety. The comesponding tonal carrying amount of
asset-backed securities held by the Group in the securidsadon ransctions was EMBI3 million as at 31
December 2019 (31 December 2018: RMBI 18 million).

For those in which the Group has nelther transfereed nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the ransferred credit assers, and retained conmol of the credit assers, the transferred crediv assers are
recognised on the starement of financial posidon 1o the extent of the Group's cominuing involvement.
As ar 31 December 2019, the credit assers backed securities which the Group has conrinuing involvement
have been liquidated.

Transfer of right to earnings

The Group enters Into mansactions of ansfer of right o eamings of cradit assets in the normal course
of business by which it transfers the right 1w earnings 10 structured entities which sell share of must w
investors.

With respect to the credit assets thar were wansfer and qualified for de-recognition, the Group derecognised
the transferred credic assets in their entirery. As ar 31 December 2019, the Group held no share in
corresponding rransicrion.

As the Group neither transfers nor renains subsuntally all the rsks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asser and it has retained control on them, these financial assets are recognised on the statement
of financial position o the extent of the Group's continuing invelvement. The extent of the Group's
continuing involvement i the extent w which the Group i exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred assets. As at 31 December 2019, loans with an original carrving amount of RMB2,590 million
(31 December 2018: RMB3.776 million} had been rransferred by the Group under arrangements in which
the Group retalns a continuing involvement in such assets in the form of subordinated rranches, which
were accounted for in other assets and other liabilitics. As at 31 December 2019, the carying amount
of assers thar the Group continues o recognise was RMBG14 million (31 December 2018: RMB1,097
million).
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED
46 Capital management

The Group’s capial management includes capital adequacy ratio management, capinal financing
management and economic capital management, of which the primary focus is on capital adequacy ratio
munagement. The Group caleularss the capial adequacy ratio in accordance with puidelines. The capital of
the Group is divided into common equity tier-one capital, addidonal der-one capital and ter-twe capial.

Capial adequacy ratie management is the key In capital management. The capinal adequacy rate reflects
the soundness of the Group’s operations and risk management capabilities. The main objective in capital
adequacy ratio management is w ser an optimal capital adequacy rarfo thar meets the regulatory requirements
by benchmarking againse the capital adequacy ratio level of leading global banks with reference o s own
business environment and conditions.

The Group considers is sirategic development plans, busines expansion plans and risk variables when
conducting scenario analysis and soress resting and executing other measures 1o forecast, plan and manage
its capltal adequacy ratio. The required informarion Is filed with the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank
semi-annually and quarterly.

With effect from 1 January 2013, the Group started compuring s capital adequacy ratios in accordance
with "Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks {provisional)” and other relevant regulations.

The CBIRC requires commercial banks 1o meet the requirements of capital adequacy ratios by the end
of 2018 in accordance with “Repulition Governing Capial of Commercial Banks (provisional)”. For
systemically important banks. each bank is required ro mainmin the common equity ter-one capital
adequacy rario, ter-one capinal adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio of ar lease 8.504%, 9.50% and
11.50%, regpectively, For non-systemically important banks, the minimum ratios for commaon equity ter-
one capital adequacy ratio, ter-one capinl adequacy mtio and capial adequacy rario are 7.50%, 8.50% and
10.50%, respectively. In addition, those individual banking subsidiaries or branches incorporated outside
Mainland China are also directly repulated and supervised by their respective local banking supervisors.
There are certain differences in the capital adequacy requirements of different countries.

The on-balance sheet risk-weiphred assets are measured using different sk weights, which are determined
according o the credit, market and other risks associated with cach asser and counterpany, wking ino
account amy eligible collaterals or guaraniees, Similar treatment is adopied for off-balance sheet exposure,
with adjustments made o reflect the more contingent nature of any potential bosses. The counterparty
credic risk-weighted assets for over-the-counter {OTC) derivarives are the summation of default risk-
weighted asseis and credit value adjustment (CYA) Market risk-weighted assets are calculated using the
standardised approach. Operational risk-weighted assers are calculated vsing the basic indicator approach.

The Group’s capital adequacy ratio and related information are calculated on the basis of financial
statements prepared in-accordance with PRC GAAP. During the year, the Group complied with the
capital requirements imposed by the regulatory anthorities.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

46 Capital management {contimaed)

The Group caleulares the capital adequacy ratios In accordance with “Repulation Geoverning Capital of
Commercial Banks (provisional)” and relevant requirements.

31 December 31 December

2019 2018
Total common equity tier-one capital 320,793 292,093
Share capiral 51,489 52,489
Cualifying portiens of capital rserve, other equity
instruments and other comprehensive income 61,431 60,345
Surplus reserve X6,245 24,371
General reserve 59,417 54,036
Retained sarnings 120,494 100,29
Qualifying portons of non-controlling interests 77 552
Comman equity tier-one capital deductions {2.930) (2.455)
Goodwill {1.281) (1.281)
Onher intangible asers other than lind wse dghis {1.6546) (L1171
Wer deferred rax assers arising from operating losses that
depend on future profits (3} 3}
Net common equity tier-one capital 317.863 189,638
Additional tier-one capital 65,002 30,021
Additional tier-one capital instruments 64,906 29,947
Cualifying portions of non-controlling interests 6 74
Tier-one capital net 81,865 319,659
Tier-two capital 82,640 92,355
Qualifying portions of tier-vwo capital instruments issued
and share premium 46,683 GLETD
Excess loan loss provisions 35.766 29,336
Qualifying portions of non-controlling interests 151 147
Net capital base 465,505 412,012
Total risk-weighted assets 3,456,054 3,166,668
Commaon equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio 9.20% 9.15%
Tier-one capital adequacy ratio 11.08% 1009%
Capital adequacy ratio 13.47% 13.01%

236

333/409



EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

47 MNotes to consolidated cash flow statement

{a) Net change in cash and cash equivalents

31 December 31 December

2019 2018

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 117.499 187.680
Less: Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 187.680 147.923
Mer {decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents (70181} 39,757

(b} Cash and cash equivalents

31 December 31 December

2019 018

Cash on hand 4,355 4721
Dreposits with the central bank 575406 103,684
Dreposits with banks and other financial insiions 26,581 34686
Placements with banks and other financial instiwtions 29,017 44,589
Toral 117.499 187680

48 Related party relationships and transactions

{a) The immediate and ultimate parent companies

The immediate and ultimate parents of the Group are China Everbright Group Lid. ("China
Everbright Group™) and China Invesiment Corporation, respectively.

The uniform soclal credit code of China Everbright Group is 91100000102063897), and the
transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and its affiliates are listed in Note V 48(b)

(ii).
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48 Related party relationships and rransacrions (conrinued)
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(b) Transactions berween the Group and other related parties

fil

Information of ether related parties

Other nelared parties Iu\ring transactions with the Group:

Relaged party

Relationship with the Group

Affiliated companies

— China Everbripht Limited

Everbright Securities Co.Lud ("Everbright
Securitles”),

Shareholder, affiliate of China Everbright
Sroup Lul
Affiliare of China Everbripht Group Ld.

~ China Everbright Group Limived

Affillate of China Everbright Group Led.

— China Everbright Industry {Group) Co..Lid,

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Shanghai Everbright Convention and
Exhibition Centre Limited

Affiliare af China Everbright Group Lud.

- China Everbripht Investment and Asses
_ blasagement Co..Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— BEverbright Real Estare Co., Lud.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Financial Holding Asset
Management Co.Lid.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

— Sun Life Everbright Life Insurance Co.,Lid.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lrd.

- China Everbright Xinplong Trust Co.Ltd.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

~ Everbrlght Pramerica Fund Management
Co.Lud.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Futures Co., L.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Fortune Investment Con, Lid.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid,

— Everbright Capital Investment Management
Co..Lid.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

Co.Lad.

Affiliave of China Everbright Group Led.

— Sun Life Everbright Asset Management
Ca. Lid.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Yunfu Internet Co,,Lad.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

— China Everbright Intemational Trust &
Ivesument Co.Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

48 Related party relationships and rransactions (continued)

(b) Transactions berween the Greup and other related parties (continued)
(7}  Information of ether related parties (continued)
Other related partics having transactions with the Group: (continued):

Related party Relationship with the Group
Affiliated companies (continued)
— Everbright Jin'ou Asser Manapement Limited  Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

= Everbright Industrial Caplral Management Affilate of China Everbright Group Lid.
___(Thanjin) Co.Lod. - I —————————— b —
- Everbright Securities Finance Holding Limired  Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud,
— China Youth Travel Service (Group) Co., Lid  Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Cachet Pharmaceutical Company Limited Affiliare of China Everbripght Group Ltd.
- China Youth Travel Ser\lne_ Limined Affiliare nl:'_Chim. [}ir'h _:_G_@_p__l_ﬂ;
- Everbright Technolopy Co. Lid. Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

~ Everbright Happiness International Commercial Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lad,
Factoring Co., Lid.

- Ewﬂ:lrigjlr Sunshine Asset Ma.mgrm-:nt Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lad,
Co., Lud.

— Ningho Jin'ou Asset Management Co., Lud. Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud,
= Guokaital Industrial Development Co.. Lrd. Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud,

— Zhengging Chuangyi Investment Management  Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.
Co., Lud.

— Shenzhen Qlianhai Everbripght Investment Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,
Mana.pfmcnl Con,Led.

— China Everbright Securities Asser Management Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid.

Co., Led.
"~ China Everbright Senor Hesltheare Co.Lad. _ Afilise of Chis Everbright Group Lid
— Everbright Culture Investment Co.. Lid. Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lad,

— Everbright Development Investment Co., Lid.  Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lad,

~Beijing Caiwan Intemet Information Service Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.
Co, Led
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48 Related party relationships and rransacrions (conrinued)

(b) Transactions berween the Group and other related parties (continaed}

fil

Related party

Information of ather relared pareies (continued)
Other related parties having transacrions with the Group: {continued):

Relationship with the Group

EDINETOOOO
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Orther related parties

~ Oherseas Chinese Town Holding Company

Sharchobder, common key manmapement

~ China Shipping (Group) Company

Common key management

< Shanghai Internatiomal Trust Co. Lod.

Common key manapement

— Haitong Securities Co.,Lid,

Common key management

- China UnionPay Co.,Led.

Common key management

~ Chrient Securities Co,Lid.

Common key management

= Konka Group Co.,.Lud

Common key nanigement

— China Pacific Property Insurance Co.,Lid,

Common key management

— China Pacific Life Insurance Co. Lid,

Common key management

— First-trust Fund Management Co,, Lid.

Common key management

~ COSCO Shipping Development Co.,Lid.

Common key management

— Chinma COSCO Shipping Co..Led.

Common key management

— Shenerpy Group Co.,Lid,

Common key management

~ Bohai Se-:u:]tiﬁ_l;_:gv._, Led.

Common key management

~ Shanghai Gaz (Group) Co., Lud,

Common key management

~ China Marne Bunker (PerrnChina) Co., Lud.

Common key manapement

— Shenzhen Guangming Group Co., Lid,

Common key management

— Shenzhen Vphonor Information Techmology

Ca., Lid,

Common key management

- Shanghai Zhongbo Enterprize Management

Development Co. Led.

Common key management

~ Shanghai Insurance Exchange Co..Lud,

Common key management

— Beijing Jingneng Clean Energy Co.,Led.

Common key manapement

— Shijiazhuang Hualin Food Co..Led.

Common key manapemsent

~ Zhengzhou Chemical Light Indusory Co.,Lud,

Common key management
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

48 Related party relationships and rransactions (continued)

(b) Transactions berween the Group and other related parties (continued)
{#i) Related party transactions

The Group's material transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and the above
related parties during the year are summarised as follows:

China
Everbright Affilianed
Group  Companies Others Total
Moee V48[a))
Transactions with relaved
parties in 2019
[mrerest income - 553 501 1.034
Imterest cxpense (159 (371) {331) (861)
Balances with related partics as
at 31 December 2019:
Macements with banks and
other fimancial instimdons - S8 2002 2310
Drerivative financial assets - - 12 12
Loans and advances 1o
CUSO TS - sl 9,064 16,315
Financial assers ar fair value
through pmﬂl or los - 27 - 277

Dbt instruments ar fair value

through other comprehensive

income 178 385 - 563
Equiry Instruments ar fair

value d\rcugh ather

comprehensive Income - - 48 98
Financial investments at

amortised cost - 113,480 256 113,736
Other asers = 3.261 = 3,261
Taotal 178 132,612 11,432 144,222
Dreposits from banks and

other Amancial instddons - 3047 1,528 H675
Drerivative financial liabilities = = 11 11
Drepesits from customers 4,552 15,696 35,638 55,986
Oither Habilities = 693 167 B0
Taotal 4,652 19.5356 A7.344 61.532
S&gniﬂc.m: other sheet items

with related parries as ar 31

December 2019:
Guarantee granted {Note) 180 - = 180
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
48 Relared party relationships and rransactions (consinued)
(b) Transactions berween the Group and other related parties (continaed}
(#) Related pariy transactions (comimed)
The Group's material transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and the above
related parties during the year are summarised as follows (continued):
China
Everbright Affiliared
Greup  Companics Others Total
More V' 48(a))
Transactions with relared
parties in 241 8:
Interest income - 68 134 502
Innerest expense (48) (405) 471 (924)
Balances with related parties as
at 31 December N1 8:
Placements with banks and
other fimancial Instimrions . 1,001 - 1,001
Derivative financial assers - - 5 )]
Financial assets held under
resale agreermens - - 292 192
Loans and advances w
CUSIOITERS - 7911 6,330 14,241
Financial assets ar fair value
through profit or los - 14,296 - 14,296
Débt instrumens at fair value
through ether comprehensive
income 301 1,209 171 1,681
Equity instrumenis ar fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - 0g 98
Financial investments at
amortised cost - 194,750 138 194,888
Chther assers - 682 200 a2
Total 31 219,849 7254 237,384
Dreposits from banks and
other fimancial Institurions - 1.911 1475 5384
Derivarive financial labilities - - 4 4
Depositg from customers G402 14,665 20,051 41,118
Total 6402 16,576 21,58 44,506
Sipnificant other sheer terns
with related parties as ar 31
December M18:
Guarantee granted {Note) 184 - - 180
Tovestment in shares of
structured entites sponsored
by the Group - &7 - 67
Mo Avar 51 Dweondoer 2005 Wy Bank il pasvanvee sddipanioy relarimg v Civbna Frevbeiply Groagt suramaling dnwves odlipation
o BB million (51 Decombor X008 RAUBIEY mblllon) dior i ove of de e omm o iommmrral daveky
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

48 Related party relationships and rransactions (continued)

{c}) China Investment Corporation, Central Huijin Investment Ltd. and ies affiliates

Approved by the State Council of the PRC, China Investment Corporation ("CIC") was established
on 29 September 2007 with registered capital of USD200 billion. Central Huijin Investment Lud.
{*Huijin™) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC and exercises its fghts and oblipations as an investor
on behalf of CIC,

Huijin was incorporated i a whally srate-owned Investment company on 16 December 2003 It was
registered in Beijing with registered capital of RMB828,209 million, Apart from equity investments as
authorized by the State Coundll of the PRC, it does not engage in any other commercial operations.

The Group’s transactions with CIC, Huljin and i afftliases mainly include deposit tking, purchase
and sale of debt securities, money market transactions and Inter-bank clearing. These transactions
are priced based on market prices and conducted under normal commercial terms.

The Growp has isued subordinated debrs, financlal bonds, conventible bonds, interbank deposits
and cerificates of deposits which are bearer bonds wradable in the secondary market. Accordingly,
the Group had no information in respect of the amount of the debis held by these banks and other
financial insftutions as ar the end of the year.

The Group's materal rransactions with CIC, Huljin and s affiliares during the year are summarised

a5 follows:
2019 2018
Interest income 1,051 1.5%6
Interest expense [3.548) (4,183}

The Group’s material balances with CIC, Huijin and its affiliaves during, the year are summarised

as follows:

31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Dreposits with banks and ather financial institutions 9,552 12,983
Precious metals 51 -
Placements with banks and other financial instwions 13,909 17.941
Dierivarive financial assets 3,764 4,008
Financial assets held under resale apreements Q97 3.201
Loans and advances o customers 694 1388
Finamcial assets ar fair value through profic or loss 36,270 JBG63

Debt instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income 27611 27310
Finamcial investments messured at amortised cost 106,537 67,966
rther assets 419 Gi9
Deposits from banks and other financial insdrutions 81,621 65,488
Placements from banks and other financial institutions 70,629 58,276
Derivarive financial labilites 3678 3,948
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 2970 4,455
Depaosits from customers 14,586 19,952
Orther liabilities 30 11
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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48 Related party relationships and rransacrions (continued)

(d)

(e}

(f

Transactions with other PRC stave-owned entiries

The Group operates in an economic regime currently predominated by entities directly or indirectly
awned by the PRC government through its government authorities, agencies, affiliations and other
afganistions (“state.owned entities”). Transactions with other stare-owned éntities include bur are
not limited 1o lending and deposit taking: wking and plicing of inter-bank balances; entrusied
lending and ather custody services; insurance and securities agency, and other intermediary services:
sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds lssued by other stare-owned entities: purchase,
sile and leases of property and other assérs; and rendering and receiving of utiliies and other services,

These rransactions are conducred in the ordinary course of the Group's banking busines on rerms
similar 1o those that would have been enterad Inwe with non-stave-owned entities. The Group’s
pricing strategy and approval processes for major products and services, such as loans, deposit
and commission income, do not depend on whether or not the customers are stare-owned entites.
Having considered the substance of the relatonships, the Group is of the opinion that none of these
transctions are material relatsd pamy mansictions thay require separate disclosure.

Key management personnel

2019 2018

RMB'O00 RAB'O00

Remuneration 0,970 19,199
Retiremant benefite 1.037 1.165
— Basic social pension insurance 567 B9

The total compensation p.lclu.gcs for senior management of the Group for che year ended 31
December 2019 have not been finalised in accordance with the repulations of the PRC relevam:
authorities. The remuneration not yet accrued is not expected o have a significant impact on the
Group’s and the Bank's 2019 financial statements.

Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers

Loans and advances 1o directors, supervisors and officers of the Group disclosed pursuant o section
78 of Schedule 11 1o the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, with reference to section 161 of
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2019 2008
RMB'000 RMB OG0
Agpregate amount of relevant loans outstanding as at the
year end 8,867 9.041
Maximum appregate amount of relevant loans
cutstanding during the year 8,994 9247
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUE

49 Starement of financial position of the Bank

31 December 31 December

Mote V 2019 2018
Assets
Cash and d s with the central bank 364,184 6,418
Dreposits with banks and other financial
institutions 28,648 39,243
Precious menals 10,826 23638
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 60,466 98,057
Drervarive financial assers 13.754 15.112
Financial assets held under resale agreemenis 6.709 37.348
Loans and advances to cusiomers 2,642,764 2,361,930
Financial investments 1425223 1295523
— Financial asets ar fair value through profit
or loss 207634 221,059
— Debr instruments an fair value through other ;
comprehensive income 175,565 150,244
~ Equity instruments ar fair value through
other comprehensive income 618 362
— Financial investments measured at amortised
cogl 1,041,406 913,858
Investments in subsidiaries 20 12,383 T.383
Fixed assets 14,041 12,721
Right-of-use asses 11,599
Goodwill 1.281 1,281
Deeforred rax assors 15,446 10,194
Oiher asers 3,243 18.617
Total assets 4,641,567 4,187,455
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Dhue to the central bank 234,758 267,143
Dreposits from banks and other financial
institutions 450,716 493,275
Placements from banks and other finandal
institutions 108,045 102,908
Deerivative fimancial liabilities 13,821 14,291
Financial assets sold under repurchase agrecments 24,542 40,364
Dreposits from customers 3016,555 L5T0.87T
Accrieed staff costs 7.834 7.880
Taxes payable 8,729 5,260
Leasa labilites 10,986 -
Drebirs securities issued 366,061 435,435
Orther liabilities 28.218 33172
Total liabilities 4,260,265 3,968,605
ity
E?;ne capinal 52.489 52.489
Oither cqquiity instruments T0.067 35,108
of which: preference shares 64,906 29.947
Capital reserve 53.533 53.533
Oither comprehensive income 2617 1,791
Surplus resaree 26,245 24,371
General reserve 58,523 53.143
Retained carnings 117.828 98415
Tatal equity 381,302 318,850
Total liabilities and equity 4,641,567 4,187 455
245
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

246

50 Segment reporting

The Group manages its. business by business lines and peographical areas. Conslstent with the way in
which information is reported internally 1o the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance sssessment, the Group defines reporting sepments basad on the
following operating sepments

Corporate banking

This sepment represents the provision of a range of Anancial products and services 1o corporations and
povernment agencies. These products and services include corporate loans and advances, made financing
and deposit taking activities, agency services, cash management services, financial consulting and advisory
services, remimance and serrlement services and guaraniee services.

Retail banking
This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services o rewil customers,

These products and services include personal loans, deposit taking activites, bank card business, personal
wealth management services, remibttance services and securities agency services.

Financial marlet business

This SEEIMLIL COVers the Gmup's financial market business, The financial market business enters into inter-
bank money market transactions, repurchases transactions and intes-bank investments. [t abso trades in
debr securities, derbvarives and forelpn currency trading for it own accounts. The Gnancial market business
sepment also covers customer-driven derivatives and foreipgn currency trading, as well as management of
the Group's everall liquidity positon, Including the Bsuance of debis.

Others

These represent equity investments and related income,

Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and of segment income, expenses and resulis is based on
the Group's accounting policies

Internal charges and transfer prices are determined with reference o market rates and have been reflected
in the performance of cach sepment. Interest income and expense carned from thind parties are referred
1o as “external ner interest income”. Net interest income and expense arising from internal charges and
transfer pricing adjustments are referred 10 a5 “internal net interest incomedexpense”,

Sepment Income, expenses, assets and labilides Include fems directly anributable 1o a sepment as well
as those thar can be allocatad on a reasonable basis. Sepment income, expenses, assets and Habilites
are determined before intra-group balances and Intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Sepment capital expenditure s the ol cost incurred o acquire property and
equipment, intangible asets and other long-term assers.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

50 Segment reporting (conrinied)
{a) Segment results, assers and liabilities
019
Financial
Caorporate Rerail market
banking banking business Others Total
Orperating income
External met interest income 25,445 55,890 20,583 - 101,918
Inrernal net interest income/ ;

{expense] 21,510 {17 459) (4.051) 2 =
Net interest income 6,955 38431 16,532 - 101918
Met fee and commission income 6,100 16,115 954 - 23169
Met trading gains - - 583 - 565
Dividend income - = - 42 42
Met lossed)fpaing arising from

investment seaLdties (BEX 3 5,660 e 4,900
Foreign exchange gains 297 75 67 - 1,339

Oxher ner opering income T8 o) 67 75 B
Crperating income 33,275 34,683 24,765 216 132959
Operating expenses (15.703) £20.465) (2.136) {125) {38429
Operating prefic before :

impairment 37,572 .28 22629 91 94,510
Credit impairment bosses (20,562) 128, 306) (0 - {48,965)
Orher impairment losses {340 {15} = {27} (3623

Profit before tax Lo 5597 22,531 64 45,163
Crther sepment informarion

- Dipreclarion and

amonisition 2072 2,360 232 - 4564
- Capital expendinire 2184 1976 188 - 4,448
31 Diecember 2019
Financial
Comporage Retail market
banking banking busines Onhers Total
Segiment assets 1938565  L276983 1,499,765 531 471584
Segment liabilities 2405750 779244 1,157.929 4432 4347355
247
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50  Segment reporting (continuned)
{a) Segment results, assers and liabilities (continued)

018
Financial
Corporate Fetail market
banking banking business Others Total
Oiperating income
Exrernal pet interest income 23,034 47 890 7240 - 78,164
Internal net ingerest income!

__lexpense) 15716 (14.998) (718} = =
Met interest income 38,730 Argal 6,5k - 78,1654
Ner fee and commission Inceme 5542 13485 746 - 19,773
Net trading gains - - 1.071 - 1071
Dhividend income - - - B 5
Mer (losseshipains agising from

investment securities {HIB) [ 10,163 W 9862
Foreign evchange gains 9 &3 3s2 - 724
Oither met operating income 563 i T 98 TE4
Oiperating income 44, 5% 46,518 18,935 a7 110,386
Oiperating expense {14.708) (16887} {2,019 223 {33.706)
Operating profit before

impairment ML128 294631 16,916 s ThHE0
Credic impairment Josses (22,086) (12,776} (882 - (35,744
Other impairment losses {540 - - - (54)
Profic before tax 7058 16,855 16,034 3 40,852
Other segment information

- Depreciation and

amertisation 1,000 1045 119 - 2164
~ Capical expendinure 3,358 634 T = 4063
31 December 2018
Financial
Compotate Retail ket
banking Banking business Others Total
Sepment s 1705352 LI74768 1464480 650 4,345,257
Sepment labiliies 2,067,336 662614 1300411 §475% 4,054,838
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{a) Segment results, assers and liabilities (continued)

Reconciliation between sepment assets, liabilities and total asserx and 1omal liabilides:
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31 December 31 December

Note V 2019 2018

Sepment asscts 4,715,844 4,345,257

Goodwill 23 1.281 1.281

Dieferred tax assers M 16.306. 1401754

Total aseers 4733431 4,357 5352

Segment liabilities 4.347.355 4,034,838

Dividend payables 3T 21 21

_ Deferred tax liabilities 37 1 -
Total labilivies 4347377 4,034,859

{(b) Geographical information

The Group operats principally in China with branches located in main provinces, aumonomous
reglons and municipalities dircetly under the central povernment. Also, the Group has st up
branches in Hong Kong, Lusembourg, Seoul and Svdney, and with subsidiares bocared in Wuhan
city of Hubel Province, Shaoshan city of Hunan Province, Huai'an ciry of Jiangsu Provinece, Ruijin
city of Jiangsi Province, Qindao diy of Shandong Provinee, Hong Kong and Luxembourg.

Non-current assets Include fived assers, right-of-use assers, baind use rights and intangible assers.
In peesenting of geographical Information. non-cument assers are allocated based on geographical
location of the underlying assers. Operating income is allocared based on the locations of the

branches which generare income.

Geographical areas, as defined for management reporting purposes, are as follows:

“Yangrze River Delta” refers te the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank
and Huai'an Everbright Bank: Shanghal, Nanjing. Hangzhou, Suzhou, Ningbo and Wuxi:

“Pear| River Delta” refers to the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank:
Guanpzhou, Shenthen, Fuzhou, Xiamen and Haikou:

“Bohal Rim” refers to the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank and
Everbripht Wealth: Befjing. Tianjin. 3hijiazhuang, Jinan. Qingdac and Yantat

“Central” refers 1o the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank, Fverbright
Fimancial Leasing, Shaoshan Everbripht and Ruijin Everbright: Zhengzhou, Taiyuam.
Changsha, Wuhan, Hefei and Nanchang;

“Western”™ refers o the arcas serviced by the following branches of the Bank: Xi'an,
Chengdu, Chongging, Kunming, Nanning, Hohhor, Uremchi, Guiyang, Lanzhos,
Xining, Yinchuan and Lhasa;

“Mortheastern” refers to the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank:
Heilongjiang, Changchun, Shenyang and Dalian:
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Segment reporting (continued

(b) Geographical information (continued)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

—  “Owerseas” refers to the areas serviced by the following subsidiaries and branches of the

Bank: Hong Koeng, Seoul. Luxembourg and Sydney: and
- “Head Office” refers 1o the head office of the Bank.

Cperating [ncome

Yanpre  Pearl River North Head
River Dl Delta  Bobai Rim Central Westem criern  COver - sem (e Toul
W BT BAW O EME 1Bl s (353 s nwWe 1w
o H 18,056 14,180 L 163 L62s AT 5108 1651 M5l Bl 386

- Won<uresnt zan IN:#.;-:{I:-?__

Yogue  Posl Rover HMorch Head
Fiver Dl [y Bokad Rim Conmd  Wanm watery Ohver - sz (e Taad
31 Ducember 219 aTh 1.4 §78 £508 L3 155 566 548 Ly
if Docomber 008 1506 1150 i 4,531 L.h2 904 1t (AL 15,506

Nre:

i Joviuding fod men, ipheafur o Bl i and dewd wie nipha,

51 Risk management

The Group's primary risk management objectives are to maximise value for equity holders while mainmining
risk within acceprable parameters, optimising capital allocation and salsfying the requirements of the
regulatory authorities, the Group's depositars and other stakeholders for the Group’s prudent and stable

development.

The Group has exposure e the following rigks from Ts use of financial Instruments: credic sk, marker

risk, liquidity risk and operational risk.

This note presenes Information abour the Group's exposure 1o each of the above risks and their sources,

and the Group's objectives, pelicis and procedures for measuring and managing these risks.

The Group's risk management policies were established 1o idennify and analyse the risks 10 which the
Group Is exposed, to set appropriate sk limies, and o destpn selevant inteenal control policies and systems
for monitoring risks and adhering o risk limis. Risk management palicies and refevant intermal conmol
systems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in marker conditions and the Groups acriviries, The
Internal Audic Department of the Group undenakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of the compliance

of internal control implementation with risk management policies.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)
(@) Credir risk
Credit risk represents the potential loss that may arise from the failure of a debtor or counterparty

1w meet its contractual obligation or commiunent to the Group. It arises primarily from eredic and
bond investment portfolies and guarantees granted.

Credir business

The board of directors is rspensible for seting the Group's risk management strategy and the overall
risk oderance level, The board also moniwors the Group's risk management process and regularly
assesses the Group's risk position and risk management strategies. The board gives advice on internal
contrals relating 1o risk management. Senbor management is responsible for the implementation of
the development stratepy, dsk stravegy and dsk management policies ser by the board of directors.
Senior management is responsible for the improvement of risk management system and establishment
of risk management policles and rules. Senior management is sesponsible for sublishment of
procedures and standards o identify, measure, evaluate, monitor and contrel credit risks. Also,
Senior managerment is rsponsible for the management of all types of rsks and ensure that the
business activites of the Bank are conslsrent with the risk straregy, risk appetite and dsk policies
adopted by the board of direciors.

The business lines of the Group are directly responsible for the management of credit dsk. The
Risk Management Diepartment is responsible for the development of risk management policies and
procedures, and is responsible for the meonitoring and management of credit risks. The Intemal
Audit Department i responsible for auditing the performance of duries of business lines and the
Risk Manapement Department, specifically as follows:

—  The Corporare Banking Department. Strategic Customer and Investment Banking Department,
Inclusive Finance Department, Credit Cand Centre, Rerall Banking Depanment and other
business lines carry our corporate and reail business in accordance with the risk management
policles and procedures of the Group. The business lines are directly responsible for the
management of credic rigk, and they are the first line of defence of lnternal contral. The
business lines Independently control the customer relationship and the whele process of specific
business in its duration, and they are firstly responsible for the compliance and security of the
busireess.

—  The main responsible deparmments for cradic sk management are the Risk Manapement
Departmeny, Credit Approval Department, Risk Monfroring Depariment, and Special Assers
Management Department. They are the second line of defence of internal control in credin risk
management, and they are responsible for the overall supervision of crediv sk management.
The functional departments of credit sk management determine their functional positioning
in accordance with the basic procedures of *Policy and technology — Investigation and approval
~ During and post-lending menitering — Collection and Resolurion™.

—  The Internal Audit Department is the third line of defence of credit risk management, and
undertakes the responsibility of supervision and performance evaluarion.

The Group continecusly improves the intemal control mechanism and strengthens the management
af the credit business. The Group has esmblished comprehensive assessment and inguiry mechanisms,
assipning the credit management accountability w the relevant depanments and individuals.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (continued)
() Credit risk (continued)
Credir business (coninued)

For corporate businesses, the Group has established industry-specific limits for credie and investment
approval. [t has put in place dymamic menitoring mechanism, with repgular reporiing of credit
exposures 1o the board, The Group's credic risk management covers key operational phases, including
pre-lending evaluations, credit approval, boan payment and post-lending monitoring, With respect
o pre-lending evaluations, the Group aseses customer credit ratings and performs integrated
analysis on the rsk and return of the loan. In the credic approval phase, the Group has established
standardised systems and procedures for credit evaluation and approval in accordance with the
principle of separation of duties for approval and bending as well as the hierarchical approval principle,
All eredic applications are appreved by designared crediv officers. In the loan payment phase, an
independent responsible depanment has been established 0 manage and control the payment of
the oan, ensuring thar the payment conforms with the intended use of the loan approved. During
the post-lending monitoring, the Group continually meniters outstanding loans and other credit
related busineses. Any adverse events that may significantly affect 2 borrower’s repayment abilicy
are reported immediately, and actions are taken o mitdgare the risks

For peronal credit operation busines, the Group implements contral processes of “separation
af review and approval, separation of approval and lending. separadon of approval and morrgape
registratbon, and separation of loan management and archival keeping” to effectively control the
aperational risk. During the pre-loan process, client managers are required to assess the income
level. eredit history, and repayment ability of the applicant o strengthen the eredit evaluarion of the
applicant. During the review and approval process, the client managers forward the application and
their recommendations 1o the loan-appreval departments for further approval, sandardised review
and approval policies and processes In accordance with the principle of “separation of review and
approval” and “hierarchical approval” bave been established for this process. The Group monitors
borrowers’ repayment ability, the status of collareral and any changes ro thelr value during the post-
lending phase. Once a loan becomes overdue, the Group starts the recovery process in accordance
with its standardised loan recovery procedures.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)

(a) Credir risk {continued)
Credir business (continued)
The Group adopts a loan risk classification approach to manage its boan portfolio risk. Loans are
generally classified as normal. special mention, substandard, doubiful and loss according 1o their
levels of risk. Subswandard, doubtful and loss loans are considered 1o be impaired boans and advances.

The Group measures and manages the quality of the credit assets of the Group in accordance with
the Guidelines of the Risk Classification of Loan,

The core definitions of the five categories of boans and advances are set out below:

Normal: Borrowers can honour the terms of their loans. There Is no reason 1o
doubt their ability o repay principal and interest in full on a tmely
basis.

Spedial menton: Borrowers are currently able o service their loans and interest, although

repayment may be adversely affected by specific factors.

Substandard: Borrowers” ability 1o service their leans is in question and they cannat
rely entirely on normal business revenues o repay principal and interest.
Losmes may emsie even when collateral or guarantees are invoked.

Daubrful: Borrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and sipnificant
losses will nead 1o be recognised even when collateral or guarantess are
invoked.

Loss: Principal and imerest of loans cannot be recovered or only a small

portion of them can be recoverad after raking all possible measures or
resorting 1o all necessary legal procedures.

The Bank implemented a customer credit rating system based on the PD model. The PD model uses
the principle of logistic regression to predict the P} for customers in the coming year. According e
the caleulaved PDY value, the risk radng of the customer s obmined through the relevant mapping
relatonship mble. The Group conducts recheck and optimization westing of the model according o
the customer’s actual defiult each yvear 1o berter identify the cradic risk.

The customer credit ratings in the internal model are based on four catepories of A, B, Cand D
which are further classified into wenry four grades as AAAL, AAA, AAA-, Ads, AAL AR, As, AL A-,
BEBEB+. BER, BBB-, BB+, BE, BB, By, B, B-. CCCs, CCC, COC-, CC, C and D. Credit grading
D equanes to defaulied customers while the others are assigned o performing customers.,

Management periodically reviews varfous elements of the Group’s credin risk management process, in
the context of loan portfolio growth, the changing mix and concentration of assets, and the evolving
risk profile of the credit portfolic. From time 1o time, in this regard, refinements are made o the
Group's credit risk manapement processes 1o most effectively manage the effecis of these changes on
the Gmup's credit risk. These refinements include, among other things, adjustmenis o p::-rlfoliu leveel
controds, such as revisions o lists of approved borrowsers, industry limits and underwriting criteria.
Where circumstances refated w0 specific loans or a group of loans increase the Bank's credic risk,
actions are taken, to the extent possible, to strengthen the Group’s security position.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (continsed)
(@) Credit risk (cominued)
Treasury business

The Group sets credit limits for treasury operations based on the credit risk inherent in the producs,
counterparties and geographical areas. Credit risk exposure is closely monitored on a systematic and
real-time basis, and credi limits are reviewed and revised regulary.

Credir risk measurenens

Measrement of ECL

The ECL is a weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted at the probabilicy
af defavle. Credit loss is the difference between all receivable contractual cash flows according o the
contract and all cash flows expected to be recelved by the Group discounted to present value at the
ariginal effective interest rate, Le. the present value of all cash shortfalls,

According 1o the changes of credit risk of fimancial Instruments since the inlial recognition, the
Group calculates the ECL by three stapes:

*  Supge |: The financial instuments withour significant Increases in credic risk after infial
recognition are included in Stage 1 1o calculate their impairment allowance at an amount
equivalent to the ECL of the financial instrument for the next 12 months:

. Seage X Financial instruments that have had a sii;niﬂcanl increase in credit risk since inidial
recognition but have no objective evidence of impaiment are included in Stage 2, with their
impairment allowance measured ar an amount equivalent o the ECL over the lifetime of the
financial instruments;

*  Swpe 3 Financlal assers with objective evidence of impairment ar the end of the reporting vear
are included in Stage 3, with their impaicment allowance measured at the amount equivalent
w the ECL for the lifetime of the financial instrumenis.

For the previous accounting year, the impairment allowance was measured at the amount equivalent
to the ECL over the entire lifetime of the financial instrument. However, at the end of the reparting
year, il the financial instrument ne longer belongs 1o the sitnarion of there being a sgnificant increase
in credit sk since inital recognition, the Group measures the Impairment allowance of the financial
inszruments at the end of the reporting year according 1o the ECL in the next 12 months.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit risl measurement (continued)

Measurament of ECL {continned)

Far purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group only recognises the lifetime
cumulative change In ECL after initial recognition a1 the end of the reponing year as impairment
allowance. At the end of cach reporting year, the Group recognises the amount of the changes in
ECL as an impairment loss or gain in profit or losc

The Group shall measure ECL of a financial instrument in a way that reflecs

*  An unblased and probabiliy-welghted amount thar is determined by evaluating 2 range of
possible outcomes

. The time value of money;

= Ressomable and supporable information thar is available withour undue cost or efforr az the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

When measuring ECL, an entity need not necessarily identify every possible scenado. However, the
Group shall consider the risk or probability that a credic loss occurs by reflecting the possibility that
a credit loss cocurs and the possibility thar ne credit los oceurs, even if the possibility of a credic
loss occuering Is very low,

The Group conducted an assessment of ECL according 1o forward-looking informartion and wsed
comples models and assumptions in Its expectad measurement of credic losses. These maodels and
aswmptions relave 1o the funire macroeconomic conditions and borrower’s creditworthiness {eg..
the likelihood of default by customers and the corresponding losses). The Gronp adopts judgement,
assumptions and estimarion rechniques in order o measure BCL according o the requirements of
acoounting standards such as:

*  Criteria for judging significant increases in credin risk

+  Definition of credic-impainsd financial asser

*  Paramerers for measuring ECL

*  Forward-looking informarion

. Maodification of contract cash flows
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (comtinied)

(a) Credic risk (cominued)
Credir rish measwrenent (continued)
Mewairement uf‘ECL {continued)
Criteria for judging sipnificant increases in credin risk

The Group assesses whether or not the credit risk of the relevant finandal instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition at the end of each reporting year. While determining whether
the credit risk has significancly increased since inidal recogniton or not, the Group takes into account
the reasonable and substantiated information that i accessible without exerting unnecessary cost or
effort, including qualitative and quantitative amalysis based on the historcal data of the Group and
external crediv risk rating. Based on the single financial instrument or the combinaton of financial
instruments with similar characteristics of credic risk. the Group compares the risk of default of
financial instruments at the end of the year with that on the Inital recognition date In order 10
figure out the changes of default sk in the cxpected lifetime of financial instruments,

The Group considers a financial insprument o have expedenced a significant increase in credin risk
when one or more of the following quantitative, qualitative or backstop criteria have been met:

Caanritarive critera

= At the reporting dave, the decraase in customer rating Is considerad significant, comparad with
the ene ar lnldal recogniton

Caalitarive criterda

= Significant adverse change in debrer’s operation or Bnancial saus

*  Be clasified inw Special Mention category within the five-tier loan dassification
Backstop erfteria

*  The debror’s comractual paymens (Including principal and interest) are more than 30 days
past due
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit risl measurement (continued)

Measurament of ECL {continned)
Definition of credit-impaired financial asser

The standard adopted by the Group to determine whether a credit impairment occurs under 1IFRS 9
is consistent with the intermal credit risk manapgement objectives of the relevant financial instrument,
taking into account quantitative and qualitative criveria. When the Group assesses whether the eredic
impaimment of debtor occurred, the following factors are mainly considersd:

+  Significant financlal difficulty of the isuer or the debror;

*  Debrors are in breach of contract, such as defanlting on interest or becoming overdue on
interest or F.I']J'B.‘.IPJ.! paymenis ovendues

*  The creditor of the debeor, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the debror's financial
difficulty, having granted o the debtor a concession that the creditor would not otherwise
consider;

*  leis becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankrupiey or other financial restructuring:

*  The purchase or oripination of a financlal aser ar a deep disconnt thar reflectz the incurred
credin bosses:

¢ The debror leaves any of the principal, sdvances, interest or invesmmens in corperate bonds of
the Group overdue for more than %0 days.

The credit impairment on a financial asset may be caused by the combined effect of muliple evenrs
and may not be necessarily due o a single event.

Parameters of FCL measurement

According to whether there ks a significant increase in credit risk and whether there is an Impalrment
of assers, the Group measures the impaimment loss for different assets with ECL of 12 months or
the entire lifetime respectively. The key measuring parameters of BECL include probabilicy of default
(PD¥), loss given defaulr (LGDY) and exposure at defaule (EAD). Based on the current New Basel
Capiral Accord used In risk management and the requirements of IFRS 9, the Group takes inte
account the quantitarive analysis of historical saisties (such as rarings of counterparties, manners of
puarantees and types of collateral, repayments.) and forward-looking information in order 1o establish
the model of PD, LGD and EAD.

257

354/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

258

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the poar ended 31 Deoembar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminbd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Risk management {eontined)

{a) Credit risk (cominucd)

Credir rish measwrenent (continued)

Measirentent af ECL {continued)
Parameters of FCL measurement (continued)

Relative definitions are listed as follows:

* DD pefers to the possibility that the debror will not be able to fulfll ls ebligadons of repayment
over the next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime, The Groups PD is
adjusted basad on the resulis of the Internal Rating-Based Approach under the New Basel Capital
Accord, raking inw account the forward-looking informaton and deduceing the prudentdal
adjustment to reflect the debror's point-in-time (PIT) PD under the current macroeconomic
environment.

* LGD refers o the Group's expectation of the extent of the loss resulting from the defaule
expesure. Depending on the type of counterparty, the difference of eredit preducts, and the
type of collateral, the LGD varies. The LGD is the percentage of boss of risk exposure after the
dme of default, based on hisorical satkstics, the boss rate may be diffesent in vadous economic
environments.

= BAD is the amount that the Group should be reimbursed an the time of the defaule In the
next 12 months or throughout the entre remaining liferime

Forward-looking Informarion

The asesment of a sgnlficant increase In credie risk and the cleulation of ECL both fnvolve
forward-looking Information. Through the amalysis of historical dara, the Group ldentifies the key
economic indicarors thar affecr the credic risk and ECL of varous business types, such as GDP,
PPI, CPI, lowesument In fixed assers, Home price index, Aggregate financing 1o the real economy,

The impact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD varies according o differem
types of business. The Group combined a statstcal model and experts” judgement in this process,
according w the result of the model and expers’ judgement, the Group predices these economic
indicarors on a quanerly basis and derermines the Impact of these economic Indicators on the PD
and the LGD by conducting regression analysis.

In addition v providing a baseline economic scenarie, the Group combines & statistical model with
expens judgement to determine the weipht of other possible scenarfos. The Group measures the
weighted average ECL of 12 months (Stage 1) or liferime {Stage 2 and Stage 3). The weighted
average credit loss above Is caleulated by mulrdplying the ECL for cach scenario by the weight of
the corresponding scenario.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)

(a) Credir risk (continued)
Credir risl measurement (continued)

Measurement :;_IfEC'L {eomtinued)
Moaodification of contractual cash flows

A medification or re-negotiation of a contract between the Group and a counterparty may result
in a change w0 the contractual cash flows without resuliing in the de-recognition of the financial
assets. Such restructuring activities include extended papment verm arrangements, repayment schedule
modifications and changes to the interest settlement method. The risk of default of such assets after
medification is assessed ar the reporting date and compared with the risk under the original wrms at
initial recognirion, when the modification Is not substantial and = does not result In de-recognition
of the original aset and the book value of the financial asset is recaloulated and the related gain
or loss is Included In current profit or less The recaleulaned book value of the financial asser s
determined based on the peesent value of the contractusl cash flows following the renepotiation or
modification, as calculated using the orginal effective interest rte of the fnancial aset.

The Group monitors the subsequent performance of modified asets. The Group may determine
that the credit risk has significantly improved after restructuring, s that the assers are moved from

Srage 3 or Stage 1 o Swage 1, and the impairment allowance is mesured at an amount equal o
the 12-month ECL instead of the lifetime ECL
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (continied)

(a) Credit risk (cominucd)
1) Maximm credit rish exposure

The maximum exposure to credie risk is represented by the net carrying amount of cach wpe
of financial assets, including derivative financial instruments. The maximum exposure o credit
risk in respect of the items in the statement of financial position as at the end of the year is
disclosed in Note ¥ 54(a),

H [December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 1 Saage 3 M Toud

Assets
Carh and deposis with: the cenmal

bank 364,340 - - - 440
Diepesins with banks and other

financial inminstions 31,358 - - - M
Placements with banks and other

financial inctinutions 0], D) I - - BT
Fimancial aisets hebd undier pesale

pwements 0835 - - - B
Loans and advances 1o customers 151 54% G667 17.01% = T 136
Finance ke poceivables 80830 L3t 15 - 8375
Financid mweiments 1215372 1375 LT a0 1433, 546
Chtherr (Mote) B4 - - 13848 309
Teaad 431753 ([TREE LT e 1) 4567 35

31 Dhevember 2018
Siage 1 Soage 2 Sup 3 WA Toul

Assety
Cach and deposiis with the cearal

bank 306,575 - - - LT
Dvpotins with hanks and orher

financial inctinutions 41,005 - - - 1.5
Flcements witk banks and ather

financial instinutions 685 - - - i85
Financial aisets hebd under pesale

Frements LTI - - - i
Loans and advances 1 customert 11an 117867 1603 - 1361178
Finance leaw pecetvables {01 550 1579 164 - 63,333
Financid Bvement 1,077 419 35 13004 1300, (e
Chtherr (Mote) 16,718 - - 15,15 31,956
Toud 3904687 119846 16,860 138342 185

Nowe:  Celen commprive prrciews mckad (ot frie mohey pordon), decfrmive financial auen and auen from woalkl rsssgesens i,
inzeran revvinabie and per mocinabl feol feo onlver e,
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (congimed)

(@) Credir risk (continued)
{#) Fimancial assers analysed by credit quality ave swmmarised as folfows:

31 December 2019
Diepusind
plaemesi
with banks Financial
Loans and and other e held

abeanoes 1o Finance kexe financiad  wnder ek Finameial

T meeivables  insinstions smementt  imesiments Oithers
Mo
Inepaired )
Grsas ameunt 42513 1063 4 - 6,530 1944
Proviion for impaiment
bosses (1504 (104 {36 - {1763) 4]
Subrotal 1703 15 - - 4770 1,618
(vt fut st Bngpsived
Lew than 3 montks
(inchuive) 53 B Fob - 1476 -
Provision for impaimment
b {6492 {11] L5 - (ot} -
Subtoral 18812 5 I = 13755 =
Nedr srvtar ner ingpatred
{3peas amount LEGLHAT 4578 91576 85 14914 41726
Provsion for impaiment
ks (45,142 (131 (218 i (1513} 247
_ Subosl AT AR 33651 38 G855 1AZ7 401 4147
Total 644136 3375 N6 6855 1,453,340 43097
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (continied)

() Credit risk (continued)
(¥} Financial assets analysed by eredit quality are summarised as follows (continued):

31 December 2018
Deposin!
placemenns
with banks Finamcial
Lo and wd et amets held

shences o Finance lease financial  imder perale Financial
CUSHOMIETS peceivables instimations agieements  invetments (hehert

(Mone}
Irapaiend
Grom Jmemt Mo 1076 i - 1.5 1785
Prosririon for impaimment
beiset (226040 {612} {36} - {1163 {18
Subaoal 1639 464 - - 357 1557
Deurdue Bt o iraparend
- Lest than 3 monthe
{inchnive} 5833 1143 - - - =
- Berwers 3 months and &
manith {inchiive) M3 ?
Girom amotm) Ml 1145 - - - -
Pravidon for impairment
b (3778 64} = . ; .
Subaoral X358 14681 - - = =
Giugt ampomt 1365,707 (2,73 157966 BT 1 a0
Proision for impairment
b (#0821) (48} (276 1] {3,531 {404}
. Subeordd _RIMESL GLI 1376 3T 13001 30499
Tota 1361178 63333 157 LTATE] 13 080 3956

Notw:  Ohlben dewgheiie prociow medli (i Sl ailee porionl, dertiitior Brincdsl ssc anl @t frow sy snsgenet kv,
ingernts reieinabl and pehee eooinabln eoemded b ovdver o,
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)

(a) Credir risk (continued)
(#if) Credit rating
The distribution according to the credit qualiey of amounts due from banks and nen-bank
financial institutions {including deposits with banks and other financlal institutions, placements

with banks and other finandal instimtions, and fnancial asers held under remale apreements
for which counterparties are banks and non-bank financial institutions) is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2019 2018
Tnipaired
Carrying amount 366 366
Provision for impairment losses {366) (366)
Subtotal - -
Dhverchie bue mor impaired
- grade B w BBB 270 -
Neither everdie sor inipained
- grade A w0 AAA 3,880 171.905
— grade B 1o BBB 5879 3.312
— unrated (MNawe) 18,435 246
Subtotal 98,193 175463
Total 98,463 175463
Meve:  bfnimly reprevow placemoniy snink osher finamokn! dinions el doby seovnitie Belll smder roale oy arindy owler rnarokal
irrknarlony
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management (comtinied)

{a) Credit riske (cominued)
(#58) Credit rating (continued)

The Group adopes a credit rating approach in managing the credit risk of the debt securities
porifidio, Diebr securities are rated with reference to Bloomberg Composite, or the major rating
apencies where the issuers of the securities are located. The carrying amounts of debr securities
investments analysed by the rating agency designations as at the end of the year are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2019 LI B
frapaired
Carnving amount 1.662 1.520
Provision for impairment losses (1,038) (1,163)
Subtotal 624 357
Neither overdue nar impdived
Blogrbery Compesite
- grade AAA 1,033 -
- grade Ad- 10 Ads g10
~ grade A- w0 A+ 25,497 8,935
- grade lower than A- 30,001 B39
Subrotal 57.341 17,331
Oltber agency netings )
— grade AAA 740,433 520,033
— grade Ad- o Al 63,240 32,986
— grade A- 10 A S48 7872
= grade lower than A- FREL] 11,725
— unrated 120,451 83,182
Subiotal 916,811 655,798
Total 984,776 673,486
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimsed)

(b)  Marker risk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Group's activities, arising from adverse movements
in marker rates including interest rates, foreign cxchange rates, commeodity prices, stock prices and
other prices.

The board of directors i uliimarely responsible for monitoring the Group’s marker disk 1o ensure
that the Group has effectively identified, measured moniored and control all types of marker risk.
The Risk Management Commitiee monitors the market risk management proces within the scope
authorized by the board of direcrors, which include review and approval of marker risk management
stratepies, policles and procedures as well a5 the marker sk wlerance level recommended by senior
management, The Group i primarily expesad 1o market risk in its weasury business. The Financial
Marker Department Is responsible for the Group's investments and proprietary trading business. The
Asset and Liabiliey Management Department §s responsible for monitong and managing the interest
rate rigk and forelgn exchange rsk on a daily basis. The Risk Management Dieparmment Is responsible
for formulating the marker risk management policies and procedures, as well as identifving: mesuring
and monitoring the Group's marker risk.

The Group classified the transactions a5 the banking book rransscrions and mading book rransactions.
The identification, measurément, monitoring and controls over the rebevant market risks are based on
the nature and characreristics of these books. The rading book transactions consist of the Group's
imvesrments which are acquired or Incurred primarily for the purpose of selling in the near wrm. or
for the purpose of shor-term profit raking. The banking beok ransictions represent non-trading
businessez. Sensitiviny analysis, scenario analysis and foreign currency gap analysis are the main wols
employed by the Group o mexsure and monitor the marker risk in is wading beok mansacrions.
Sensitivity gap analysis, siress testing and effective duradon analysis are the main wools used by the
Group o measure and monitor the marker risk of i non-trading businesses.

Sensitivity analysis s a technlque which assesses the sensitivity of the Group's overall risk profile and
iis risk profile with reference 1o the Interest rre fsks for different maturities.

Seenado analysis 15 4 muold-ficror analysis method which assesses the Impact of muliple factors
interacring simultaneously, tiking into consideration the probabilities of various scenarios.

Forelpn currency gap amalysis is a technique which estimates the impact of foreipn exchange rare
movements on the Group’s current profit or loss. The foreign currency gap mainly arises from the

currency mismatch in the Group’s onfoff-balance sheet items.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management {comtinied)

(b) Marker risk (continusd)

Sensitivity gap analysis is a technique which estimates the impact of interest rate movements on
the Group's current profit or boss. It is used 1w work out the gap berween future cash inflows and
ontflows by cateporising @ch of the Group's interest-bearing assers and interest-taking labilies into
different perieds based on repricing dates

The resulis of stress resting are assessed against 1 ot of forward-looking scenarios using stress moves
in market variables. The resulis are used o stmate the impact on profic or loss,

Effective duration analysis is a technique which estimares the impact of inrerest rate movements
by giving a weight 1o cach period’s exposure according 1o its sensitivity, caleulating the weipghted
exposure, and summarising all periods’ welghted exposures w estimare the non-linear impace of 2
change in Interest rares on the Group's economic valse.

Interest vate ridy

The Group is primarily exposed o Interest mne risk arising from repricing risk In fts commercial
banking business and the risk of treasury position.

Repricing righ

Repricing risk, which is also known as “maturity mismaich risk”, is the most common form of
interest rate risk. It is caused by the differences In timing berween the mawurites (refared 1o fixed
interest instruments) of repricing (related vo foating Inerest instruments) of assers, liabilites and
off-balance sheet ftems. The mismatch of repricing timing canses the Group's income or its Inherent
economic value w vary with the movement in interest rares.

The Assers and Liability Management Department of the Group is responsible for measuring,
monitorieg and managing interest rare risk. The Group regulacly performs assessment on the interes:
rane repricing gap berween the assers and labilities that are sensirive wo chanpes in interest rates and
sengitbvity analysls on the net Interest Income as & result of changes in Interest rates. The prmary
objective of Tnterest rare sk muanagernent Is to minlmise porential adverse effects on Is ner Innerest
income or its inheérent economic value caused by interest rave volarilioy,

Trading imterest rate righ

Trading interest rate risk mainly arises from the weasun's investment portfolios. Inerest rate risk is
monitored using the effective duration analysis method. The Group employs other supplementary
methods 1o measure s interest rate sensitivity, which is expressed a5 changes in the investment
portfolios’ fair value given a 100 basis polnt {19%) movement in the interest rates.
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimsed)

(b) Marker risk icontinued)
Interest rate rvisk (conrinned)

{il  The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the year and the assets and
liabilities a5 at the end of the year by the expectad next repricing dates or by maturity dates,
whichever is earlier:

31 December 2019
Bemween
three  Between
Effective Mon-  Llestthan  montks  oneper
iverest interent thiee and and  Moee than
raie {') Toul bearing monts  oneyer  fvepan  five pan
Assety
Cath and deposits with the
centmal hank 140% 364340 15487  MB853 - - -
Diepasits with hanks and athor
financial insinirions 1.73% 31,358 b 29359 1993 - -
Pacements with bunks and
other financial inintions 19T w0 13 3703 16,775 420 =
Fimancial oot held under
sk apoement 1i% 6835 8 G827 - i =
Lowt and advances w0 _
funtemen S0 LO4E136 0609 199259 531,959 $6:871 3,106
Finance kse pceivables 5.T8% B35 951 69,524 ol $195 3,764
Fimancial investments 406k 1453546 67851 54368 wm  Ss 330,726
(ehent -  Inm 106,094 - - - )
Total asens iTet 47340 i A AL TSLI08  GOG06Y 340,725
Lishilities
Due 0 the centeal usk % I4Em 3358 fo00  I14A480 - -
Dlepassits from hanks and
aorher financial inminutions 18r  dH3N Iy Bne ey - -
Placement: from banks asd
ather financial inminion: A0 166205 1122 98,731 577 - -
Fimancial soets sl under
repurchuse apreements 1% 15,003 18 0422 5063 - -
Dieposis frem cuctomers I3% 3017586 H50 186755 M52 470008 1
[hebe rovumities i b I 1) H158 4rm 1052 5730 46,083
ey - 96,59 65614 12,735 4195 H048 T
Tstal liskdities Pt N & TR I 11,755 MET6E L2170 A7 Ak 1112
Auset-labdity pag Lig% 3860 5466 BGEET  [SOGHG  M6SM patk i
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management {comtinied)

{b) Marker risk (continucd)
Interest vate risk (contineed)

{i} The following tables indicate the effective imterest rates for the year and the assets and
liabilities as at the end of the year by the expected next repricing dates or by mamrity danes,
whichever is earlier (cominued):

31 Decemiber T8
Beraren Berneen
Effoctine MNog-  Lescehan theer  omc pear
interest intesest theee  months and and  More than
rac '} Toul  beaing  months  epcpar  frepam fee
{Revtaind}
Assets
Cath and deposits with the
cenmal buak L& 36057 I 35kded - - -
[depedies with banks and other
financial instinstions 1.7%% 41005 Té 40,929 - -
Placementz with hanks and
sther finascial instintions 300 6,685 530 5506 B3 e
Financial amees held umder
rsake agements 3.20% W M 37513 ] 5 -
Loans and advances 1
e A 1361078 BRT 1366 43aTT &7 3000
Finance ke woetrables 3% (3333 (ko 331 49 T -
Financial ivestments 448 1300080 BN M0 IM4s MIEM X4
(e - B 603 5595 - - - d7
Total anets_ A6 A7 1TI00Y R6GAZYT  GRGOTT  GM45M XA
Liahiivies
Dhae 10 the cencral bank I N 4143 00 7550
Dheporins from banks and
eaher finacial insinstions e 4 N Nan ned -
Flaements from hanks and
eaher finsscial insinstions T T b T OG0 48085 13 -
Financial assets sl umder
rpuschae agreements 1% 40411 18 37330 3063 -
Dieporins from cumtomens s LATLAGL A MNETIM 34 1T -
Dbt securities iemed 430% 44040 dga |03 XH0eT 851 GXETH
_ Onherr - TR WEn 8617 3631 &3l -
Totad lishilities LT 404590 T T W e 18 62870
Asiet {iability gp 190% 31240 135 b U 1 AT R T E A 15853

L. Effecrive tmeeran naae egrenenn the saste of bvicrar bncemcespar ie anevape dmerasbarring e iabifia
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimsed)

(b) Marker risk (contimaed)
Interest rate rvisk (conrinned)

(i} Anterest rate semsitivity analysis

The Group uses sensitivity analysis 1o measure the impact of changes in interest rate on the
Group’s net profit or loss and equity. As at 31 December 2019, assuming other variables
remain unchanged. an increase in the estimated interest rate of one hundred basis points will
canse the Group’s net profit to decrease by RMBI69 million (31 December 2018: decrease
by RMBL222 million). and equity to decrease by RMBS.039 million (31 December 2018:
decrease by RMB4, 820 million); a decrease in the estimated interest rate of one hundred basis
poings will cause the Group's net profit o increase by RMB1LOLY million (31 December 2018:
fncrease by RMB1267 million). and equity to increase by RMBES.316 million (31 December
2018: increase by RMB5,074 million).

The sensitivity amalysis above is based on a static interest rate risk profile of the Group’s
assets and [abilities. This analysis measures only the impact of changes in interest rates within
ome year, showing how annualised met profit or loss and equity would have been affected by
repricing of the Group's assets and liabilities within the one-year pericd. The sensitivity analysis
is basad on the foellowing assumptions:

—  Interest rate movements at the end of the year apply to all derivative and non-derivative
financial instruments of the Groups

~ At the end of the year, an interest rate movement of one hundred basis polnts b based
on the asumption of interest e movements over the next 12 months:

—  There is a parallel shifi in the yeeld curve with the changes in Interest rares;
~  There are no other changes 10 the portfolio of asser and liabilities:
- (nher vadables (Including exchanpge rates) remaln unchanged; and

= The analysis does not ke into account the effect of dsk management measures aken by
Mamagement.

Due w the adoption of the aforementionad assumprions, the actual changes in the Group's ner
profit ar loss and equity caused by an increase or decrease in interest raves might vary from
the estimared results of this sensitvity analysis.

269

366/409



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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51

Risk management {eantined)

(b) Marker risk (continusd)

Foreign currency risk

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

The Group’s foreign cumrency risk mainly arises from the foreign currency pontfolio within the
treasury’s proprietary investments, and other foreign currency exposures. The Group manages foreign
currency risk by spot and forward foreign exchange trarsactions, swap transactions and matching its
foreign currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.

The Group’s currency exposures as at the end of the year are as follows:

3 December 2019
U5 Diollars Drihuers Total
(RMB (RMB {RMB
RMB Equivalent} Equivalent) Exquivalent)
Assers
Cash and deposits with the ceniral bank 353625 10,158 457 364,340
Dreposits with banks and other financal
nstitutions 5822 15,06 TA40 31358
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 33091 23,340 3839 &0.270
Financial assets held under resale agreements 6,708 127 - 6,835
Loans and advances to customers 2 ARE.SM 100,219 55317 2.644,136
Finamee lease receivables 82800 i3 - 83723
Finandial investments 1,345,906 79,341 B2 1.433.546
{Ohers 98.151 10,053 1.019 108,223
Total assets 4417603 230,357 76381 4,733.431
Liabilities
Due o the cenceal bank 2245838 - - 14838
Dieposits from banks and other financial
institutions 442300 1488 526 444,320
Placements from banks and oither Financial
institutions 35,1806 68 18354 166,225
Finandial ascers sold under reprrchaie _
aprecmenis 23074 1519 - 25,603
Dieposit. from customers 2,839,940 li6 A8 31,480 3,017 £88
Db securities isased 332159 35802 3543 371 904
~ (hihers 86,763 787 1.849 96,599
Toral liabilities 4004266 286,959 56152 L3737
Net position 413427 (47602} 20218 386,054
(Mi-balance sheet credit commitments 1220466 53513 13.517 1287 4%
Dierivaive financial instruments {Mote) (18453) 51,603 {17.294) 5,856
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51

Risk management (contimsed)

(b) Marker risk icontinued)

Foreign curvency risk {continued)

The Group's currency exposures as at the end of the year are as follows {continued):

31 Drecerber 2018
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US Duollars Chhers Total
{RMB {EMB (RMB
EMnB Equivalent) Equivalent} Equivalent)
Asseis
Cash and deposis with the cemiral bank 350,143 G 442 366,575
Deposits with banks and other financial
institutions 14,614 18094 g7 41005
TMacements with banks and other financial
instimuions 584365 31083 6,465 085
Financial assets held under resale agreements 3 ME - 415 M
Loans and advances o customers 2245883 TlA28 43,967 1361278
Finance lease receivables 62,11 1042 - 63,333
Financial investments 1,247,713 43016 14,351 1.30 080
Others 83,712 3856 21035 59,603
Total assets 4,100, 140 17620049 71,983 4,357,332
Liabilities
Due 1o the central bank 267,193 - 267,193
Deposits from banks and other financial
insginrions 80301 145 5 490,091
TMacements from banks and other financial
instiiions 50,288 #0231 11,518 152057
Financial assers sold under repurchase
agrecments 41,304 - 47 40411
Deposit fram customers 1408136 134.718 9107 2571961
Tebe securities dssied 416,623 18437 5380 440449
Others 63,1 66491 2B36 il K
Total liabilities 3,735,005 240222 59,542 403 859
Net position JrA D45 {64013 12441 322473
Off-balance sheet credit comaniiments 932240 52390 o801 1011591
Derivative financial instruments MNote) (33,881} 46,775 (10,192) 2.702
Nowez Dirinariee fiancir! muvonmn oo iy ne nedieral swosnn of destnsive.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

72

51

Risk management {eantined)

(b)

Market risk (continucd)
Foreign curvency risk {continued)

The Group conducts a substantial portion of its business in RMB, with certain transactions
denominated in USD, HKD and, w a muoch lesser extent, other currencies. As at the financial
reporting date, the exchange rate changes of the currencies 1w which the Group had significan

CXPOSUIE 20T a5 fosllorws:

31 December 31 December

2019 018
E.Ichangc rates against RMB for the HE daollar (IR R (LBTRS
Exchange rates against RMB for the USs dollar 69687 68633

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes in the Group's exchange
rates on the Group's net profic or loss and equity. As at 31 December 2019, assuming other variables
remain unchanged, an appreciation of one hundred basis poines in the US dollar against the RMB
would increase both the Group's net profic and equity by RMBY million (31 December 2018:
decrease by RMBI6 million); a depreciation of one hundred basis points in the US dollar against
the RMB would decrease both the Group’s net profit and equity by RMBY million (31 December
2018: increase by BMB16 million).

The sensitivity analysis mentioned above is based on a static foreign exchange exposure profile of
assets and liabilities and cerain simplified assumptions:

—  The foreign exchange sensitivity is the gain and loss recognised as 2 result of one hundred basis
point fluctuation in the foreign currency exchange rates (central parity) against RMB:

— At the end of the year, the fluctuation of exchange rates by cne hundred basis points is based
on the asumption of exchange rate movements over the next 12 months;

—  Due 1o the immaterial proponion of the Group’s ol asets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than US dollars and HE dollars, other forelgn currencies are converted into
LIS dollars in the above sensitvity analysis

—  The forelgn exchange exposures caleulated include spor and forward foreign exchange exposures
amd swaps;

~  Orher variables (including intersst raes) remain unchanged: and

—  The analysis doss not rake into account the effect of dsk management measures taken by
management.

Dhae 1o the sssumprions adopred, acmal changes in the Group’s net profit or loss and equity resulting

from the increase or decrease in foreign exchanpe rates might vary from the estimated results of this
sensitivity. analysis.
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)
(b) Marker risk (contimaed)
Price rish

Price risk mainly comes from equity investments held by the Group and the mading precious metal
investments. The Group's rsk of commeodity or shares price from investment is not significant.

() Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that a commercial bank is unable 10 obtain funds on a timely basis or
obtain funds at a reasomable cost to meet repayment chligations or sustain its aset busines. In
sccordance with liquidiey policies, the Group monitors the futere cash flows and mainiins liquid

assels ufl\ig,h qu:lir)'.

The Asset and Liability Management Commitiee {"ALMC™) is respensible for managing the Group’s
overall liquidiey risk. The ALMC, chaired by the Presidemt of the Bank, is responsible for the
formulation of the liquidity policies in accordance with regulatory requirements and prudential
principles. Such policies include:

~  Maintaining Bquidity at a stable and sufficient level: establishing Imegrated liguidity risk
management system; ensuring the meeting of liquidity requirements on a timely basis and the
payment of various busines, whether under 2 normal operating environment or a state of stress
and

—  Making timely and reasonable adjustments © capital structure and scale in nesponse o market
changes and busines developments; achieving the integratlon of the securivy, liquidiny, and
effectiveness of the Bank's funds.

The Assers and Liabiliy Mamagement Department is responsible for execuring Hquidity risk
management policies. [t s also responsible for identifying, measuring. moniwring and managing
medlum and long verm working capital on a regular basis, and for formulating Hquidity management
stratepies. The Asser and Liabiliy Management Department is responsible for monitoring working
capital on a daily basis and ensuring the Bquidity. Significant disbursement or porefolio changes must
be repored o the ALMC on a tdmely basis.

The Group maialy applies liquidity gap analysis 10 measure Bquidity rsk. The Group will continue
o focus on [imit moniworing and dynamic control, and apply different scemario stress rests 1 asses

the impacts from lguidity risks and develop effective contingeney plans 1o respond o varous possible
liquidiny risks.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Risk management {comtinied)

(e} Liquidity risk {conzinued)

The following wbles provide an analysis of assets and fabilities of the Group into relevant maturicy
groupings based on the remalning periods o repayment at the end of the year:

31 December 2119
Berwren Between  Between
one meath thee o prar

Cherdue/  Repayable Within ~ amd theee meonths and  and fee  More than
Indefimie o0 demand  ooe memth montht  epe year war  fire yean Toul

Amets
Cash and depeain with

the: central bank 0175 LA = - - = B T T 1]
Deeporit with banks

and wther financial

instiaiions - . 3 7 1.3 - - 38
HMacement: with bunke

and ether financial

instimthens 17 - 3032 B30 16,841 437 = BT
Finmcial asete

held under nerale

sgrEment: - - 6535 - = - - 6835
Laans and sdvances o

ausiomers BT 403 61556 13RMN 63D GIAIM 683 LGB
Finasce lesse moepiables i 4 L IMe B8 %6 MIB 8BID
Finsmeial invertments 100 B8 FI613% WAR B GliliE MOSTE 143G
Cthers G110 BATE IS 2765 5008 3315 G N [0
Total xssets 408 44 GRRA  MATRT 185408 MEAME  LITOS0  1SIRHIT  4TIAN
Liabilities
Dhe o the cemral

bank - - el S v - - XMis
Deporits fom banks

and other financial

instiastions - Imwme T4 STI0 163608 - - Hiih
Hacements fom busks

and ceher financial _

instimations - f 0440 45509 861 - - 166215
Finmcial asner sold

under wpurchase

spemenis - - 15720 4715 5168 - - 15603
Dieposits from

auiomers - LIS0357  36AAET S8 65365 ATDTOE 12 3m7ss
Db somities iraed - - 7.3 85304 I 75856 6808 0603 3L
Cithers - 41,076 M5 3 15,64% Pl 4,547 e 3ok

 Total liabilities S e 1 3 P S T b1 L N TR

et position d5dM (816 (DM [BTR GMAM TN WEm 36
Motional ameant of

derteative financial

instmieats - - 4MMe ATRTH 1AM T A60 LTSN
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED]
51 Risk management (cancmsed)

{e) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of assets and liabilities of the Group into relevant maturicy
groupings based on the remaining pericds 1o repayment at the end of the year (continued):

3 December 2015
Berwoen  Beween  Between
one month thee  one pra

Uvendue!  Bepayable  Within  smdihee montheand  and e Mo than
Indefinise  on demand  one month menths  one e years  five pean Total

Assets
Cash and depsins wich

the cemiral bank 158034 118,541 = - - - - H575
Depoin with banks

and other financisd

instifutions - RN o177 1030 - - - A1L00%
Pacemsents wich bank:

and other financial

inttinsions = - 45,345 14435 PR 18l - 685
Financial aren

beld under reuake

apmements - - . - i 156 - wmn
Loans and advances 10

cusnmers F1A18 78,060 Bo.818 153,203 560,558 49601 51054 2361078
Finance lexe soceivable 184 11 134 046 11135 35875 11648 63333
Financial imvstments 1453 180,633 0,21 3.2 3026 §E1.212 L2 1500080

Others 51,055 13,780 1316 355 o402 644 5560 8,603
Ttal assets 350,544 715,530 780N 1858 IS 10955 B80T 4357330
Dye e ceneral

hank - = 12504 1383 151,044 - - b Y L5
Dieporits from busha

ard other financid

imtinugion: = 140, 751 #0005 8207 BN - - 450,091
Placements from bunke

and other financial

imstinion: = 1) 58 0 44,503 45415 k¥ - 152037
Financial s sl

under repachae

apmements - - 35,206 Lz 3063 - - 0411
Depenir from

custnmers - L6316 246,800 32,009 55,913 175,060 - 1571961
Debt socuritien femued - - 11153 SE800 21007 %4881 66,539 140,440
Others = 46,252 136 3503 .55 16,878 141 a7
Tetal lishilities - L3415 47,352 805 1510776 380056 A6 0 A5
Net pesition B4 (ROIE  (MESF) (012 M63ET) 18578 §19.211 INATH
Netianal s of

derirative financial

inutrssents - - 01,608 COR087  1.630,240 S0 160 33388M
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For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
{Exprovsed in millions of Rowminkd, unbes athoraise statad}

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMNTINUED)
51 Riuk mamagement (eomntimaed)

(e} Liquidity risk (coninued)

The following tbles provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flow of the financial
liabsilivies at the end of the year

31 December 2119
Berween  Berween Berwcen
Contraonual one meath itheer

i
TE

Camyirg undiwounied  Repapable  Within ane  and theee  monthe and Mare than
wmomnt  cwhfow  demand manlh montht one pear yean e jean

Non-derivative
Dhe t the cemtral

bank el E oL AT - .| - 65 - -
Dieposits from banks

and other financial

instingtion: 4500 MESIL 1T a6 02 165010 = =
Macement: from baaks

and ather financial

instinations 166275 167,904 i 558 07 133 = =
Finascial asets skl
inder repurchase
agIeTE: 5603 T5667 - 15723 4TH $210 - -
quil:frul

QoM INTaeE AMaMT LIS WRME 305100 65277 48130 I
et secumities fanacd 371,904 405,350 - 17555 N5 82147 4085 55312
Oither financial

liahBicie 76519 79850 ) 8137 s 19361 21857 [
Total non-dexpvative

fmancil lubdline: 4307197 4406438 1351381 MY GBS LGB LT 397
T

Derteative: financial

insmuments sextked

on net basic ) - 17 108 158 " -
Derivaive financial

instamets seftled

an gros: basic

- Cah inflow 1,388,726 - MET0 MTITT TM14G 13,653 -
— Cxh outflow (1387521 SN 1.1 T 1 R 1 €] =
Total Ssivative

fraancial fubilities £ - L3 {123 (67} sl -

176

373/409



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

widay rmmey Glo7

V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (congimed)

{e) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities at the ¢nd of the repering period (continued):

# December 2015
Pemween  Between Between
Contracanl one month thee  one jer

Camping undimountsd  Bepayable  Within one  andl thie  mostheand  and e Mot than
ameunt cahfbw demand month montks  one year year (v pran

Non-detpative

financid liabilities
Dhoe o che central

bank 267,195 M.562 - 1 FINTIS 135923 - -
Depoaits from basks

and other financial

immtingion: 400,01 494,874 140,753 53153 BAN 136,543 - -
Macements from banks

and other financial

imtingions 152,057 15410 & 056 44,991 49,010 158 -
Financial aset: sold

iznder perhas

apporments 40,411 0456 - 3508 PR LB - -
D.'pmi: firam

usnmer: LA LGB140 165410 151,781 53957 573,680 09353 -
Dbt socuritien iored 440,440 §28,781 = 11.3H 2667 KA 114881 73718
Other fnancial

Tl 8,308 59,799 4007 F4M Bk 1190 115 190
Total non-derivative

financial labiliges 40,510 4157713 1346381 7689 400471 L378503 12507 75,095
Desivative financial

lisbilities
Dierirative fmancia

inemements semked

om net basis 4 - - il - 41 1
Derivative fimancid

imvinsments sitked

o grois bt
- Cash inflow 1132040 ~ 0G0 W0rs G350 4371 -

= Cash cathow (1.130.956) - (0048 GS8.7GA) (636343 (6367) =

Total desivarive

finasacial liabilivies b3k - 42 1159 251 § -

This analysis of the flnancial Instruments by contractual undiscounted cash flow might diverge from

actual resulis.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Risk management (comtinied)

(e} Liquidity risk (coninued)

The following tables provide an analysis of off-balance sheet asses of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods w repayment at the end of the year:

31 Decemnber 2019

Between
Within one and  More than
one year Ve pears flve years Toal
Loan and credit cand commirments 312090 5474 6,179 313743
Guarantees, acceprances and other
credit commirments 912051 51,355 347 W6HT3
Total 1,224,141 68319 6,326 1237496
31 December 2018
Berween
Within one year and More than
one year ve yeans five years Tonal
Loan and crediv cand commirments Y5488 580 F 116 Xra 084
Guarantess, acceptances and other
credit commirments 84,888 44,768 2,751 FALAWT
Total 958,376 45,348 T.BG6Y 1,011,591
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

51 Risk management (coneimeed)
{d) Operational risk

Operational risk refers 1o the risk of losses associated with internal processes deficiencies, personnel
mistakes and information system failures, or impact from other extemal evenrs,

The Group establishes a framework of operational rsk management system 1o identify, assess,
control, manage and report operational dsk. The framework covers all business funciions ranging
from corporate banking, retail banking, tading, corporate fimance, senthernent, intermediary busdness,
aset management and all supperting funcions, incliding human resource management, financial
management, legal affaes, and-money laundering and adminbation management. The key elements
of the framework are listed below:

= A muli-level aperational sk management framework with sepregation of duties berween front
and back offices under the leadership of senlor management;

~ A seres of operational risk management policles covering all businesses on the basis of cone
operational risk management policy:

= A ser of standard operational procedures covering various business and management activities,
which is practical, traceable and can be re-performed, Investigared and remedied:

= A serles of operational risk management twols, including Risk Control Self-Assessment (RCSA),
Key Risk Index (KRI). Loss Event Collection and IT system moniwring;

An operational risk management culwure, the core values of the culre is thar effective risk
management coubd create value. Ir is supported with a eam of operattonal risk management

professionals across all branches, businesses and functions:

An evaluation system on the operational risk management as well as an Inguine and disciplinary
system on the non-compliance isswes; and

- An Independent risk assessment framework based on the Internal audic and the compliance
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

180

52

Fair value

{a) Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value

(b)

(]

féi)

(i)

e

Fair

fil

The Group adapes the following methods and assumptions when evaluating fair values:

Debr securvities and equity investments

The fair values of debr securities and equity Investments that are raded in an active marker
are based on their quoted market prices in an active market at the end of the reporting year.
The fair values of unlisted equity investmenes are estimated wsing companable firms approach,
after adjustment for the specific circumstances of the fsuers.

Receivables and other non-derivasive financial assers

Fair values are estimatad as the present value of the future cash flows, discounted at the markes
interest rates at the end of the reporting year.

Diebt securities fsswed and other non-derivative financial fabilities

Fair values of debt securities imuad are based on their quoted marker prices ar the end of the
reporting year, or the present value of estimated future cash flows. The fair values of other
nen-dervative financizl labilities are valued at the present value of estimated future cash flows,
The discount rates are based on the market interest rates a1 the end of the reporting year.

Derivarive financial fnstrunencs

The fair values of foreign currency forward and swap contraces are determined by the difference
berween the present value of the forward price and the contractual price at the end of the year,
or is based on quoted market prices. The fair values of interest rate swaps are estimated as the

present value of estimared future cash flows, The yield curve s based on the optimised price
between the broker's quoted price and Reuters’ quoted price.

value measurement
Financial assees
The Grou p's finamcial assers ma.'an:r consist of cash and d-.‘pmits with the central bank, receivables

with banks and other financial institutions, precious metals, loans and advances o customers,
finance lease receivables and financial investments,

Deposits with the ceniral bank and receivables with banks and other financial institutions
are mostly priced at market interest raves and due within one year. Accordingly, the carrying
amounts approximate the fair values,

Maost of the loans and advances to customers, finance lease receivables and financial investments
measured at amortised cost except for debr securities investments are priced at floating interest
rates close to the PBOC rates. Accordingly. the camrying amounts approximate the fair values,

Financial assets ar fair value through profit or loss, debt instnemencs ai fair value through other
comprehensive income, equity instruments at fair value through ather comprehensive income
and part of precious metals are staved at fair valee. The canying amount and fair value of debt
securities investments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in Note V19,
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED
52 Fair value (contimied)
(b) Fair value measurement (continued)
{#i)  Financial liabilities
The G up's fimancial liabilicies m.1'i:|]}r insclude pa.}r.\]:rlrs o banks and other financial institutions,
deposits from customers, due 1o the central bank, financial liabilities at fir value through profic

of loss and debt securities Bsued. Excepr the debr securities issuad, the carrying amounts of
other financial liabilities approximate their fair values.

The tables bebow summarise the carrving amounts and Fir values of “debr securites investments
measured at amortised cost”, and “debt securities issued” not presented at fair value at the end

of the year;
Carrving value Fair value
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2019 218 2019 2018
Financial assets
[Drebot securities investments
measured at amormised
cost 784,943 505,351 796,461 512668
Financial liabilities
Dbt securities issued A71.904 440,449 371,869 435,157

Drebr securiries investments measured ar amorised cost are based on marker prices or broker/
dealer price quotations. Where this informartion is not available, dhe Bank pc!forms valuation
by refersing to prices from valuation service providers or on the basls of discounted cash
flows models. Valuarion parameters include market inverest rates. expected future defaulr rates,
prepayment rates and market liquidiey. The fair values of BMB bonds are mainly determined
based on the valuarion resulis provided by China Central Depository Trust & Clearing Co..
Lud.

The fair values of debr securities issued are caleulated based on quored marker prices. For those
baonds where quoted market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based

on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to maturiey.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

52 Fair value (comtineed)

(¢} Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the carrving value of financial instruments messured at fair valee in
the statement of financial position across the three levels of the fair value hicrarchy. The level in
the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is careporised s determined on the
basis of the bowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement in its entirety. The
definitions of three levels are as follows

Level 1:  Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabiliies.

Level 2:  Inpurs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 thar are observable for asgets
or liabilities, either direetly (i, prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from prices), This
level includes bonds and a majordny of OTC derivative contracts. Input parametas like
ChinaBond Interbank yield curves or LIBOR yield curves are sourced from ChinaBond.,
Bloomberg and Shanghai Clearing House.

Level 3 Inpurs for assets or liabilivies thar are not based on obseérvable marker dat (unobservable
inputsh. This level includes complicared derdvative contraces and strucmred deposits with
ane or mare than ane significant unobservable component.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable open marker data wherever possible. The Group tries
it best 1o consider relevant and obssrvable marker prices in valuations.

If there §e a reliable marker quote for financial Instruments, the fair value of financlal instruments
iz based on quoved marker prices. If a reliable quoted marker price k= not available, the fair value
af the financial instruments is estimared using valvadon rechniques. Valuation rechniques applied
include reference w the fair value of another instrument thar is substantally the same, discounred
cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The inputs used in the valuasion include risk-free and
benchmark Interest raves, credit spreads and forelpn exchange rates. Where discounted cash flow
analysis s wsed, estimared cash flews are based on management's best estimates and the discount
rate used Is with reference to another instrument that is substantially the same.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
52 Fair value (contimied)

(e} Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assers and liabilities measured at fair value

31 December 2019
Lawel 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Teral
Assets
Derivative financial amets
~ Currency derivatives - 10,104 - 10,104
[nreresy rare derivarives - 3653 2 3655
— Credit derivatives - 46 - 46
Loans and acdvances 1o enstomers - 940,578 - 0,578

Financial asets at fair value
rbmrfg.fr prafit o los
— Debt instruments held for
trading 4,716 13886 - 18,602
— Financial assets designated at

fair value through profit or

loss - - 4 4
— (ither financial assets ar fair
value through profic or loss 164, 81K 23,5964 4,030 192,800

Detor imstreomeris at fair vale
throngl ather comprebensive
irconte 43,527 136,478 - 180,005

Equeity irstrivorerns ae fair value
throngh sther comprelensive

e 21 - 602 623
Precions metals 43 - - 43
Total 213,113 278,709 4,638 496,460
Liabilitics
Financial liabilities ar fair value

throngl profit or loss 1 (K - - 100
Derivative financial fiabilites
— Currency derivatives = 1040 — 10,140
— Interest rate derivatives - 35678 2 3,680
- Credit derivatives - 72 1 73
Total L 13,890 & 13,993
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMNTINUED)
52 Fair value (comtineed)

{¢) Fair value hierarchy (convinued)
Assers and linbilities measured ar fair value {continoed)
31 Decernber 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Deerivarive fimancial awets
- Cumency derivatives - 10,790 - 10,790
- Interest mate derivatives 3 4,316 7 4,325
~ Credit derivarives - o7 - a7
Loans arnd advances 1o customers £ G0,314 = G, 314
Financial asets at fuiv valee
:.ﬁmn_gb Jrnfit ar dews
— Drebt instruments held for
trading 2257 8629 —~ 10,836
— Financial assets designaved ar
fair value through profit ar
lows = = 6 [
— Other financial assers ar fair
value through profit or loss 198,482 10228 3135 211,845
Debt instrecments at fair value
threngh other comprehensive
frrame 27,384 126,603 - 153,987
Eqguity instruements it JI"‘.vi'J‘JI' vatlne
throuph other comprehensive
e 15 - 352 i T
Precions metals 16 — -~ 26
Total 2IB166 220,977 3500 452,643
Liabilities
Financial labilities at fair vale
threwph prafit or foss 354 - - 354
Derivative fimancial labifities
— Comency derivatives i FRUR R - 10k 001
— Interest rate derivatives | 4273 7 4,304
— Cradit derivatives - 34 1 35
Total 378 14,317 & 14,703

During the year, there was no sipnificant conversion berween Level 1 and Level 2 of the Group’s

financial instruments.
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Assers and Fabilities measured at fair valve (cominned)
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

The movements during the year ended 31 December 2009 in the balance of Level 3 fair value

measurements are as follows:

Financial Esquiry
ety [nsruments
destnated  ar fair value
Detivative ~ ar fale vaboe  thavugh other Derivarive
finandial through - compiehensive Toul fimandal Tonl
sy profit o boss income s labdlidee  Habilicies
1 Banuary 2019 7 3141 352 3500 {8 1)
Teeal gains or kesses
~In profit or ks {5} (725) - {730) i 4
Pastchases - 1904 250 L1% - -
Setilements - (288) - 1158] [ |
31 December 1019 1 41534 602 4638 3 3
Total gains or bosses for the ypear
included in prefit or loss for
assets and [ishilities held a1
the end of the year {5) {725) - (73) i 1

The movements durdng the year ended 31 December 2018 in the balince of Level 3 fair value

measurements are as follows:

Financial Equity
ety nanwmens
designared a1 fiir value
Derivadive  an fair value  thavugh acher Dertvarive
finanial through comprehensive Toul fimandal Toul
s profi of ks incime ety Eabdliies liahilicies
1 Jamry 2018 4 41875 9% {1077 i 13
Toul gains o1 ks
— In profiz er ks 5 {2.096) = {2191} 1) i)
Prarchases = 1618 154 1872 {1} i
Setilements 12) {3,156 - {39158} = =
31 Diecerber 2018 7 3141 352 X500 {8} {8
Toeal gains or kesses for the year
inclded in pl'cﬁ: or loss Bor
awzets and ishilisies held 21
the end of the year 5 (L196) - {2191} il )

widsy rrmuy G107

During the year ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, there were no significant

transfers into or cut of Level 3.
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For the your ended 31 Drecemhar 2009
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

52 Fair value (comtineed)

(€} Fair value hierarchy {continued)
Financial asseis and liabilities not measured at faiv palue

The tables below summarise the three levels’ fair values of “debt securities investments measured at
amortised cost” and “debt securities issued” not presented ar fair value on the statement of financial

position.
31 December 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Towl
Financial assets
Drebr securitics investments
measured at amortsed cost 142,394 654,067 - T96,461
Financial liabilities
Debr securites issued A1,658 340,211 = AT1.B69
31 December 2018 .
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tonal
Financial assets
Dbt securities investments
measured at amortised st £1,743 4301925 = 512,668
Financial liabilities
Dbt securities issued 26,492 408,645 - 435,137

{d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instruments valued with significant uncbservable inputs are primarily interest derivatives,
These financial instruments are valued using the cash Aow the discount model. The models incorporate

various non-chservable assumptions such as discount rate and marker rate volasilitics.

As at 31 December 2019, the carying amounts of financial instruments valued with significant
unchservable inputs were immaterial, and the cffects of changes in significant unobservable
assumptions to reasonably possible alternative assumptions were also immaterial,
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V¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

53 Enrrusted lending business

The Group provides entrusted lending business services o povernment agencles, corporarions and
individuals. All entrusted loans are funded by entrusted funds from these entities and individuals, The
Group does not take any credin sk in relation o these tranactions. The Group acts as an agent o hold
and manage these asers and liabilites at the direcrion of the entrustors and receives fee Income for the
services provided. The entrusted asets are not the asets of the Group and are not recopnised in the
garement of financial positon.

31 December 31 December

2019 208
Enrrusted loans 139,750 148,654
Entrusted funds 139,790 148.654

34  Commirments and contingent liabiliries

{a) Credit commitments

The Gmup‘s credit commitments take the form of appmwd loans with sig.nm:l contracts, credit card
commitments, bank acceptances, letters of credit and financial guarantees.

The contractual amounts of loans and credit card commitments represent the amounts should the
contracts be fully drawn upon, The Group provides financial guarantees and letters of credit w0
guarantee the performance of customers to third parties. Acceptances comprise undenakings by the
Group to pay bills of exchanpe drawn on customers. The Group expects most acceptances to be
sertled simultanecusly with the reimbursemnent from the customers.

31 December 31 December

2019 2018

Loan commitments
- Oiriginal conrractual maturity within cne year 19,855 33,056
— Original contractual maturity more than one year ;

(inclusive) 13,732 12,688
Credit card commitments 290,156 233440
Subroral 313743 279184
Acceprances 609,169 77010
Lewers of guarantees 128,746 123416
Lewers of credin 215653 131,696
Guarantees 185 185
Towl 1,287.496 1.011.59

The Geoup may be exposed 10 credit risk in all the above credit businesses. Management periodically
assesses the estimated credit risk and makes provision for any expected cradit losses. As the facilities
may expire without being drawn upen, the ol of the contractual amounes shown above is not
representative of expectad future cash outflows,

287

384/409



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

288

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2009
(Exprcased in millions of Renminkd, unbon otharwise mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

54 Commitments and contingent lishilities (continued)

(b)

(<)

(d)

Credit risk-weighted amount of credit commitments
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31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Credit risk-weighted amount of credit commitments 380,959 351,409

The credit risk-webghted amount of credit commitments represent to the amount clculated with
reference to the Regulation Governing Capiral of Commercial Banks (provisional). The risk weighes
are determined in accordance with the credit status of the counterparties, the marusriey profile and

other factors, The risk weights ranged from 0% to 100% for credit commitments.,

Capital commirments
As ar the end of the year, the Group's authorised capital commitments are as follows:
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Conerscred but not paid
— Purchase of property and equipment 1,100 790
Approved but not contracred for
— Purchase of property and equipment — ] 1,942
Total 3.917 2,732
Underwriting and redemption commitments

The Group had no unexpired commitments for underwriting bonds as at 31 December 2019,

As an underwriting agent of the PRC

government bonds, the Group has the raponsibilicy to buy

back those bonds it previously sold should the holders decide 10 make an early redemption of the
bonds held, The redemption price for 2 bond at any time before its maturity date is based on the
coupon value plus any interest unpald and accrued up to the redempton date, Accrued interest
payable 1 the bond holders is caleulated in accordance with the relevant MOF and PBOC rules.
The redemption price may be different from the fair value of similar financial instruments traded

at the redemption date,

As at the end of the year, the underwritren, sold and immarmre national bonds” redemprion

commitments ar nominal value are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Redemprion commitments 6,626 8192
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

54 Commitments and contingent [iabilities {continued)

(¢} Ouwtstanding litigation and dispotes
As ar 31 December 2019, the Group was the defendant in cerain pending liigadon and dispures
with gross claims of RMB1,384 million (31 December 2018: RMB1,007 million). Provisions have
been made for the estimated losses of such litgatons based upon the opinions of the Group’s
internal and external legal counsels(More V' 37). The Group considers thar the provisions made are
reasonable and adequate.

55 [Events after the financial reporting date

Establishment of Beljing Sunshine Consumer Finance Co., Ltd

The 28th Meeting of the Scventh Session of the Board of Directors of the Bank held on 15 September
approved the proposal of establishing the Beijing Sunshine Consumer Finance Company Limited together
with China Yeuth Tourism Helding Co., Ltd. and other promoters. The Bank will invess RMBG0D
million, representing G0% of the equiry.

The Bank has received the Approval Regarding the establishment of Beijing Sunshine Consumer Finance
Company Limited {CBIRC Approval [2020] No. 16) from CBIRC. Ar present, the relevant preparatory
work is sill in progress.

Impact assessment of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
Since the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 ("COVID-19") in January 2020, prevention and control
measures against the pandemic have been adopted nationwide. The PBOC, the MOF, the CBIRC,
the CSRC and the State Administration of Foreign Exchange jointly issued the requirements of the
MNorice on Purther Enhancing Financial Support for the Prevention and Control of the Novel Coronavirus
Pncumonia Outbreak. Warious ministrics and commissions have also issucd a scrics of policy measures
to strengthen financial institutions’ support for the prevention and control of the pandemic. The Group
acfwdrrﬁpnudndmﬂumﬂnfd::Gnmnmmgﬁﬂﬁﬂndmdﬁmpunﬁbiﬁdumdlmpl:mmdwﬁmu
policy measures.
The COVID-19 will affect the business operations in certain industries and certain areas including Hubei
even the overall economic operation in various areas. This in tum may affect the quality or the
yiclds of the Group's credit assets and other financial assets, the extent of which will depend on factors
including evolvement of the pandemic, macro policies, resumption of work and activities in enterprises.

The Gm‘upwiﬂ continue to rloﬁd)r pay attention to the &n':lupmcnt of COVID-19, amlnsand acl:m']y
responding to its impact on the financial position and operating results of the Group.

56 Ll:mn!ururiw.-r ﬁ?;urn

In sccordance with the presenting pattern of the financial statements, the Group has reclassified some
comparative figures,
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48 16.75
18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01 14.86
19.40 16.33 16.60 16.71 15.81
18.56 16.78 17.28 16.38 15.60
100
2019 2019 2019 2019 10 2019 11 2019 12
15.82 15.77 15.30 15.43 15.63 15.68
15.65 14_86 14.88 15.08 15.35 15.42
15.74 15.11 15.13 15.32 15.51 15.57
100
19

100
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2019 12 31
27,203.64

766.66

.51(a)

57.47%

.17
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2019 12 31
4,964.60
139.93
10.49% 0.32%

56.14%

0.93%

.52
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSS’) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS") issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’
s Responsihilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financia statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

The Group uses a number of models and assumptionsin
the measurement of expected credit losses, for example:

Significant increase in credit risk — The selection of
criteriafor identifying significant increase in credit
risk is highly dependent on judgement and may
have a significant impact on the expected credit
losses for |oans with longer remaining periods to
maturity;

Models and parameters — | nherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit |osses.
Modelled parameters have numerous inputs and the
parameter estimation involves many judgements
and assumptions;

Forward-looking information — Expert judgement
is used to create macroeconomic forecasts and to
consider the impact to expected credit losses under
multiple economic scenarios given different
weights; and

Individual impairment assessment — Identifying
credit impaired |oans requires consideration of a
range of factors, and individual impairment
assessments are dependent upon estimates of future
cash flows.

Since loan impairment assessment involves many
judgements and assumptions, and in view of the
significance of the amount (as at 31 December 2019,
gross loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB2,720.364 billion, representing 57.47% of total
assets, and impairment alowance for loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB76.666
billion), impairment of loans and advances is considered
akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note |11 1, Note V
17 and Note V 51(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the design
and implementation of key controls related to the credit
approval process, post approva credit management,
loan rating system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including relevant data quality
and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures. We assessed the debtors repayment
capacity and evaluated the Group's loan grading, taking
into consideration post-lending investigation reports,
debtors financial information, collateral vauation
reports and other available information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss model,
management’'s major  judgements and related
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:

1. Expected credit loss model:

Assessed the reasonableness of the expected
credit loss model methodology and related
parameters, including probability of default,
loss given default, risk exposure, and any
significant increase in credit risk;

Assessed the forward-looking information
management used to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of
macroeconomic variables and the assumptions
of multiple macroeconomic scenarios; and

Evaluated the models and the related
assumptions used in individual impairment
assessment and analysed the amount, timing
and likelihood of management’ s estimated
future cash flows, especialy cash flows from
collateral.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

2. Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and processes
used to determine expected credit losses,
including loan business data, internal credit
rating data, impairment system computational
logic, aswell asinputs, outputs and interfaces
among relevant systems; and

Evaluated and tested key controls over the
expected credit loss models, including approval
of model changes, ongoing monitoring model
performance, model validation and parameter
calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and impairment allowance.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied vauation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are
not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques usually involve subjective judgement and
assumptions. With different valuation techniques and
assumptions applied, the valuation results can vary
significantly.

As at 31 December 2019, financial assets and financia
liabilities measured at fair value amounted to
RMB496.460 billion and RMB13.993 hillion
respectively, representing 10.49% and 0.32% of total
assets and total liabilities respectively. Financia
instruments which required either direct (i.e. prices) or
indirect (i.e. derived from prices) inputs, hence
categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
represented 56.14% of total financial assets measured at
fair value; and financial instruments which required
significant unobservable inputs, hence categorised
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, represented
0.93% of total financial assets measured at fair value.
Due to the significance of financia instruments
measured at fair value, and the uncertainty in valuation,
thisis considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures areincluded in Note 111 2 and Note
V 52 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financial instruments, including relevant data quality
and IT systemsinvolved.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using external
market data, and comparison with valuation outcomes
obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s controls related to
disclosures of fair vaue. We aso assessed whether
relevant fair vaue and sensitivity disclosures in the
financial statements adequately presented the risk of the
Group.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about, structured entities

The Group has established various structured entities,
such as bank wealth management products, funds, trust
plans, in conducting asset management business and
investments. The Group determines whether or not to
consolidate these structured entities based on the
assessment of whether the Group has control over them
through taking into consideration the power arising from
rights, variable returns, and the link between power and
returns.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgement and estimation
such as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct relevant activities, interests it holds
directly or indirectly, the performance fee obtained,
profit and the exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support, etc. The
comprehensive anaysis of these factors and the
conclusion of whether the Group has control involve
significant management judgement and estimation. Due
to the significance of the unconsolidated structured
entities and the complexity of judgement exercised by
management, thisis considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 111 6 and Note
V 44 to the consolidated financia statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group’s
assessment of whether it controls structured entities.

We assessed the Group’'s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyse whether the
Group has the obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities, as well as the Group’s analysis on its power
over structured entities, the magnitude and variability of
variable returns from its involvement with structured
entities. We aso assessed whether the Group had
provided liquidity support or credit enhancement to
structured entities, as well as fairness of transactions
between the Group and structured entities.

Furthermore, we assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Group’s controls over its
unconsolidated structured entities.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE BANK'S 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FNANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’'s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group’s financia reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of interna control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’
sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financia statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2020
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